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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of tle Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for the fiscal geended December 3.
2014

or
O Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) éthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for the traiition period from to

Commission File Number 0-23441

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaet)

DELAWARE 94-3065014

(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
Incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

5245 Hellyer Avenue, San Jose, California 95138-1002
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

(408) 414-9200
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act:

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered

Common Stock, $.001 Par Value The NASDAQ Global Select Market
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) difie Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 efSicurities Act. YES [X]
NO O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ort®acl15(d) of the Act. YES O
NO
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @s filed all reports required to be filed by Sectit3 or 15(d) of the Securiti
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 mo(ah$or such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), @)chas been subject to such filing requirementstfe past 90 days. YESXI NO O
Indicate by check mark whether thgigeant has submitted electronically and postedsooorporate Web site, if any, every Interac
Data File required to be submitted and posted auntsio Rule 405 of RegulationSduring the preceding 12 months (or for such shrqrerioc
that the registrant was required to submit and poch files). YES NO O
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquietrs pursuant to Iltem 405 of RegulatiorkSs not contained herein, and will not
contained, to the best of registrant's knowledgelefinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part 11l of this Fc
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10KI.
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a-accelerated filer, or a smal
reporting company. See the definitions of “largeederated filer”, “accelerated filer” and “smalleporting company” in Rule 12b-of the
Exchange Act:
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Large accelerated filefx] i
Accelerated filer O

Non-accelerated filer O Smaller reporting companyd
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantskell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the A¢GS O NO
The aggregate market value of registrant's votimd) rron-voting common stock held by nafilliates of registrant on June 30, 2C
the last business day of the registrant's mosintceompleted second fiscal quarter, was approtefge$l.6 billion, based upon the closi
saleprice of the common stock as reported on The NASBRIQbal Select Market. Shares of common stock bgléach officer, director a
holder of 10% or more of the outstanding commorclstbave been excluded in that such persons mayebeed to be affiliates. Ti
determination of affiliate status is not a conchesiletermination for other purposes.

Outstanding shares of registrant's common stockO$Opar value, as of January 30, 2015 : 29,331,133

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The information required by Part Ill of this repdd the extent not set forth herein, is incorpedaby reference from the Registrant's
definitive proxy statement relating to the 2015 @wadrmeeting of stockholders, which definitive prastatement will be filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission within 120 days afteridwfyear to which this Report relates.
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Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statemen$

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, including inforneett incorporated by reference herein, includesralver of forward-looking
statements that involve many risks and uncertantresome cases, forward-looking statements alieated by the use of words such as

“would”, “could”, “will", “may”, “expect”, “believe”, “anticipate”, “if", “future”, “intend”, “plan”, “estimate”, “potential”, “seek” or “continue”
and similar words and phrases, including the negstbf these terms, or other variations of thesaseThese statements reflect our current
views with respect to future events and our po#éfitiancial performance and are subject to rigié ancertainties that could cause our actual
results and financial position to differ materiadlyd adversely from what is projected or implieaiy forward-looking statements included in
this Form 10-K. These factors include, but arelinoited to: we do not have long-term contracts vatty of our customers and if they fail to
place, or if they cancel or reschedule orders torpyoducts, our operating results and our busimesssuffer; intense competition in the high-
voltage power supply industry may lead to a de@é@asur average selling price and reduced salksn@of our products; if demand for our
products declines in our major end markets, ourexatnues will decrease; we depend on third-panyléers to provide us with wafers for our
products and if they fail to provide us sufficieutantities of wafers, our business may suffer;afave unable to adequately protect or enforce
our intellectual property rights, we could lose ksdrshare, incur costly litigation expenses, sufieremental price erosion or lose valuable
assets, any of which could harm our operationsnagatively impact our profitability; fluctuations exchange rates, particularly the exchange
rate between the U.S. dollar and the JapaneseSyéns franc and Euro, may impact our gross margimebincome; audits of our tax returns
and potential future changes in tax laws may irsghe amount of taxes we are required to pay;reverggaged in intellectual property
litigation, and if the outcome is unfavorable tg mgould result in significant losses and thétigp use some of our technologies; and the othe
risks factors described in Iltem 1A of Part | -- SRiFactors” of this Form 10-K. We make these foduaoking statements based upon
information available on the date of this Form 10akd we have no obligation (and expressly disckaiy obligation) to update or alter any
forward{ooking statements, whether as a result of newrin&tion or otherwise. In evaluating these statemeu should specifically consic
the risks described under Item 1A of Part | -- Ri&ctors,” Item 7 of Part Il -“Management's Dissios and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations” and elsewhere in thisuahReport on Form 10-K.
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PART I.

Iltem 1. Business.
Overview

We design, develop and market analog and mixedabigtegrated circuits (ICs) and other electrordamponents and circuitry used in
high-voltage power conversion. Our products are isg@ower converters that convert electricity frarhigh-voltage source (i.e., 48 volts or
higher) to the type of power required for a spedifilownstream use. In most cases, this conversiailsz among other functions, converting
alternating current (AC) to direct current (DC)wice versa, reducing or increasing the voltage,ragdlating the output voltage and/or current
according to the customer's specifications.

A large percentage of our products are ICs uséddsfDC power supplies, which convert high-voltage &@m a wall outlet to the
low-voltage DC required by most electronic devideswer supplies incorporating our products are ugddall manner of electronic products
including mobile phones, computers, entertainmadtreetworking equipment, appliances, utility metérdustrial controls and LED lights.

Our highly integrated IC products incorporate higiitage transistors (MOSFETS) and low-voltage adirdircuitry on either a monolithic die

or in a hybrid configuration (i.e., separate MOSEERd controllers side-by-side in a single package) believe our patented TOPSwitch ICs,
introduced in 1994, were the first highly integtht€s to achieve widespread acceptance in the pswmsly market. We have since introducec
additional product families to broaden our addrekesearket and increase the functionality of ouwrducts; we currently offer IC products that
can be used in power supplies with output wattaget® approximately 500 watts.

Since our May 2012 acquisition of CT-Concepthrmlogie AG (Concept), we also offer IGBT driversrcuit boards containing
multiple ICs, electrical isolation components arlgeo circuitry - used to operate arrays of hightagé, high-power transistors known as IGBT
modules. These driver/module combinations are tmeggower conversion in high-power applications.(ipower levels ranging from tens of
kilowatts up to one gigawatt) such as industriatorg solar- and wind-power systems, electric viekiand high-voltage DC transmission
systems.

Our products bring a number of important beneéitthe powerconversion market compared with less advancednaltiees, including
reduced component count and design complexity,lengike, higher reliability and reduced time-torked. Our products also improve the
energy efficiency of power converters, helping customers meet the increasingly stringent effigjestandards that have been adopted arour
the world for many electronic products, and impnavihe efficacy of renewable-energy systems, éteetthicles and other high-power
applications.

Industry Background

Virtually every electronic device that plugs intevall socket requires a power supply to converthigi-voltage alternating current
provided by electric utilities into the low-voltagé@ect current required by most electronic deviédepower supply may be located inside a
device, such as consumer appliances or desktoputempr it may be outside the device as in the cds mobile-phone charger or an adapte
for a cordless phone.

Until approximately 1970, AC-DC power supplies wgsmerally in the form of line-frequency, or lineransformers. These devices,
consisting primarily of copper wire wound aroundi@m core, tend to be bulky and heavy, and typjoabste a substantial amount of
electricity. In the 1970s, the invention of hightage discrete semiconductors enabled the developafi@ new generation of power supplies
known as switched-mode power supplies, or switchidrese switchers generally came to be a efisttive alternative to linear transformer:
applications requiring more than about three watt{gower; in recent years the use of linear tramséys has declined even further as a result
energy-efficiency standards and higher raw-materiges.

Switchers are generally smaller, lighter-weight amate energy-efficient than linear transformerswideer, switchers designed with
discrete components are highly complex, containingerous components and requiring a high levehafaay design expertise. Further, the
complexity and high component count of discretecvers make them relatively costly, difficult to mdiacture and prone to failures. Also,
some discrete switchers lack inherent safety aedggrefficiency features; adding these features mayhéurincrease the component count,
and complexity of the power supply.




In high-power systems such as industrial motoredrjelectric locomotives and renewable-energy systpower conversion is
typically performed using arrays of high-powerail transistors known as IGBT modules; these madare operated by electronic circuitry
known as IGBT drivers, whose function is to ensageurate, safe and reliable operation of the IGBTutes. Much like discrete power
supplies, discrete IGBT drivers tend to be highdynplex, requiring a large number of componentsagceat deal of design expertise.

Our Highly Integrated Approach

In 1994 we introduced TOPSwitch, the industry'stfaost-effective high-voltage IC for switched-made-DC power supplies; we
have since introduced a range of other productli@snsuch as TinySwitch, LinkSwitch and Hiper, whitave expanded the range of power-
supply applications we can address. In May 2012aeeiired Concept, further expanding our addressahbhiet to include IGBT drivers.

Our ICs and IGBT drivers drastically reduce the ptamity and component count of power convertersgamad to typical discrete
designs by integrating many of the functions otheevperformed by numerous discrete electronic corapts, and by eliminating (or reducing
the size and cost of) additional components thrangbvative system design. As a result, our pragleaiable power converters to have sup
features and functionality at a total cost equalrttower than that of many competing alternativ@ar products offer the following key
benefits:

«  Fewer Components, Reduced Size and Higher Retiabili

Our highly integrated ICs and IGBT drivers enal#signs with up to 70% fewer components than contpadiscrete designs. This
reduction in component count enhances reliability afficiency, reduces size, accelerates time-tdeatand results in lower manufacturing
costs for our customers. Power supplies that iraratp our ICs are also lighter and more portalde tomparable power supplies built with
copper-and-iron linear transformers, which aré stiéd in some low-power applications.

¢ Reduced Time-to-Market, Enhanced Manufacturability

Because our products eliminate much of the compyl@ssociated with the design of power convertesigns can typically be
completed in much less time, resulting in morecédfit use of our customers' design resources atestime-to-market for new designs. The
lower component count and reduced complexity emklteour products also makes designs more suifableigh-volume manufacturing. We
also provide extensive hands-on design supportetisa® online design tools, such as our Pl Expestgh software, that further reduce time-to-
market and product development risks.

«  Energy Efficiency

Our patented EcoSmart technology, introduced ir8188proves the energy efficiency of electronicides during normal operation
as well as standby and "no-load" conditions. Té@hhology enables manufacturers to cost-effectimadgt the growing demand for energy-
efficient products, and to comply with increasingtyingent energy-efficiency requirements. Our GgidGBT drivers also enable very high
efficiency in high-power systems; in many such eys, such as renewable-energy installations, ewali sfficiency gains can dramatically
shorten the payback period over which the costsyfséem is recovered through energy savings.

*  Wide Power Range and Scalability
Products in our current IC families can addressIXCpower supplies with output power up to approxeha500 watts as well as
some high-voltage DC-DC applications; our Conc&BT drivers are used in applications with poweelswas high as one gigawatt. Within
each of our product families, the designer canesgplor down in power to address a wide range sifjde with minimal design effort.
Energy Efficiency
Power supplies often draw significantly more eliedyr than the amount needed by the devices theyepoAs a result, billions of
dollars' worth of electricity is wasted each yeard millions of tons of greenhouse gases are ussaaty produced by power plants. Energy

waste occurs during the normal operation of a deaiwd in standby mode, when the
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device is plugged in but idle. For example, compuéand printers waste energy while in “sleepide. TVs that are turned off by remote coi
consume energy while awaiting a remote-controlaigmturn them back on. A mobifgione charger left plugged into a wall outlet congs ti
draw electricity even when not connected to thengh@ condition known as “no-load”). Many commom$ehold appliances, such as
microwave ovens, dishwashers and washing machilgsconsume power when not in use. One studydiasated that standby power alone
amounts to as much as 10% of residential energyuroption in developed countries.

Lighting is another major source of energy wasgsd than 5% of the energy consumed by traditioraridescent light bulbs is
converted to light, while the remainder is wastedheat. The Alliance to Save Energy has estiméigdcbt conversion to efficient lighting
technologies such as compact fluorescent bulbdiginidemitting diodes, or LEDs, could save as mast$18 billion worth of electricity and
158 million tons of carbon dioxide emissions pearyi@ the U.S. alone.

In response to concerns about the environmentaddingf carbon emissions, policymakers are takiigp@adco promote energy
efficiency. For example, the ENERGY STAR® programd ahe European Union Code of Conduct encourageifaeturers of electronic
devices to comply with voluntary energfficiency specifications. In 2007 the Californiadtgy Commission, or CEC, implemented mande
efficiency standards for external power supplidge TEC standards were implemented nationwide itUtBe in July 2008 as a result of the
Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007, 82Ethese federal standards are scheduled to tight2016. Similar standards for external
power supplies took effect in the European Unio80@0 as part of the EU's EcoDesign Directive foefgy-Related Products.

In 2009 the CEC announced mandatory efficiencydsteds for televisions, which took effect in 201ddan January 2012 the CEC
announced mandatory efficiency standards for battharging systems, which took effect in 2013.

In 2010, the EU EcoDesign Directive implementeadsads limiting standby power consumption on a walege of electronic
products; the limit was reduced by 50 percent bagmin 2013, with many products now limited to 5@0liwatts of standby usage. The EISA
law also required substantial improvements in ffieiency of lighting technologies beginning in ZQleffective in 2014, traditional 100-, 75-,
60- and 40-watt bulbs may no longer be manufactaresbld in the U.S. Plans to eliminate conventigmeandescent bulbs have also been
announced or enacted in other geographies suchreesd@, Australia and Europe.

We believe we offer products that enable manufactuto meet or exceed these regulations, andradl such regulations of which we
are aware. Our EcoSmart technology, introduce®881dramatically reduces waste in both operatimystandby modes; we estimate that thi
technology has saved billions of dollars' wortlstandby power worldwide since 1998. In 2010 wepithiced our CapZero and SenZero IC
families, which eliminate additional sources oinstiay waste in some power supplies; we have alsodated a range of product families
designed specifically for LED-lighting applications

Products
Below is a brief description of our products:
e AC-DC power conversion products

TOPSwitch, our first commercially successful pradiaenily, was introduced in 1994. Since that time liave introduced a wide rar
of products (such as our TinySwitch, LinkSwitchpkli and InnoSwitch families) to increase the leféhtegration, improve upon the
functionality of the original TOPSwitch and broadée range of power levels we can address. In Jara@d 5 we further expanded our proc
portfolio with the acquisition of Cambridge Semidoctor Ltd., a producer of controller ICs for lowwper AC-DC applications. Since 2010\
have also introduced products designed specifiaily ED-lighting applications, including our LYTStgh family.

In 2010 we introduced our CapZero and SenZero fasilvhich reduce standby-power consumption iragedpplications by
eliminating waste caused by so-called bleed resistod sense resistors. Also, by virtue of our 28dduisition of Qspeed Semiconductor, we
offer a range of high-performance, high-voltagedd®known as Qspeed diodes. Qspeed diodes utiimepaetary silicon technology to
provide a unique combination of high efficiency dog noise, as well as highequency operation, which reduces the cost arelafimagneti
components in a power supply.




This portfolio of power-conversion products genlgratldresses power supplies ranging from less din@nwatt of output up to
approximately 500 watts of output, a market werrtdeas the “low-power” market. This market corsist an extremely broad range of
applications including mobildevice chargers, consumer appliances, utility rsets€D monitors, main and standby power suppliesiésktoy
computers and TVs, LED lamps, and numerous otheswuoer and industrial applications.

. IGBT drivers

As a result of our May 2012 acquisition of Conceys,offer a range of IGBT-driver products sold paitity under the SCALE and
SCALE-2 product-family names. These products altg &ssembled circuit boards incorporating multifls, electrical isolation components
and other circuitry. We offer both ready to opergieig-and-play” drivers designed specifically ioge with particular IGBT modules, as well
as “driver cores,” which provide more basic drifnctionality that customers can customize to tbein specifications after purchase. In
addition, we offer custom made drivers based orSmate technology.

e High-voltage DC-DC products

The DPA-Switch family of products, introduced im&2002, was the first monolithic high-voltage DC-Power conversion IC
designed specifically for use in distributed powsghitectures. Applications include power-over-tie¢ powered devices such as voice-over-
IP phones and security cameras, as well as netwdsg, line cards, servers, digital PBX phones, DCdonverter modules and industrial
controls.

Other Product Information

TOPSwitch, TinySwitch, LinkSwitch, DPA-Switch, Ecaoi@rt, Hiper, Qspeed, InnoSwitch, Scale-1, Scal&tiale-111, Peakswitch,
Capzero, Chiphy, CONCEPT, Concept A Power IntegnatiCompany and Pl Expert are trademarks of Pawegtations, Inc.

End Markets and Applications
Our net revenues consist primarily of sales ofpfeelucts described above. When evaluating ouravetnues, we categorize our sales
into the following four major end-market groupingsmmunications, computer, consumer, and induslétronics. The table below provides

the approximate mix of our net sales by end market:

Year Ended December 31,

End Market 2014 2013 2012

Communications 18% 21% 24%
Computer 1C% 1C% 12%
Consumer 37% 35% 36%
Industrial electronics 35% 34% 28%

Our products are used in a vast range of power@sion applications in the above-listed end-mackétgories. The following chart
lists the most prominent applications for our prctdun each category.

Market Category Primary Applications

Communications Mobile phones, routers, cordless phones, broadbatms, voice-over-IP
phones, other network and telecom gear

Computer Desktop PCs, LCD monitors, servers, LCD projectadapters for notebook
computers

Consumer Major and small appliances, air conditioners, T¥tep boxes, digital cameras,
TVs, video-game consoles

Industrial electronics LED lighting, industrial controls, utility metersjotor controls, uninterruptible

power supplies, tools, industrial motor drives,a@able energy systems, elec
locomotives, high-voltage DC transmission systems
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Sales, Distribution and Marketing

We sell our products to original equipment manufeerts, or OEMs, and merchant power supply manufatuhrough our direct sa
staff and a worldwide network of independent sadgsesentatives and distributors. We have salésesfin the United States, Switzerland,
United Kingdom, Germany, Italy, India, China, Japiéarea, the Philippines, Singapore and Taiwane®isales to OEMs and merchant powe
supply manufacturers represented approximately 2%8% and 26% of our net product revenues for 28043 and 2012, respectively, while
sales to and through distributors accounted for@apmately 75%, 75% and 74% for 2014, 2013 and 204$pectively. Most of our
distributors are entitled to return privileges lthea sales revenue and are protected from prieectieths affecting their inventories. Our
distributors are not subject to minimum purchasgiirements, and sales representatives and disirdbboan discontinue marketing our prodi
at any time.

Our top ten customers, including distributors tiesell to OEMs and merchant power supply manufacsuaccounted for 59%, 59%
and 64% of our net revenues for 2014, 2013 and ,2@%pectively.

The following distributors accounted for 10% or maif total net revenues in 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

Customer 2014 2013 2012
Avnet 19% 19% 20%
ATM Electronic Corporation * * 12%

* Total customer revenue was less than 10% ofeetrrues
No other customers accounted for more than 10%bfavenues in these periods.

In 2014, 2013 and 2012 sales to customers in thietlStates accounted for approximately 5% of @iravenues in each of the
respective years, and sales to customers outsitie dfnited States accounted for approximately @5%ur net revenues in the same periods.
See Note 6, Significant Customers and International Salem our Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateragagarding sales to customers
located in foreign countries. See our consolidéiteathcial statements regarding total revenues aofit ffor the last three fiscal years.

We are subject to risks stemming from the fact thast of our manufacturing and most of our custenaee located in foreign
jurisdictions. Risks related to our foreign opevas are set forth in Item 1A of this Annual RepmtForm 1-K, and include: potential weaker
intellectual property rights under foreign laws thurden of complying with foreign laws and foreigurrency exchange risk. See, in partict
the risk factor “Our international sales activitescount for a substantial portion of our net rexen which subjects us to substantial risks” in
Item 1A of this Form 10-K.

Backlog

Our sales are primarily made pursuant to standarchpse orders. The quantity of products purchbgeslr customers as well as
shipment schedules are subject to revisions tflactechanges in both the customers' requiremerdsramanufacturing availability.
Historically, our business has been characterizeshbrt-lead-time orders and quick delivery schesiulor this reason, and because orders in
backlog are subject to cancellation or postponepemkiog is not necessarily a reliable indicatofuture revenues. Furthermore, except in
case of our IGBT-driver products, we do not recagmevenue on distribution sales until our distidiosi report that they have sold our product:
to their customers. As a result, our revenuesgiven period can differ significantly from the valof the products we ship in the same period.
We believe this further reduces the reliabilityoodler backlog as an indicator of future revenues.

Research and Development
Our research and development efforts are focusechproving our technologies, introducing new praduo expand our addressable
markets, reducing the costs of existing productd,ienproving the cost-effectiveness and functidgalf our customers' power converters. We

have assembled teams of highly skilled engineensetet our research
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and development goals. These engineers have esgarthigh-voltage device structure and procedmtadogy, analog IC design, system
architecture and packaging.

In 2014, 2013 and 2012, we incurred costs of $68lon, $51.7 million and $45.7 million, respeatly, for research and
development. R&D expenses increased in 2014 cordpgar2013, driven primarily by increased payroltlarlated expenses as a result of
increased headcount, due mainly to the expansionmproduct-development efforts. Research andldpreent expenses increased in 2013
compared to the prior year due primarily to the M@y 2 acquisition of Concept, which affected owuits for the full year in 2013 but was
only included in our results for eight months ofi20(See Note 1HAcquisitions, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdaots
details).

Intellectual Property and Other Proprietary Rights

We use a combination of patents, trademarks, cgptg; trade secrets and confidentiality procedtorgsotect our intellectual-
property rights. As of December 31, 2014, we h&ld @.S. patents and had received foreign patetegiion on these patents resulting in 434
foreign patents. The U.S. patents have expirataaasdranging from 2016 to 2033. We also hold traad&min the U.S. and various other
geographies including Taiwan, Korea, Hong Kong,nahEurope and Japan.

We regard as proprietary some equipment, proceisgesnation and knowledge that we have developetiused in the design and
manufacture of our products. Our trade secretsiitech high-volume production process that prodocepatented high-voltage ICs. We
attempt to protect our trade secrets and otherigtapy-information through non-disclosure agreetagproprietary information agreements
with employees and consultants, and other secondtgsures.

Long-lived Assets

Our long-lived assets consist of property and egeipt and intangible assets. Our intangible assetsist of developed and proces:
technology, licenses, patents, customer relatipssiiade name, domain nhame and goodwill. Our lowegh assets, including property and
equipment and intangible assets, are located ibitiied States and in foreign countries; U.S. |ltingd assets represented 40% in 2014, 201z
and 2012. Long-lived assets held outside of theddristates represented 60% in 2014, 2013 and 202P14, 2013 and 2012 the majority of
our long-lived assets were located in foreign coast primarily Switzerland, which held approximgtd81%, 33% and 33%, respectively, of
our long-lived assets. See NoteS&mmary of Significant Accounting Policjés our notes to consolidated financial statemesgsirding total
property and equipment located in foreign countries

Manufacturing

We contract with four foundries for the manufactaféhe vast majority of our silicon wafers: (1) R® Lapis Semiconductor Co.,
Ltd., or Lapis, (formerly OKI Electric Industry)2) Seiko Epson Corporation, or Epson, (3) X-FAB &amductor Foundries AG, or X-FAB,
and (4) Renesas Electronics Corporation (RSMCRaresas (through its subsidiary Renesas Electramesica, Inc.). These contractors
manufacture wafers using our proprietary high-\gdtarocess technologies at fabrication facilitezsated in Japan, Germany and the United
States. For a small number of our products, we lalsowafers manufactured in Singapore by Globalngoies using a standard, non-
proprietary process to implement some integratedrobcircuits for use in combination with our pragiary high-voltage MOSFETS.

Our IC products are assembled and packaged byendept subcontractors in China, Malaysia, Thaikamdithe Philippines. Our ICs
are tested predominantly at the facilities of cackaging subcontractors in Asia and, to a smad#iréxiat our headquarters facility in San Jose,
California. Our IGBT-driver boards are assembledibyndependent subcontractor in Sri Lanka anédest our facility in Switzerland.

Our fabless manufacturing model enables us to foousur engineering and design strengths, miniroégstal expenditures and still
have access to high-volume manufacturing capagity utilize both proprietary and standard IC packdage assembly. Some of the materials
used in our packages and aspects of assemblyegiispo our products. We require our assembly ufiacturers to use high-voltage molding
compounds which are more difficult to process timalustry standard molding compounds. We work clpgéth our contractors on a
continuous basis to maintain and improve our mastufang processes.




Our proprietary high-voltage processes do not regeading-edge geometries for them to be cost#ffe and can therefore use our
foundries' older, low-cost facilities for wafer mdacturing. However, because of our highly sensitiigh-voltage process, we must interact
closely with our foundries to achieve satisfactgiglds. Our wafer supply agreements with Lapis,depX-FAB and Renesas expire in April
2018, December 2020, December 2020 and Decembdr R&bectively. (The contract with Renesas isarly being renegotiated and is
expected to be finalized in the first quarter o120until that time we are operating under the teaithe expired contract.) Under the terms of
the Lapis agreement, Lapis has agreed to resespecified amount of production capacity and towelfers to us at fixed prices, which are
subject to periodic review jointly by Lapis and Usaddition, Lapis requires us to supply them wvaittolling six-month forecast on a monthly
basis. Our agreement with Lapis provides for thelpase of wafers in U.S. dollars, with mutual shgudf the impact of the fluctuations in the
exchange rate between the Japanese yen and thédlla®. Under the terms of the Epson agreemergpimas agreed to reserve a specified
amount of production capacity and to sell waferadat fixed prices, which are subject to perigdidew jointly by Epson and us. The
agreement with Epson also requires us to supplingadix-month forecasts on a monthly basis, tovjzte for the purchase of wafers in U.S.
dollars and to share the impact of the exchangefiattuation between the Japanese yen and thedolidr. Under the terms of the Renesas
agreement and X-FAB agreement, both foundries hgveed to reserve a specified amount of producigacity and to sell wafers to us at
fixed prices, which are subject to periodic reviewmtly by each of these foundries and us. The ements with Renesas and X-FAB also
require us to supply them with rolling six-monthidoasts on a monthly basis. Our purchases of whfarsRenesas and X-FAB are
denominated in U.S. dollars.

Although some aspects of our relationships withig.aipson, X-FAB and Renesas are contractual, sopertant aspects of these
relationships are not written in binding contraatsl depend on the suppliers' continued cooperafi@ncannot assure that we will continue to
work successfully with Lapis, Epson, X-FAB or Rem& the future, that they will continue to pravids with sufficient capacity at their
foundries to meet our needs, or that any of thelimet seek an early termination of their wafer glypagreement with us. Our operating res
could suffer in the event of a supply disruptiothatiapis, Epson, X-FAB or Renesas if we were unébiguickly qualify alternative
manufacturing sources for existing or new prodocti$ these sources were unable to produce waféhsagceptable manufacturing yields.

We typically receive shipments from our foundrippm@ximately four to six weeks after placing ordensd lead times for new
products can be substantially longer. To providéent time for assembly, testing and finishimwgg typically need to receive wafers four
weeks before the desired ship date to our custorAsra result of these factors and the fact thatazuers' orders can be placed with little
advance notice, we have only a limited abilityeact to fluctuations in demand for our products.tydo carry a substantial amount of wafer
and finished goods inventory to help offset thésksrand to better serve our markets and meetmestdemand.

Competition

Competing alternatives to our high-voltage ICstfa powersupply market include monolithic and hybrid ICsnfrcompanies such .
Fairchild Semiconductor, STMicroelectronics, Infime ON Semiconductor and Sanken Electric Compasawed as PWM-controller chips
paired with discrete high-voltage bipolar trangistand MOSFETSs, which are produced by a large nuwibeendors, including those listed
above as well as such companies as NXP SemiconduBtimdes Inc., On-Bright Electronics and Dialagn8conductor. Self-oscillating
switchers, built with discrete components suppbgdiumerous vendors, are also commonly used. Foe spplications, line-frequency
transformers are also a competing alternative sigde utilizing our products. Our IGBT-driver pradisi compete with alternatives from such
companies as Avago, Infineon and Semikron, as agediriver circuits made up of discrete devices.

Generally, our products enable customers to dgsigrer converters with total bill-of-materials (BOMQsts similar to those of
competing alternatives. As a result, the valuewfproducts is influenced by the prices of discemponents, which fluctuate in relation to
market demand, raw-material prices and other factmrt have generally decreased over time.

While we vary the pricing of our ICs in responséltctuations in prices of alternative solution® also compete based on a variet
other factors. Most importantly, the highly intefg@ nature of our products enables designs tHateufewer total components than comparable
discrete designs or designs using other integi@atégbrid products. This enables power converiiset designed more quickly and
manufactured more efficiently and reliably than pating designs. We also compete on the basis efuptdunctionality such as safety featt
and energy-efficiency features and on the basiBeofechnical support we provide to our customBngs support includes hands-on design
assistance as well as a range of design
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tools and documentation such as software and referdesigns. We also believe that our record adysbquality and history of delivering
products to our customers on a timely basis ses\additional competitive advantages.

Warranty

We generally warrant that our products will sub8#dly conform to the published specifications idt months from the date of
shipment. Under the terms of our purchase ordersljability is limited generally to either a creéaiqual to the purchase price or replaceme
the defective part.

Employees

As of December 31, 2014, we employed 590 full-tpeesonnel, consisting of 95 in manufacturing, I88search and development,
252 in sales, marketing and applications suppod,5# in finance and administration.

Investor Information

We make available, free of charge, copies of onuahreport on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on FAi®rQ, current reports on
Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filediori$hed pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) offkehange Act as soon as reasonably
practicable after filing this material electronigabr otherwise furnishing it to the SEC. Investaray obtain free electronic copies or request
paper copies of these reports via the “for investsection of our website, http://investors.poweamc Our website address is provided solely
for informational purposes. We do not intend, big tieference, that our website should be deeméd fmart of this Annual Report. The reports
filed with the SEC are also available_at www.see.go

Our corporate governance guidelines, the charfevsrdboard committees, and our code of businesdwd and ethics, including
ethics provisions that apply to our principal exaauofficer, principal financial officer, contr@t and senior financial officers, are also
available via the investor website listed abovesSkhitems are also available in print to any stoltlér who requests them by calling (408) 414
9200.

Power Integrations, Inc. was incorporated in Catif@ on March 25, 1988, and reincorporated in Dalawn December 1997.
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Executive Officers of the Registrant

As of January 30, 2015, our executive officerspwhe appointed by and serve at the discretioheobbard of directors, were as
follows:

Name Position With Power Integrations Age
Balu Balakrishnan President, Chief Executive Officer and Director 60
Wolfgang Ademmer Vice President, High-Power Prdsluc a7
Douglas Bailey Vice President, Marketing 48
Radu Barsan Vice President, Technology 62
David "Mike" Matthews Vice President, Product Development 50
Sandeep Nayyar Vice President, Finance and CiahEial Officer 55
Ben Sutherland Vice President, Worldwide Sales 43
John Tomlin Vice President, Operations 67
Clifford Walker Vice President, Corporate Development 63

Balu Balakrishnarhas served as president and chief executive officdras a director of Power Integrations since algn2002. He
served as president and chief operating officenfApril 2001 to January 2002. From January 2008pnl 2001, he was vice president of
engineering and strategic marketing. From Septerh®@7 to January 2000, he was vice president ahergng and new business
development. From September 1994 to September M9 Balakrishnan served as vice president of ezgyiimg and marketing. Prior to
joining Power Integrations in 1989, Mr. Balakrishnaas employed by National Semiconductor Corpona

Wolfgang Ademmegerves as vice president of high-power products Ademmer joined Power Integrations in 2012 in caiion
with our acquisition of Concept. Mr. Ademmer serasdpresident and CEO of Concept since 2009, wiereas responsible for overseeing
operations of Concept. Prior to joining Conceptwas with Infineon Technologies AG in Germany, iegdhat company’s appliance and
hybrid-vehicle business segment. He began his care¢lee power-electronics industry in 1993 at Eui@anbh, where he held a succession of
roles, including vice president of sales and mamietuntil the merger of Eupec and Infineon in 2005

Douglas Baileyhas served as our vice president of marketing $itmember 2004. From March 2001 to April 2004, éessd as vice
president of marketing at ChipX, a structured AStnpany. His earlier experience includes servingussness management and marketing
consultant for Sapiential Prime, Inc., directosafes and business unit manager for 8x8, Inc.sandng in application engineering
management for IIT, Inc. and design engineeringgalith LS| Logic, Inmos, Ltd. and Marconi.

Radu Barsarhas served as our vice president of technologyesiaauary 2013, leading our foundry engineerirahrtelogy
development and quality organizations. Prior taijug Power Integrations, Mr. Barsan served as ofamirand CEO at Redfern Integrated
Optics, Inc., a supplier of single frequency nartimewidth lasers, modules, and subsystems, frof120 2013, where he was responsible for
overseeing the operations of Redfern Integratedc®®reviously, he served in a succession of eaging-management and technology-
development roles at Phaethon Communications, éanghotonics technology company, Cirrus Logic, lachigh-precision analog and digital
signal processing company, Advanced Micro Deviaesemiconductor design company, Cypress Semicooigiiet., a semiconductor
company and Microelectronica a distributor of alecic components. Mr. Barsan has more than 30 yefarsmmercial experience in
semiconductor and optical components developmegineering and operations.

Mike Matthewsas served as our vice president of product dewsdop since August 2012. Mr. Matthews joined Powégdrations ir
1992, managing our European application-engineayingp and then our European sales organizatiomsaging director of Power
Integrations (Europe). He has led our product-dsdimteam since 2000, serving as director of sfgit marketing prior to assuming his curren
role. Prior to joining Power Integrations, Mr. Magtvs worked at several electric motor-drive comgsuaind then at Siliconix, a semiconductol
company, as a motor-control applications specialist
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Sandeep Nayydras served as our vice president and chief finhoffiaer since June 2010. Previously Mr. Nayyawse as vice
president of finance at Applied Biosystems, Inaesaeloper and manufacturer of life-sciences prtsjdicom 2002 to 2009. Mr. Nayyar was a
member of the executive team with world-wide reglifities for finance. From 1990 to 2001, Mr. Nayyserved in a succession of financial
roles including vice president of finance at Quamforporation, a computer storage company. Mr. ldagso worked for five years in the
public-accounting field at Ernst & Young LLP. MraMyar is a Certified Public Accountant, Charterext@duntant and has a Bachelor of
Commerce from the University of Delhi, India.

Ben Sutherlanthas served as our vice president, worldwide sahes July 2011. Mr. Sutherland joined our companiyiay 2000 as
member of our sales organization in Europe. Frony BZ0O to July 2011, Mr. Sutherland served in wasisales positions responsible
primarily for our international sales, and moreerty for domestic sales. From 1997 to 2000, Mth8tand served in various product
marketing and sales roles at Vishay Intertechngltgy, a manufacturer and supplier of discreteisentluctors and passive electronic
components.

John Tomlirhas served as our vice president, operations Shat@ber 2001. From 1981 to 2001, Mr. Tomlin serired variety of
senior management positions in operations, serldgestics and marketing, most recently as vicesjoient of worldwide operatioreg Quantun
Corporation, a computer storage company. In addifibr. Tomlin held positions in operations and dypghain management at Intel, a
semiconductor chip manufacturer, and Diablo Systentsc drive and daisy wheel printer company.

Clifford Walkerhas served as our vice president, corporate dewelnpsince June 1995. From September 1994 to Afte Mr.
Walker served as vice president of Reach Softwarp@ation, a software company. From December 18%&=ptember 1994, Mr. Walker
served as president of Morgan Walker Internatiom&lpnsulting company.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors.

In addition to the other information in this repptte following factors should be considered cdigf evaluating our business
before purchasing shares of our stock.

Our quarterly operating results are volatile andfatiult to predict. If we fail to meet the expeatas of public market analysts or
investors, the market price of our common stock degyease significantlyOur net revenues and operating results havedraigmificantly in
the past, are difficult to forecast, are subjeatumerous factors both within and outside of ourticm, and may fluctuate significantly in the
future. As a result, our quarterly operating resatiuld fall below the expectations of public markealysts or investors. If that occurs, the
price of our stock may decline.

Some of the factors that could affect our operatesylts include the following:

» the demand for our products declining in theanand markets we serve, which may occur due tgetitive factors, supply-chain
fluctuations or changes in macroeconomic conditions

» our products are sold through distributors, WHimits our direct interaction with our end custens, which reduces our ability to
forecast sales and increases the complexity obosiness;

» competitive pressures on selling pric

» the inability to adequately protect or enforce imtellectual property right

* expenses we are required to incur (or choose ta)ific connection with our intellectual propertiidations
* reliance on international sales activities for bstantial portion of our net revenu

» fluctuations in exchange rates, particularly éxehange rate between the U.S. dollar and then@apayen, the Euro and the Swiss
franc;

« the volume and timing of delivery of orders @eddy us with our wafer foundries and assembly entractors, and their ability to
procure materials;
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» our ability to develop and bring to market new protd and technologies on a timely be
» earthquakes, terrorists acts or other disa:

» continued impact of changes in securities lamg r@gulations, including potential risks resultingm our evaluation of internal
controls under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002;

» the lengthy timing of our sales cyc

» undetected defects and failures in meeting thetesgacifications required by our produ
» the ability of our products to penetrate additiomalrkets

» the volume and timing of orders received from coss

e audits by the Internal Revenue Service, andntiaiefuture changes in tax laws may increase theumt of taxes we are required to
pay;

e our ability to attract and retain qualified persel;

» risks associated with acquisitions and strategiesiments

» our ability to successfully integrate, or realihe expected benefits from, our acquisiti

» changes in environmental laws and regulationsudioh with respect to energy consumption and ckntditange; ar
» interruptions in our information technology syste

If demand for our products declines in our majod enarkets, our net revenues will decreasdimited number of applications of our
products, such as cellphone chargers, LED ligtgskibp PCs and home appliances make up a sigriifieaoentage of our net revenues. We
expect that a significant level of our net revenailed operating results will continue to be depebhdeon these applications in the near term.
The demand for these products has been highlyoay@ind has been impacted by economic downturtigipast. Any economic slowdown in
the end markets that we serve could cause a slowd@odemand for our ICs. When our customers aresnctessful in maintaining high levels
of demand for their products, their demand for l@g decreases, which adversely affects our operagisults. Any significant downturn in
demand in these markets would cause our net regdnudecline and could cause the price of our stodéall.

Our products are sold through distributors, whidaits our direct interaction with our end customgiserefore reducing our ability
forecast sales and increasing the complexity oflusinessSales to distributors accounted for 75% of netmees in both the years ended
December 31, 2014, and December 31, 2013 . S¢lnoggh distributors reduces our ability to fordczdes and increases the complexity of
our business, requiring us to:

* manage a more complex supply ch

* monitor the level of inventory of our products atk distributor ar

* monitor the financial condition and credrthiness of our distributors, many of which avedted outside of the United States anc
publicly traded.

Since we have limited ability to forecast inventteyels at our end customers, it is possible thete may be significant build-up of
inventories in the distributor channel, with the dBr the OEM’s contract manufacturer. Such a buyildould result in a slowdown in orders,
requests for returns from customers, or requestsoie out planned shipments. This could adversepact our revenues and profits. Any
failure to manage these complexities could disauptduce sales of our products and unfavorablyaohpur financial results.

Intense competition in the high-voltage power syppdiustry may lead to a decrease in our averadimgeprice and reduced sales
volume of our product3.he high-voltage power supply industry is intenssynpetitive and characterized by
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significant price sensitivity. Our products facergmetition from alternative technologies, such aedr transformers, discrete switcher power
supplies, and other integrated and hybrid solutitirthe price of competing solutions decreasesifigantly, the cost effectiveness of our
products will be adversely affected. If power regoients for applications in which our productsargently utilized go outside the cost-
effective range of our products, some of theseradté/e technologies can be used more cost effdgtiin addition, as our patents expire, our
competitors could legally begin using the technglogvered by the expired patents in their prodymtgentially increasing the performance of
their products and/or decreasing the cost of fhreiducts, which may enable our competitors to camp®re effectively. Our current patents
may or may not inhibit our competitors from gettengy benefit from an expired patent. Our U.S. piatbave expiration dates ranging from
2016 to 2033. We cannot assure that our produditsaevitinue to compete favorably or that we will figccessful in the face of increasing
competition from new products and enhancementsdntred by existing competitors or new companiesrang this market. We believe our
failure to compete successfully in the high-voltpgever supply business, including our ability tr@duce new products with higher average
selling prices, would materially harm our operatiegults.

If we are unable to adequately protect or enforaeiatellectual property rights, we could lose matrishare, incur costly litigation
expenses, suffer incremental price erosion or \@deable assets, any of which could harm our openatand negatively impact our
profitability. Our success depends upon our ability to continueeminological innovation and protect our inteliled property, including
patents, trade secrets, copyrights and khow- We are currently engaged in litigation to eoéoour intellectual property rights, and assod
expenses have been, and are expected to remaatjahahd have adversely affected our operatingltsesVe cannot assure that the steps we
have taken to protect our intellectual propertyl bl adequate to prevent misappropriation, orakfadrs will not develop competitive
technologies or products. From time to time, weehi@ceived, and we may receive in the future, comaations alleging possible infringem
of patents or other intellectual property rightotiers. Costly litigation may be necessary to exd@ur intellectual property rights or to deft
us against claimed infringement. The failure toagbnecessary licenses and other rights, andigatibn arising out of infringement claims
could cause us to lose market share and harm simdss.

As our patents expire, we will lose intellectuabperty protection previously afforded by those ptteAdditionally, the laws of some
foreign countries in which our technology is or niayhe future be licensed may not protect ourliettual property rights to the same exter
the laws of the United States, thus limiting thetections applicable to our technology.

If we do not prevail in our litigation, we will havexpended significant financial resources, podigtivithout any benefit, and may
also suffer the loss of rights to use some teclyiedo We are currently involved in a number of patetigdition matters and the outcome of the
litigation is uncertain. See Note liegal Proceedings and Contingencijés our Notes to Consolidated Financial StatemeRts example, in
one of our patent suits the infringing company xesn found to infringe four of our patents. Desghiefavorable court finding, the infringing
party filed an appeal to the damages awarded.dthan matter, we are being sued in an ongoing foaiggtent infringement. Should we
ultimately be determined to be infringing anothartp's patents, or if an injunction is issued aghirs while litigation is pending on those
claims, such result could have an adverse impacuombility to sell products found to be infringireither directly or indirectly. In the event
an adverse outcome, we may be required to payantiztdamages, stop our manufacture, use, saispartation of infringing products, or
obtain licenses to the intellectual property wefatend to have infringed. We have also incurred expect to continue to incur, significant
legal costs in conducting these lawsuits, includhgappeal of the case we won, and our involvenmethis litigation and any future
intellectual property litigation could adverselyeait sales and divert the efforts and attentioawftechnical and management personnel,
whether or not such litigation is resolved in oawvdr. Thus, even if we are successful in thessué®; the benefits of this success may fail to
outweigh the significant legal costs we will haweurred.

Our international sales activities account for éstantial portion of our net revenues, which sutgjers to substantial riskSales to
customers outside of the United States of Amerazaant for, and have accounted for a large poxifoour net revenues, including
approximately 95% of our net revenues for bothysars ended December 31, 2014, and December 33, #0dur international sales declin
and we were unable to increase domestic salesevenues would decline and our operating resultddvioe harmed. International sales
involve a number of risks to us, including:

» potential insolvency of international distribut@nsd representative

» reduced protection for intellectual property rigimtsome countrie
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» the impact of recessionary environments in econsmigside the United Stat

» tariffs and other trade barriers and restricti

» the burdens of complying with a variety of foreigmd applicable U.S. Federal and state laws
« foreigncurrency exchange ris

Our failure to adequately address these risks amadce our international sales and materially aaheersely affect our operating
results. Furthermore, because substantially aluofforeign sales are denominated in U.S. dollatseases in the value of the dollar cause the
price of our products in foreign markets to ris@king our products more expensive relative to cdmperoducts priced in local currencies.

Fluctuations in exchange rates, particularly theleange rate between the U.S. dollar and the Japaypes, Swiss franc and euro, r
impact our gross margin and net incom@ur exchange rate risk related to the Japanesegkides two of our major suppliers, Epson and
Lapis, with which we have wafer supply agreementsel in U.S. dollars; however, these agreemerdsalitsv for mutual sharing of the
impact of the exchange rate fluctuation betweeadage yen and the U.S. dollar. Each year, our neamagt and these suppliers review and
negotiate pricing; the negotiated pricing is denwated in U.S. dollars but is subject to contrac&xahange rate provisions. The fluctuation in
the exchange rate is shared equally between Poweggrations and each of these suppliers. We coetptee acquisition of Concept (locatec
Biel, Switzerland) in the second quarter of 2012 kvaintain cash denominated in Swiss francs armkearfund the operations of our Swiss
subsidiary. The functional currency of our Swisksidiary is the U.S. dollar; gains and lossesrgisiom the re-measurement of non-
functional currency balances are recorded in dtimme in our consolidated statements of income,raaterial unfavorable exchange-rate
fluctuations with the Swiss franc could negativiehpact our net income.

We depend on third-party suppliers to provide ufwiafers for our products and if they fail to pide us sufficient quantities of
wafers, our business may sufféVe have supply arrangements for the productiomadérs with Lapis, Renesas, X-FAB and Epson. Our
contracts with these suppliers expire on varyingslavith the earliest having expired as of Decarabé4, which was Renesas (the contract
with Renesas is currently being renegotiated arapected to be finalized in the first quarter 812, until that time we are operating under th
terms of the expired contract). Although some atspeicour relationships with Lapis, Renesas, X-F&il Epson are contractual, many
important aspects of these relationships depernti@incontinued cooperation. We cannot assurevtlawill continue to work successfully w
Lapis, Renesas, X-FAB and Epson in the future,thatthe wafer foundries' capacity will meet oued® Additionally, one or more of these
wafer foundries could seek an early terminationwfwafer supply agreements. Any serious disrugtiche supply of wafers from Lapis,
Renesas, X-FAB or Epson could harm our businesseStimate that it would take 12 to 24 months fromtime we identified an alternate
manufacturing source to produce wafers with acddptamanufacturing yields in sufficient quantitiesnheet our needs.

Although we provide our foundries with rolling fa@sts of our production requirements, their abilitprovide wafers to us is
ultimately limited by the available capacity of tafer foundry. Any reduction in wafer foundry cajig available to us could require us to |
amounts in excess of contracted or anticipated atsdor wafer deliveries or require us to make ptt@ncessions to meet our customers'
requirements, or may limit our ability to meet derdor our products. Further, to the extent denfandur products exceeds wafer foundry
capacity, this could inhibit us from expanding business and harm relationships with our custonferg.of these concessions or limitations
could harm our business.

If our third-party suppliers and independent sulbaartors do not produce our wafers and assemblérosined products at acceptable
yields, our net revenues may decline. We deperiddaependent foundries to produce wafers, and imigrg subcontractors to assemble
test finished products, at acceptable yields ardetiver them to us in a timely manner. The failaféhe foundries to supply us wafers at
acceptable yields could prevent us from sellingmoducts to our customers and would likely caudedine in our net revenues and gross
margin. In addition, our IC assembly process rexsugur manufacturers to use a high-voltage moldamypound that has been available from
only a few suppliers. These compounds and thetipeé processing conditions require a more exadevel of process control than normally
required for standard IC packages. Unavailabilftagsembly materials or problems with the assemiigess can materially and adversely
affect yields, timely delivery and cost to manuéaet We may not be able to maintain acceptablelyiil the future.
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In addition, if prices for commodities used in guoducts increase significantly, raw material cogtsild increase for our suppliers
which could result in an increase in the pricessuppliers charge us. To the extent we are nottalpass these costs on to our customers; thi
would have an adverse effect on our gross margins.

If our efforts to enhance existing products andodtice new products are not successful, we mapaable to generate demand for
our products Our success depends in significant part uporability to develop new ICs for high-voltage powengersion for existing and
new markets, to introduce these products in a timenner and to have these products selected sigrdanto products of leading
manufacturers. New product introduction schedutessabject to the risks and uncertainties thacglpi accompany development and delivery
of complex technologies to the market place, inicigghroduct development delays and defects. Ifailed develop and sell new products in a
timely manner then our net revenues could decline.

In addition, we cannot be sure that we will be @bladjust to changing market demands as quicldycast-effectively as necessary to
compete successfully. Furthermore, we cannot assateve will be able to introduce new productaitimely and cost-effective manner or in
sufficient quantities to meet customer demand at these products will achieve market acceptanaef&lure, or our customers' failure, to
develop and introduce new products successfullyimadimely manner would harm our business. Initaad customers may defer or return
orders for existing products in response to thm¢hiction of new products. When a potential liapiéxists we will maintain reserves for
customer returns, however we cannot assure thse tfeserves will be adequate.

In the event of an earthquake, terrorist act oresttisaster, our operations may be interrupted andbusiness would be harmeaur
principal executive offices and operating faciktigre situated near San Francisco, Californianaost of our major suppliers, which are wafer
foundries and assembly houses, are located in Hrabkave been subject to severe earthquakesasutdpan. Many of our suppliers are also
susceptible to other disasters such as tropicahstayphoons or tsunamis. In the event of a disastich as the earthquake and tsunami in
Japan, we or one or more of our major suppliers beatemporarily unable to continue operations aagl suffer significant property damage.
Any interruption in our ability or that of our majeuppliers to continue operations could delaydimeelopment and shipment of our products
and have a substantial negative impact on our €iehresults.

Securities laws and regulations, including poteintisk resulting from our evaluation of internal mwols under the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, will continue to impact our rest. Complying with the requirements of the SarbangkpAct of 2002 and NASDAQ's
conditions for continued listing have imposed digant legal and financial compliance costs, arelexpected to continue to impose signific
costs and management burden on us. These rulesg@uldtions also may make it more expensive fdousbtain director and officer liability
insurance, and we may be required to accept recdtmegtage or incur substantially higher costs taiolbcoverage. These rules and regulation
could also make it more difficult for us to attractd retain qualified executive officers and memlw#rour board of directors, particularly
qualified members to serve on our audit committerther, the rules and regulations under the DadaiEWall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act, which became effective in 2011, rimagose significant costs and management burdarson

Additionally, because these laws, regulations daddards promulgated by the Sarbanes-Oxley Actlam@®odd-Frank Act are
expected to be subject to varying interpretatitimsiy application in practice may evolve over timeenew guidance becomes available. This
evolution may result in continuing uncertainty retjag compliance matters and additional costs ret@ed by ongoing revisions to our
disclosure and governance practices.

Because the sales cycle for our products can bgthgnwe may incur substantial expenses beforeamergte significant revenues, if
any.Our products are generally incorporated into aarast's products at the design stage. However, mastdecisions to use our products,
commonly referred to as design wins, can oftenirequis to expend significant research and developr@yed sales and marketing resources
without any assurance of success. These signifiesearch and development and sales and marketngnces often precede volume sales, if
any, by a year or more. The value of any designwiinargely depend upon the commercial succesheftustomer's product. We cannot
assure that we will continue to achieve design winthat any design win will result in future rewes. If a customer decides at the design
not to incorporate our products into its produa, way not have another opportunity for a designwith respect to that product for many
months or years.

Our products must meet exacting specifications, ardktected defects and failures may occur which caase customers to return
stop buying our product®©ur customers generally establish demanding spatiifins for quality,
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performance and reliability, and our products nmeet these specifications. ICs as complex as twessell often encounter development
delays and may contain undetected defects or &ilwhen first introduced or after commencemenbafroercial shipments. We have from
time to time in the past experienced product quatierformance or reliability problems. If defeetsd failures occur in our products, we could
experience lost revenue, increased costs, inclugarganty expense and costs associated with custupgort and customer expenses, delay:
in or cancellations or rescheduling of orders @psients and product returns or discounts, any a€fvtvould harm our operating results.

If our products do not penetrate additional marketsr business will not grow as we exp&¥e believe that our future success
depends in part upon our ability to penetrate &mttid markets for our products. We cannot assuaewle will be able to overcome the
marketing or technological challenges necessapet®trate additional markets. To the extent thanapetitor penetrates additional markets
before we do, or takes market share from us iregigting markets, our net revenues and financiatlitin could be materially adversely
affected.

We do not have long-term contracts with any of@stomers and if they fail to place, or if they ocalmor reschedule orders for our
products, our operating results and our businesy sdfer.Our business is characterized by short-term custonters and shipment
schedules, and the ordering patterns of some oboge customers have been unpredictable in theapaswill likely remain unpredictable in
the future. Not only does the volume of units oedeby particular customers vary substantially fqmeniod to period, but also purchase orders
received from particular customers often vary saisally from early oral estimates provided by #hasistomers for planning purposes. In
addition, customer orders can be canceled or rdsbe without significant penalty to the customarthe past, we have experienced custome
cancellations of substantial orders for reasonsibéyur control, and significant cancellations dootcur again at any time. Also, a relatively
small number of distributors, OEMs and merchantgrsupply manufacturers account for a significamtipn of our revenues. Specifically,
our top ten customers, including distributors, amted for 59% of our net revenues in both the yeaded December 31, 2014, and
December 31, 2013 . However, a significant portibthese revenues are attributable to sales opmgducts through distributors of electronic
components. These distributors sell our productslicoad, diverse range of end users, including ®&M merchant power supply
manufacturers, which mitigates the risk of custonmrcentration to a large degree.

Audits of our tax returns and potential future chas in tax laws may increase the amount of taxesreveequired to payOur
operations are subject to income and transactiesta the United States and in multiple foreigmsgictions and to review or audit by the IRS
and state, local and foreign tax authorities. Iditah, the United States, countries in Asia artteotcountries where we do business have beel
considering changes in relevant tax, accountingather laws, regulations and interpretations, iditlg changes to tax laws applicable to
multinational companies. These potential changefdcadversely affect our effective tax rates ouleis other costs to us.

We must attract and retain qualified personneléosiiccessful and competition for qualified persbimimtense in our markeOur
success depends to a significant extent upon thiénced service of our executive officers and otteyr management and technical personnel
and on our ability to continue to attract, retai anotivate qualified personnel, such as exper@@ac@log design engineers and systems
applications engineers. The competition for thespleyees is intense, particularly in Silicon Vall&he loss of the services of one or more of
our engineers, executive officers or other key gamgl could harm our business. In addition, if onenore of these individuals leaves our
employ, and we are unable to quickly and efficignéiplace those individuals with qualified persdnmbo can smoothly transition into their
new roles, our business may suffer. We do not favgterm employment contracts with, and we do not hay#ace key person life insuran
policies on, any of our employees.

We are exposed to risks associated with acquisitiord strategic investment8/e have made, and in the future intend to make,
acquisitions of, and investments in, companiedirtelogies or products in existing, related or nearkats such as Concept. Acquisitions
involve numerous risks, including but not limited t

» inability to realize anticipated benefits, whichyra@ccur due to any of the reasons described belo¥ar other unanticipated reasc

» the risk of litigation or disputes with custoregsuppliers, partners or stockholders of an attgprigarget arising from a proposed or
completed transaction;
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* impairment of acquired intangible assets anddgalbas a result of changing business conditids@shnological advancements or
worse-than-expected performance, which would a@eedfect our financial results; and

» unknown, underestimated and/or undisclosed commitsnéabilities or issues not discovered in oue diligence of such transactio

We also in the future may have strategic relatigrsstvith other companies, which may decline in eadmd/or not meet desired
objectives. The success of these strategic rektipa depends on various factors over which we maag limited or no control and requires
ongoing and effective cooperation with strategidnpers. Moreover, these relationships are oftéguildl, such that it may be difficult or
impossible for us to monetize such relationships.

Our inability to successfully integrate, or realitee expected benefits from, our acquisitions cawleersely affect our resultdVe
have made, and in the future intend to make, aitiuis of other businesses, such as Cambridge $eaahictor Limited and Concept, and with
these acquisitions there is a risk that integratiifirculties may cause us not to realize expedtedefits. The success of the acquisitions could
depend, in part, on our ability to realize the eiptited benefits and cost savings (if any) from loimimg the businesses of the acquired
companies and our business, which may take longeralize than expected.

Changes in environmental laws and regulations mayeiase our costs related to obsolete productaiimegisting inventory
Changing environmental regulations and the timetabimplement them continue to impact our custehd@mand for our products. As a
result there could be an increase in our inventdagolescence costs for products manufactured foriour customers' adoption of new
regulations. Currently we have limited visibilitytd our customers' strategies to implement theaagihg environmental regulations into their
business. The inability to accurately determinecustomers' strategies could increase our inverttosys related to obsolescence.

Interruptions in our information technology systetosild adversely affect our busine®ge rely on the efficient and uninterrupted
operation of complex information technology systemnd networks to operate our business. Any sigmificystem or network disruption,
including but not limited to new system implemeittas, computer viruses, security breaches, or ertdegkouts could have a material advi
impact on our operations, sales and operatingtsedlfle have implemented measures to manage osrratited to such disruptions, but such
disruptions could still occur and negatively impaat operations and financial results. In additiwe,may incur additional costs to remedy any
damages caused by these disruptions or securiagihes.

Uncertainties arising out of economic consequeméasirrent and potential military actions or tertist activities and associated
political instability could adversely affect our dsinessLike other U.S. companies, our business and operatisults are subject to uncertain
arising out of economic consequences of currentpatehtial military actions or terrorist activitiasd associated political instability, and the
impact of heightened security concerns on domasiitinternational travel and commerce. These uaiotigs could also lead to delays or
cancellations of customer orders, a general deglieasorporate spending or our inability to effeety market and sell our products. Any of
these results could substantially harm our busiaadsresults of operations, causing a decreaseriregenues.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

Not applicable.

Item 2. Properties.

We own our principal executive, administrative, miacturing and technical offices which are locate@an Jose, California. We also
own a research and development facility in Newelerahich was purchased in 2010 in connection withacquisition of an early-stage
research and development company, and a testyanilBiel, Switzerland which was acquired in cootien with our acquisition of Concept.
We lease administrative office space in SingapateSQwitzerland, a research and development fadilitfanada and a design center in

Germany, in addition to sales offices in variousrdoies around the world to accommodate our saleef We believe that our current facilit
are sufficient for our company; however, if headttdacreases above capacity we may need to leatoaal space.
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Information with respect to this item may be foundNote 10, egal Proceedings and Contingencigspur Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements included later in this AnriR@port on Form 10-K, which information is incorp herein by reference.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.

Not applicable.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Relaed Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty Securities.
Our common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Séleatket under the symbol “POWI”. The following tatdhows the high and

low closing sales prices per share of our commocksas reported on the NASDAQ Global Select Maftiethe periods indicated during
which our common stock traded on the NASDAQ Gldballect Market.

Price Range

Year Ended December 31, 2014 High Low

Fourth quarter $ 54.9¢ $ 42.7¢
Third quarter $ 60.2t $ 51.6¢
Second quarter $ 66.6( $ 47.2¢
First quarter $ 67.1€ $ 54.,9¢
Year Ended December 31, 2013 High Low

Fourth quarter $ 57.2¢ $ 51.4(
Third quarter $ 56.4f $ 41.1¢
Second quarter $ 45.1¢ $ 38.2¢
First quarter $ 44,68 $ 34.01

As of January 30, 2015, there were approximatelgt8ckholders of record. Because brokers and aikgtutions hold many of our
shares on behalf of stockholders, we are unaldsttmate the total number of stockholders represelny these record holders.

In October 2013, our board of directors declaredr fquarterly cash dividends in the amount of $0pEd share to be paid
stockholders of record at the end of each quant@0il4; payouts of approximately $3.0 million eacleurred on March 31, 2014, and June
2014. In April 2014, our board of directors incredghe dividend payments for the third and foularters of 2014 to $0.12 per share; tl
quarterly payouts of approximately $3.6 million é8®i5 millionwere made on September 30, 2014, and Decembe024, th 2013 we pa
quarterly dividends of $0.0Ber share, which resulted in cash payouts of apmately $2.3 million to $2.4 million per quarten Danuar
2015, our board of directors extended the $0.12tguw dividend through each quarter in 2015. Tkeldration of any future cash dividen
at the discretion of the board of directors and dépend on our financial condition, results of gens, capital requirements, busir
conditions and other factors, as well as a detatiun that cash dividends are in the best intexestir stockholders.
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ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

In October 2012, our board of directors authoriteduse of $50.0 million for the repurchase of cammon stock, subject to pre-
defined price/volume guidelines. In 2012, we pusgthapproximately 0.7 million shares for $20.5 immllunder this stock repurchase progri
No shares were purchased in the twelve months eDecember 31, 2013, due to the stock price levalseding the pre-defined price
guidelines mentioned above. In 2014 our board fatiors authorized the use of an additional $75l@omfor this purpose. In the twelve
months ended December 31, 2014 , we purchasedillighrshares for $80.8 million . As of December, 2014 , we had $23.7 million
available for future stock repurchases. Authoraatf future repurchase programs is at the dismreif the board of directors and will depend
on our financial condition, results of operatiocapital requirements, business conditions as vealither factors.

Period
October 1, 2014 to October 31, 2014

November 1, 2014 to November 30, 2014
December 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014

Total

Total Number of  Approximate Dollar Valus
Shares Purchased asof Shares that May Yet be
Part of Publicly Repurchased Under the
Total Number of Average Price  Announced Plans or  Plans or Programs (in

Shares Purchased Paid Per Share Programs millions)
564,60: $ 48.0¢ 564,60: $ 32.1
153,83: $ 51.0¢ 153,83 % 24.%

9,98: % 49.81 9,98: % 23.7
728,41t 728,41t
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Performance Graph(1)

The following graph shows the cumulative total ktwader return of an investment of $100 in castDesember 31, 2009 through
December 31, 2014, for (a) our common stock, (B NASDAQ Composite Index and (c) The NASDAQ ElestcocComponents Index.
Pursuant to applicable SEC rules, all values assemeestment of the full amount of all dividend&e stockholder return shown on the grapt
below is not necessarily indicative of future pemiance, and we do not make or endorse any preagcée to future stockholder returns.

COMPARISON OF SYEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
Among Power Integrations, Inc., the NASDAQ Composite Index,
and the NASDAQ Electronic Components Index

5250 -

5100 -

5150 -

S100

850 -

50 : - - -
12/09 12/10 12111 12112 12113 12114

—H— Power Integrations, Inc —A—-NASDAQ Composite -3 NASDAQ E lectronic Components

*5100 invested on 12/31/09 in stock orindex, inchiding reinvestment of dividends. Fiscal year
ending December 31, 2014.

12/0¢ 12/1C 12/11 12/1z 12/1% 12/1¢4
Power Integrations, Inc. 100.0( 111.1C 92 94 157 147
NASDAQ Composite 100.0( 11€ 118.7( 139.0¢ 197 224
NASDAQ Electronic Components 100.0( 11¢€ 10¢ 104 144 191

(1) This Section is not “soliciting material,” i®hdeemed “filed” with the SEC and is not to beorporated by reference in any filing of
Power Integrations under the Securities Act of 1@33amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of, @Bether made before or after the date
hereof and irrespective of any general incorporatmguage in any such filing.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following selected consolidated financial dgttauld be read in conjunction with "Management&ssion and Analysis of Financ
Condition and Results of Operations" and the dishsted financial statements and the notes thénetaded elsewhere in this Form 10-K to
fully understand factors that may affect the corapaity of the information presented below. We ged the selected consolidated balance
sheet data as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, arwbiisolidated statements of income (loss) datiéyears ended December 31, 2014,
2013 and 2012, from our audited consolidated firestatements, and accompanying notes, in thisudhReport on Form 10-K. In the year
ended December 31, 2012, we incurred charges ddiateur investment in SemiSouth Laboratories ($ete 12, Transactions With Third
Party, in our notes to consolidated financial statempeiatsd from our settlement with the IRS relateth® examination of our tax returns for
the years 2003 through 2006 (refer to NotBr@yvision for Income Taxesdn our notes to consolidated financial statemefitise consolidated
statements of income (loss) data for each of tlaesyended December 31, 2011 and 2010, and thelctzised balance sheet data as of
December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, are derived énanaudited consolidated financial statements whighnot included in this report. Our
historical results are not necessarily indicatif’eesults for any future period. Our selected ficiahdata is presented below (in thousands,
except per share data).



Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss):
Net revenues
Cost of revenues
Gross profit
Operating expenses:

Research and development

Sales and marketing

General and administrative

Charge related to SemiSouth

Total operating expenses

Income from operations
Other income (expense):

Other income, net

Charge related to SemiSouth

Total other income (expense)

Income (loss) before provision for (benefit fromgome taxes
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes
Net income (loss)
Earnings (loss) per share:

Basic

Diluted
Shares used in per share calculation:

Basic

Diluted
Dividend per share

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term marketable securities

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term marketableises
Working capital

Total assets

Long-term liabilities

Stockholders' equity

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
$ 348,790 $ 347,08 $ 30537( $ 298,73¢ $ 299,80
159,22 163,85: 154,86¢ 158,09: 147,26:
189,57( 183,23t 150,50: 140,64¢ 152,54
54,98: 51,65« 45,70¢ 40,29t 35,88¢
47,79¢ 45,46¢ 37,99¢ 32,62¢ 31,167
30,99 32,05( 30,24: 24,50¢ 25,56:

— — 25,20( — —
133,77 129,17( 139,15( 97,427 92,61t
55,79¢ 54,06¢ 11,35: 43,21¢ 59,92¢
1,01¢ 1,361 1,611 1,87¢ 1,87¢

— — (33,749 — —

1,01¢ 1,361 (32,139 1,87¢ 1,87¢
56,81« 55,42; (20,787) 45,09t 61,80¢
(2,730) (1,839 13,62: 10,80 12,34:

$ 59,54 $ 57,266 $  (34,40) $ 34,29. $ 49,46
$ 19¢ ¢ 195 % 1.20 $ 1.2C ¢ 1.7¢
$ 1.9¢ $ 1.8¢ $ @120 $ 114 $ 1.67
29,97¢ 29,42 28,63¢ 28,60¢ 27,83
30,82¢ 30,42( 28,63¢ 29,96¢ 29,55¢

$ 044 $ 03z $ 02C $ 0.2C $ 0.2C

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012 2011 201¢
$ 60,70¢ $ 92,92¢ $ 63,39 $ 139,83t $ 155,66
114,57¢ 109,17¢ 31,76¢ 40,89¢ 27,35¢

$ 175,28 $ 202,100 $ 95,16( $ 180,73 $ 183,02:
$ 210,75. $ 227,00: $ 124,29° $ 216,07¢ $ 210,66
$ 49366 $ 50142: $ 399,13( $  43291¢ $ 433,07
$ 7827 $ 14317 $ 17,51 % 34,36¢ $ 29,58(
$ 430,67¢ $ 436,68t $ 341,044 $ 364,52¢ $ 352,64
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations.

The following discussion and analysis of our firahcondition and results of our operations shobk&lread in conjunction with the
consolidated financial statements and the notékdee statements included elsewhere in this AriRapbrt on Form 10-K. This discussion
contains forwardooking statements that involve risks and uncetiaén Our actual results could differ materiallypi those contained in the
forward-looking statements due to a number of factorduding those discussed in Part |, Item 1A “Risk teas” and elsewhere in this repo

Business Overview

We design, develop and market analog and mixedabigtegrated circuits (ICs) and other electroramponents and circuitry used in
high-voltage power conversion. Our products are isg@ower converters that convert electricity frarhigh-voltage source (typically 48 volts
or higher) to the type of power required for a $jpet downstream use. In most cases, this conversiails, among other functions, conver
alternating current (AC) to direct current (DC)vice versa, reducing or increasing the voltage,ragdlating the output voltage and/or current
according to the customer's specifications.

A large percentage of our products are ICs us&OfDC power supplies, which convert the high-volia&C from a wall outlet to the
low-voltage DC required by most electronic devideswer supplies incorporating our products are ugddall manner of electronic products
including mobile phones, computers, entertainmadtreetworking equipment, appliances, electroniitytineters, industrial controls and LED
lights.

Since our May 2012 acquisition of CT-Concepthirelogie AG (Concept), we also offer IGBT driversrcuit boards containing
multiple ICs, electrical isolation components atlgeo circuitry - used to operate arrays of hightagé, high-power transistors known as IGBT
modules. These driver/module combinations are tmeplower conversion in high-power applications.(ipower levels ranging from tens of
kilowatts up to one gigawatt) such as industriator® solar- and wind-power systems, electric Mekiand high-voltage DC transmission
systems.

Our net revenues were $348.8 million , $347.1 olland $305.4 million in 2014, 2013 and 2012, redpely. In 2014 revenue
increased by $1.7 million, due primarily to groviithree of our primary end-market categories (oomar, industrial and computer), driven by
higher unit sales for a range of applications idirig consumer appliances, industrial motor drived desktop computers. The increase was
partially offset by lower sales into the communicas end market due primarily to lower unit sal@srésidential-networking applications and
cellphone chargers. The increase in revenues f@ifd B 2013 was due in part to the inclusion offtrener Concept business for the full year
(compared to only eight months in 2012), and addlected higher unit sales into the industrial, siamer and computing end markets,
particularly for applications such as consumer iappks, industrial controls, LED lighting, induatrmotor drives, renewable-energy systems
and desktop PCs.

Our top ten customers, including distributors tiesell to OEMs and merchant power supply manufacsyaccounted for 59%, 59%
and 64% of our net revenues for 2014, 2013 and,2@&Ppectively. Our top two customers, both distidlos of our products, collectively
accounted for approximately 28% of our net reveriae2014, 28% for 2013 and 32% in 2012. In 201312and 2012, international sales
made up 95% of net revenues.

Because our industry is intensely price-sensitivg,gross margin (gross profit divided by net rawes) is subject to change based on
the relative pricing of solutions that compete vatirs. Variations in product mix, end-market mixiaustomer mix can also cause our gross
margin to fluctuate. Also, because we purchasege lpercentage of our silicon wafers from foundliesited in Japan, our gross margin is
influenced by fluctuations in the exchange ratevieen the U.S. dollar and the Japanese yen. Alltadseg equal, a 10% change in the value of
the U.S. dollar compared to the Japanese yen vemddtually result in a corresponding change ingrvass margin of approximately 0.8% to
1.0%; this sensitivity may increase or decreasex@pg on the percentage of our wafer supply tlepurchase from Japanese suppliers. /
although our wafer fabrication and assembly openatare outsourced, as are most of our test opesat portion of our production costs are
fixed in nature. As a result, our unit costs anosgrprofit margin are impacted by the volume ofsunie produce.

Our gross profit, defined as net revenues lessafastvenues, was $189.6 million, or 54% of neeraes, in 2014, compared to
$183.2 million, or 53% of net revenues in 2013, &&B0.5 million, or 49% of net revenues, in 201Re T
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increase in 2014 was due primarily to: a favorald-market mix, with a greater percentage of regermming from higher-margin end
markets; a decline in the value of the Japanesegeus the U.S. dollar, which decreased the dastioon wafers purchased from our
Japanese wafer-fabrication foundries; and unit besefits resulting from higher production volumegle increase in gross margin from 2012
to 2013 was due primarily to lower manufacturingtssstemming from a combination of internal cosiigtion initiatives, unit-cost benefits
from higher production volumes, the decline in¥h&ie of the Japanese yen versus the U.S. dolthaanore favorable end-market mix.

Total operating expenses in 2014, 2013 and 2012 $&83.8 million , $129.2 million and $139.2 milliacespectively. Operating
expenses increased in 2014 compared to the préwragea result of higher research and developnxpeinses, including increased headcount
as well as greater engineering-materials and ecnpiglepreciation expenses, all in support of oadpct-development efforts. Sales and
marketing expenses also increased, due primarilya@xpansion of our sales and applicasopport staffs, which resulted in higher salary
related expenses. Operating expenses decreaséii3rfram 2012 because in 2012 we recognized impaitroharges associated with our
investment in SemiSouth Laboratories, includingwhite-off of $10.0 million for a prepaid royaltynd $15.2 million related to a payment
under a loan guarantee for SemiSouth. (Refer te NafTransactions With Third Partyin our Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateméuot:
details on the impairment). The decrease in 2013 peatially offset by higher salary and intangiaset amortization expenses associated wi
the former Concept business, reflecting its incdndor the full year of 2013 compared to only eigtdnths in 2012. (Refer to Note 11,
Acquisitions, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemedntdetails).

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements and reldisclosures in conformity with accounting prineiplgenerally accepted in the
United States of America, or U.S. GAAP, requiresiagement to make estimates and assumptions teat #fe reported amounts of assets
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assetslabilities at the date of the financial stateitsesnd the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. On an ongo#sis, we evaluate our estimates, including thiesml below. We base our estimates on
historical facts and various other assumptionswabelieve to be reasonable at the time the ettsr@e made. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Our critical accounting policies are as follows:

* revenue recognitio

e stockbased compensatic

e estimating writedowns for excess and obsolete invent
* income taxe!

* business combinations; ¢

e goodwill and intangible asse

Our critical accounting policies are importanthe portrayal of our financial condition and reswt®perations, and require us to
make judgments and estimates about matters thatlaeently uncertain. A brief description of thesiical accounting policies is set forth
below. For more information regarding our accountiolicies, see Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policjea our Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Revenue recognition

Product revenues consist of sales to original eqaig manufacturers, or OEMs, merchant power sumglgufacturers and
distributors. Approximately 75% of our net prodsates were made to distributors in 2014. We agmyprovisions of Accounting Standard
Cadification (*“ASC”) 605-10 (“ASC 605-10") and attlated appropriate guidance. Revenue is recognvhen all of the following criteria
have been met: (1) persuasive evidence of an anaagt exists, (2) delivery has occurred, (3) theeps fixed or determinable, and
(4) collectability is reasonably assured. Customechase orders are generally used to determinexibence of an arrangement. Delivery is
considered to have occurred when title and ridloss have transferred to our customer. We evaluhggher the price is fixed or determinable
based on the payment terms associated with theatéon and whether the sales price is subjeaftond or adjustment. With respect to
collectability, we perform credit checks for newstamers and perform ongoing evaluations of ourtimgsustomers' financial condition and
require letters of credit whenever deemed necessary
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Sales to international OEMs and merchant powerlguppnufacturers for shipments from our facilittside of the United States are
pursuant to EX Works, or EXW, shipping terms, magrthat title to the product transfers to the comtoupon shipment from our foreign
warehouse. Sales to international OEM customersrardhant power supply manufacturers that are shlifygwm our facility in California are
pursuant to Delivered at Frontier, or DAF, shippiagns. As such, title to the product passes tatistomer when the shipment reaches the
destination country and revenue is recognized dperarrival of the product in that country. Shiptiseto OEMs and merchant power supply
manufacturers in the Americas are pursuant to &neBoard, or FOB, point of origin shipping termsamimg that title is passed to the custome
upon shipment. Revenue is recognized upon tithestea for sales to OEMs and merchant power supplyufacturers, assuming all other
criteria for revenue recognition are met.

Sales to most distributors are made under terrawialy certain price adjustments and rights of metm our products held by the
distributors. As a result of these rights, we d#ferrecognition of revenue and the costs of regemierived from sales to these distributors
our distributors report that they have sold ourdpiais to their customers. Our recognition of suiskritbutor sell-through is based on point of
sales reports received from the distributor, atclviime the price is no longer subject to adjustnae is fixed, and the products are no longel
subject to return to us except pursuant to warrtarys. The gross profit that is deferred uponrsieipt to the distributor is reflected as
“deferred income on sales to distributors” in tikeampanying consolidated balance sheets. Thedefalred revenue as of December 31, 201
and 2013, was approximately $25.0 million and $28illion , respectively. The total deferred costod December 31, 2014 and 2013 , was
approximately $9.8 million and $9.8 million , resfieely.

Frequently, distributors need to sell at a pricgdothan the standard distribution price in ordewin business. At the time the
distributor invoices its customer or soon theraaftee distributor submits a “ship and debit” pradjustment claim to us to adjust the
distributor's cost from the standard price to theegpproved lower price. After we verify that tHaim was pre-approved, a credit memo is
issued to the distributor for the ship and delzitrol We maintain a reserve for these unprocessatigland for estimated future ship and debit
price adjustments. The reserves appear as a reddotaccounts receivable and deferred income les sadistributors in our accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. To the extent fuhipeasid debit claims significantly exceed amoustingated, there could be a material impact
on the deferred revenue and deferred margin ulélnaécognized. To evaluate the adequacy of owrves, we analyze historical ship and
debit payments and levels of inventory in the distior channels.

Sales to certain of our distributors are made utetens that do not include rights of return or primncessions after the product is
shipped to the distributor. Accordingly, producteaue is recognized upon shipment and title trarasfeuming all other revenue recognition
criteria are met.

Stock-based compensation

We apply the provisions of ASC 718-18hare-Based Paymentnder the provisions of ASC 718-10, we recogtiieefair value of
stock-based compensation in our financial statesnever the requisite service period of the indigidgrants, which generally equals a four-
year vesting period. We use estimates of volatiégpected term, ri-free interest rate, dividend yield and forfeitunesletermining the fair
value of these awards and the amount of compemsasipense to recognize. Changes in the estimattsitime rate could result in changes to
our current compensation charges for historicatigra

Estimating write-downs for excess and obsol ete inventory

When evaluating the adequacy of our valuation anfjests for excess and obsolete inventory, we ifleeticess and obsolete prodt
and also analyze historical usage, forecasted ptaiubased on demand forecasts, current econoerids and historical write-offsThis
write-down is reflected as a reduction to inventioryhe consolidated balance sheets and an inchea&sst of revenues. If actual market
conditions are less favorable than our assumptisasnay be required to take additional wii@ans, which could adversely impact our cos
revenues and operating results.

I ncome taxes

Income tax expense is an estimate of current indemes payable or refundable in the current figear based on reported income
before income taxes. Deferred income taxes refffeceffect of temporary differences and carry-fadgahat are recognized for financial
reporting and income tax purposes.
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We account for income taxes under the provisiom8S€ 740. Under the provisions of ASC 740, defeteedassets and liabilities are
recognized based on the differences between thadial statement carrying amounts of existing assed liabilities and their respective tax
bases, utilizing the tax rates that are expecteghpdy to taxable income in the years in which éhtesnporary differences are expected to be
recovered or settled. We recognize valuation altmea to reduce any deferred tax assets to the drtimirwe estimate will more likely than
not be realized based on available evidence andgeanent’s judgment. We limit the deferred tax assstognized related to some of our
officers’ compensation to amounts that we estinaallebe deductible in future periods based upomrinal Revenue Code Section 162(m). In
the event that we determine, based on availablieage and management judgment, that all or pditeofet deferred tax assets will not be
realized in the future, we would record a valuattlowance in the period the determination is madeddition, the calculation of tax liabiliti
involves significant judgment in estimating the eepof uncertainties in the application of compiax laws. Resolution of these uncertainties
in a manner inconsistent with our expectationsadalve a material impact on our results of openatand financial position.

As of December 31, 2014 , we continue to maintamalaation allowance on our California deferred éasets as we believe that it is
not more likely than not that the deferred tax tsgdll be fully realized. We also maintain a vaioa allowance with respect to some of our
deferred tax assets relating primarily to tax dseiti Canada and the state of New Jersey as wEk@esral capital loss carryforwards.

On May 20, 2014, we signed an agreement to séitimsitions and close out the examination of awwoime tax returns for the years
2007 through 2009. As a result, we adjusted oubtdances based on the facts, circumstances, &orchation available at the reporting date.
The resolution of the audit resulted in a fedea@llienefit to us of $2.8 million ; we also recor@estate tax benefit of $0.5 million . The
agreement with IRS also allowed us to repatriateoub.0 million from our foreign subsidiary withiomcurring additional U.S. income taxes.

We engage in qualifying activities for R&D crediinposes. The Tax Increase Prevention Act of 2044 signed into law on
December 19, 2014, to extend the federal reseadil@velopment credit for 2014.

Business combinations

The purchase price of an acquisition is allocatetthé underlying assets acquired and liabilitiessiaged based upon their estimated
fair values at the date of acquisition. To the ekthe purchase price exceeds the fair value oh#hédentifiable tangible and intangible assets
acquired and liabilities assumed, such excesddsaéd to goodwill. We determine the estimatedvalues after review and consideration of
relevant information, including discounted cashwio quoted market prices and estimates made bygearent. We adjust the preliminary
purchase price allocation, as necessary, duringhtesurement period of up to one year after thaisition closing date as we obtain more
information as to facts and circumstances exisdiniipe acquisition date impacting asset valuatinsliabilities assumed. Acquisition-related
costs are recognized separately from the acquisitial are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill and intangible assets

In accordance with ASC 350-1Gpodwill and Other Intangible Assetse evaluate goodwill for impairment on an annuai®eor as
other indicators of impairment emerge. The provisiof ASC 350-10 require that we perform a two-stepairment test. In the first step, we
compare the implied fair value of our single repmgytunit to its carrying value, including goodwilf.the fair value of our reporting unit exces
the carrying amount no impairment adjustment islireql. If the carrying amount of our reporting ueiceeds the fair value, step two will be
completed to measure the amount of goodwill impairtioss, if any exists. If the carrying value af gingle reporting unit's goodwill exceeds
its implied fair value, then we record an impairtiess equal to the difference, but not in excdghe carrying amount of the goodwill. Under
the amendments of ASC 350-10, ASU No. 2011Testing Goodwill for Impairmenbeginning in the first quarter of 2012 we have dp&on
to first assess qualitative factors to determinetiver the existence of events or circumstances lead determination that it is more likely tt
not that the fair value of a reporting unit is I#isan its carrying amount. If, we elect this optand after assessing the totality of events or
circumstances, we determine it is not more likbrt not that the fair value of a reporting unieiss than its carrying amount, then performing
the two-step impairment test is unnecessary. We hav elected this option to date. We evaluatedlgdbfor impairment in the fourth
quarters of 2014 and 2013, and concluded that paiimment existed as of December 31, 2014 , andeer31, 2013 .

ASC 350-10 also requires that intangible assets @stimable useful lives be amortized over theipeetive estimated useful lives,
and reviewed for impairment in accordance with AMD-10,Accounting for the Impairment or
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Disposal of Lon-Lived Assets We review londived assets, such as acquired intangibles ancepiopnd equipment, for impairment whene
events or changes in circumstances indicate tleatdlrying amount of an asset may not be recowersid measure recoverability of assets to
be held and used by a comparison of the carryinguatof an asset to estimated undiscounted futagh iows expected to be generated b
asset. If the carrying amount of an asset excée@siimated future cash flows, we recognize araimgent charge by the amount by which the
carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair vafitiee asset.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth some operating datdollars, as a percentage of total net revennddtze increase (decrease) over f
periods for the periods indicated (dollar amountthbusands).

Year Ended December 31,

Amount Increase (Decrease) Percent of Net Revenues
2014 vs. 2013 vs.
2014 2013 2012 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012

Total net revenues $ 348,79° $ 347,08¢ $ 305,37 $ 1,70¢ $ 41,71¢ 100.C% 100.C% 100.C%
Cost of revenues 159,22 163,85. 154,86¢ (4,626 8,98t 457 47.2 50.7
Gross profit 189,57( 183,23t  150,50: 6,334 32,73¢ 54.2 52.¢ 49.5
Operating expenses:

Research and development 54,98 51,65¢ 45,70¢ 3,327 5,94t 15.€ 14.¢ 15.C

Sales and marketing 47,79¢ 45,46¢ 37,99¢ 2,33( 7,46¢ 13.7 13.1 12.4

General and administrative 30,991 32,05( 30,24 (1,059 1,801 8.¢ 9.2 9.¢

Charge related to SemiSouth — — 25,20( — (25,200 — — 8.3

Total operating expenses 133,77:  129,17(  139,15( 4,60¢ (9,980 38.4 37.2 45.¢

Income from operations 55,79¢ 54,06¢ 11,35: 1,73( 42,71+« 16.C 15.€ 3.7
Other income (expense)

Charge related to SemiSouth — — (33,74H — 33,74¢ — — (11.3)

Other income, net 1,01¢ 1,361 1,611 (343 (250) 0.2 0.4 0.€

Total other income (expense) 1,01¢ 1,361 (32,139 (349 33,49¢ 0.2 0.4 (10.5)

Income (loss) before provision for (benefit from)
income tax 56,81« 55,427 (20,787 1,387 76,20¢ 16.3 16.C (6.8
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes (2,730 (1,839 13,62: (8917) (15,46) (0.8 (0.5 4.t
Net income (loss) $ 5954 $ 57,26¢ $ (34,409 $ 2,27¢ $  91,67( 17.1% 16.E% 11.9%

Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2014, 2013052012

Net revenuesNet revenues consist of revenues from product saleish are calculated net of returns and allowanke2014 revenue
increased by $1.7 million, due primarily to grovitithree of our primary end-market categories (comar, industrial and computer), driven by
higher unit sales for a range of applications idialg consumer appliances, industrial motor drived desktop computers. The increase was
partially offset by lower sales into the communigas end market due primarily to lower unit sal@srésidential-networking applications and
cellphone chargers.

The increase in revenues from 2012 to 2013 wasrdpart to the inclusion of the former Concept bess for the full year (compared

to only eight months in 2012), and also reflectigghér unit sales into the industrial, consumer emahputing end markets, particularly for such
applications such as consumer appliances, industidrols, LED lighting, industrial motor drivessnewableenergy systems and desktop F
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Our net revenue mix by the end markets served 14 22013 and 2012 were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

End Market 2014 2013 2012

Communications 18% 21% 24%
Computer 1C% 10% 12%
Consumer 37% 35% 36%
Industrial electronics 35% 34% 28%

Sales to customers outside of the United Statee $&82.8 million in 2014, compared to $328.5 millio 2013 and $289.5 million in
2012, representing approximately 95% of net revemueach of 2014, 2013 and 2012. Although powppkes using our products are
designed and distributed worldwide, most of thes&gy supplies are manufactured by our customefsiia. As a result, sales to this region
accounted for approximately 80% of our net reveriné914, 81% in 2013 and 82% in 2012. We expdetrimational sales to continue to

account for a large portion of our net revenues.

Distributors accounted for 75% of our net produdes for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2881374% of our net product
sales for the year ended December 31, 2012, widtid$ales to OEMs and power supply manufactuersuating for the remainder in each of
the corresponding years. In 2014 and 2013, ongluistr, Avnet, accounted for more than 10% of rexes. In 2012, two distributors, Avnet
and ATM Electronic Corporation, each accountednfiore than 10% of revenues. The table below inclm@¢sevenues from each of these
customers for the three years ended December 34, 20

Year Ended December 31,

Customer 2014 2013 2012
Avnet 19% 19% 2C%
ATM Electronic Corporation * * 12%

* Total customer revenue was less than 10% ofewetnues

No other customers accounted for 10% or more ofexetnues during these years.

Gross profit.Gross profit is net revenues less cost of reverfDescost of revenues consists primarily of thechase of wafers from
our contracted foundries, the assembly, packagidgesting of our products by sub-contractors, pobtesting performed in our own facility,
overhead associated with the management of ouysappin and the amortization of acquired intangigésets. Gross margin is gross profit
divided by net revenues. The table below comparessgrofit and gross margin for the years endetkBer 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012

(dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Net revenues $ 348.¢ % 3471 % 305.4
Gross profit $ 189.¢  $ 1832  $ 150.t
Gross margin 54.2% 52.8% 49.2%

The increase in gross margin from 2013 to 2014 duasprimarily to: a favorable endarket mix, with a greater percentage of reve
coming from highemargin end markets; a continued decline in theevalithe Japanese yen versus the U.S. dollar, widcheased the cost
silicon wafers purchased from our Japanese wafgtetion foundries; and unit cost benefits fromgher production volumes. The increase in
gross margin from 2012 to 2013 was due primarilloteer manufacturing costs stemming from a comlpdmadf internal cost-reduction
initiatives, unit-cost benefits from higher prodoatvolumes, the decline in the value of the Japaryen versus the U.S. dollar and a more

favorable end-market mix.

Research and development expenResearch and development, or R&D, expenses cqusisarily of employee-related expenses
including stock-based compensation and expenseerialadnd facility costs associated with the depaient of new processes and new
products. We also record R&D expenses for prototyafers related to new products
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until the products are released to production. tabé& below compares R&D expenses for the yearseBecember 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012
(dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Net revenues $ 348.¢ % 3471 % 305.2
R&D expenses $ 55.C % 51.7 % 457
R&D expenses as a % of net revenues 15.8% 14.9% 15.(%

R&D expenses increased in 2014 compared to 20h&rdprimarily by increased payroll and related enges as a result of increased
headcount, due mainly to the expansion of our prbdavelopment efforts. We also increased outsateise expenses related to product
design and development. The R&D increase was partiiset by lower stock-based compensation expereflecting the fact that our 2014
performance-based stock awards failed to vestaloert 2014 performance. R&D expenses increasef18 2ompared to 2012, driven
primarily by increased payroll and related experasea result of increased headcount, due mairdyt@cquisition of Concept in May 2012. In
addition, we expanded our product-development effi@asulting in increased outside-service experaated to product design and
development.

Sales and marketing expenssales and marketing expenses consist primarilynpfi@yee-related expenses, including stock-based
compensation, commissions to sales representatimastization of acquired intangible assets anditias expenses, including expenses
associated with our regional sales and supportexfiThe table below compares sales and marketpenses for the years ended Decembe
2014, 2013 and 2012 (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Net revenues $ 348.¢ $ 347.1 % 305.4
Sales and marketing expenses $ 476 % 458 % 38.C
Sales and marketing expenses as a % of net revenue 13.7% 13.1% 12.4%

Sales and marketing expenses increased in 2014acethip 2013, due primarily to increased salaryratated expenses reflecting
expansion of our sales and application-supportsst&his increase was partially offset by lower atization of acquisition-related intangible
assets, as our Concept trade name was fully aradriizthe second quarter of 2014. The increasal@s $ind marketing expenses in 2013
compared to 2012 was due primarily to the acquoisitf Concept in May of 2012, which in turn resdlte higher payroll and related expenses
including stock-based compensation expense, asawéficreased amortization expenses related taradgatangible assets. The expansion of
our sales force also contributed to the year-oearyncrease, as did higher marketing expenseshviiicreased due to the development of
marketing materials for the Concept IGBT-driverduot line as well as trade-show attendance.

General and administrative expens€gneral and administrative, or G&A, expenses copsimarily of employee-related expenses,
including stock-based compensation expenses foirastnation, finance, human resources and geneaalagement, as well as consulting,
professional services, legal and auditing expendes table below compares G&A expenses for thesyeaded December 31, 2014, 2013 and
2012 (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Net revenues $ 348.¢ $ 3471 % 305.4
G&A expenses $ 31.C $ 321 % 30.2
G&A expenses as a % of net revenue 8.% 9.2% 9.€%

G&A expenses decreased in 2014 compared to 201Brituarily to lower stock-based compensation expereflecting the fact that
our 2014 performance-based stock awards failegést due to our 2014 performance. In addition, veerired lower legal expenses as a result
of lower patent fees and general legal fees, pigridéfset by increased outside service fees relabeour acquisition in January 2015 of
Cambridge Semiconductor Ltd. ("CamSemi"), a UK camp(refer to Note 1JAcquisitionsjn our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement
for details). G&A expenses increased in 2013 comgbén 2012 due primarily to increased headcount-gear-year, due primarily to our
acquisition of Concept in May of 2012, which
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resulted in increased payroll and related expemselsiding stock-based compensation expense. Tdrease was partially offset by decreased
legal expenses related to patent litigation (redédote 10Legal Proceedings and Contingencjés our Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for details), and a decrease in profesisservice expenses following elevated expems2612 in conjunction with the Concept
acquisition and our audit settlement with the IRS.

Charge Related to SemiSouitth October 2012, we determined that our assetseceta SemiSouth Laboratories were impaired as of
September 30, 2012. As a result we incurred ahmge to operating expenses of $25.2 million, cashpg the write-offs of a prepaid royalty
of $10.0 million and $15.2 million related to atoguarantee for SemiSouth. Refer to NoteTrAnsactions With Third Partyin our Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for details enStmiSouth charge.

Other income/expense, néther income (expense), net consists primarilytErest income earned on cash and cash equisalent
marketable securities and other investments, am@htpact of foreign exchange gains or losses, ditiat to an impairment charge related to
SemiSouth. The table below compares other incoetepn the years ended December 31, 2014, 2012@ih2 (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Net revenues $ 348.¢ % 347.1 % 305.¢
Other income (expense) $ 1cC $ 14 % (32.])
Other income as a % of net revenue 0.2% 0.4% (10.5%

Other income/expense decreased in 2014 compail®due to a 2013 gain realized for the sale sftagelated to SemiSouth,
partially offset by increased interest income i1£200ther income/expense increased in 2013 compar2@dl2, due primarily to a charge of
$33.7 million in 2012 related to SemiSouth, compgghe write-off of $6.7 million of lease receivab, $7.0 million of preferred stock, a
promissory note (net of imputed interest) in theoant of $13.2 million, $6.2 million for a purchasption, and other assets of $0.6 million.
Refer to Note 12Jransactions With Third Partyin our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem#éotsletails on the SemiSouth impairment.
In addition, in 2013 we had the above-mentione@oithcome of $0.5 million gain for the sale of dsgelated to SemiSouth.

Provision for income taxe®rovision for income taxes represents federale stat foreign taxes. The table below compares the
provision for income taxes for the years ended bdx 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Income (loss) before provision for (benefit fromgome taxes $ 56.¢ $ 55.4 $ (20.¢)
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes $ (2.7 $ (1.9 $ 13.€
Effective tax rate (4.9% (3.39% (65.9%

In 2014, our effective tax rate was impacted byagreement reached with the Internal Revenue Setwicenclude the examination of
our income tax returns for the years 2007 throu@®o2 The resolution of the audit resulted in a fabiex benefit to us of $2.8 millicrnwe alsc
recorded a state tax benefit of $0.5 million . Dne-time benefit included the reversal of $4.1igmillof related unrecognized tax benefits that
had been recorded as non-current liabilities inammsolidated balance sheets. Our effective taxfoatthe year ended December 31, 2013, we
favorably impacted by the geographic distributiémor world-wide earnings and earnings in loweriarisdictions. Additionally, the rate was
favorably impacted by federal research tax crddit2014, 2013 and 2012.

The effective tax rate for the year ended DecerBheR012, was unfavorably impacted as a resuluofadit agreement with the IRS,
in connection with the IRS examination of our in@tax returns for the years ended 2003 through .ZDR& settlement included federal and
state taxes plus interest charges totaling apprateiy $44.8 million, partially offset by the revat®sf related unrecognized tax benefits of $
million, for a net charge of $18.1 million. Duritige third quarter of 2012, we recorded an impairtnecbarge and write-off of certain assets
related to SemiSouth of approximately $58.9 millmmwhich we recognized an $8.0 million tax bendfite write-off resulted in a net loss for
the year. For further income tax information rafeNote 8,Provision for Income Taxesn our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

We had approximately $175.3 million in cash, caghivalents and short-term marketable securiti€3egember 31, 2014, compared
to $202.1 million at December 31, 2013, and $95Iam at December 31, 2012. As of December 31,2®D13 and 2012, we had working
capital, defined as current assets less currdiitifias, of approximately $210.8 million, $227.0llen and $124.3 million, respectively.

In March 2012, we loaned $18.0 million to SemiSauntkxchange for a promissory note. In October 20&2determined that the lo
to SemiSouth was other-than-temporarily impairedféSeptember 30, 2012; the loan was written eSpiting in a charge in our consolidated
statements of income (loss) for the year ended bee 31, 2012, under the caption “other income €asp), charge related to
SemiSouth” (see Note 1Zransactions With Third Partyn our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtsurther details on the SemiSo
loan).

On July 5, 2012, we entered into a Credit Agreen(idnat "Credit Agreement") with two banks. The Ctédfjreement provides us with
a $100.0 million revolving line of credit to use fpeneral corporate purposes with a $20.0 milligo-Emit for the issuance of standby and
trade letters of credit. The Credit Agreement wasrded on April 1, 2014, to extend the Credit Agreet termination date from July 5, 2015,
to April 1, 2017, with all other terms of the Credigreement remaining the same. Our ability to barunder the revolving line of credit is
conditioned upon our compliance with specified amms, primarily a minimum cash requirement anelat-to-earnings ratio, with which we
are currently in compliance. The Credit Agreementinates on April 1, 2017, and all advances utfterevolving line of credit will become
due on such date, or earlier in the event of auliefAs of December 31, 2014 , we had no amountstaading under our agreement.

Our operating activities generated cash of $85I6amj $98.7 million, and $51.8 million in the yesagnded December 31, 2014, 2013
and 2012, respectively. In each of these year$, was primarily generated from operating activitirethe ordinary course of business.

Cash provided by operating activities totaled $8bikion in the year ended December 31, 2014. Gatrimcome was $59.5 million,
which included non-cash depreciation, amortizaéind stock-based compensation expenses of $15i8mili6.1 million and $14.3 million,
respectively. Sources of cash also included: (13&8& million decrease in prepaid expenses and adsets as a result of lower payments
related to legal and R&D services, in additiona® tefunds received during the year; (2) a $2.lionildecrease in accounts receivable as a
result of lower sales in the fourth quarter of 2@bMpared to 2013 and improved collections; ané(32.3 million increase in accounts
payable due to the timing of payments. These sswteash were partially offset by a $21.7 millioarease in our inventories as a result of
lower-than expected sales, and by a $3.2 milliaretese in taxes payable.

Cash provided by operating activities totaled $98ilfion in the year ended December 31, 2013. Gatrimcome was $57.3 million,
which included non-cash depreciation, amortizatind stock-based compensation expenses of $16idmil7.4 million and $16.5 million,
respectively. Sources of cash also included a Bllibn increase in deferred income on sales ttrithistors, resulting from increased shipme
to distributors in the fourth quarter of 2013 comguhto the same period of 2012. These sourcesshfware partially offset by a $4.9 million
increase in accounts receivable resulting primdrdyn revenue growth in the fourth quarter of 2@b8pared to the same period in 2012.

Cash provided by operating activities totaled $5@ifion in the year ended December 31, 2012. Ib2Z®ur net loss was $34.4
million, which included non-cash depreciation, atization and stock-based compensation expensesso8 $nillion, $5.2 million and $14.2
million, respectively. In addition we incurred a88 million impairment charge related to our SemitBaelated assets (refer to Note 12,
Transactions With Third Partyn our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemédotsjetails on our SemiSouth impairment and charges
Additional sources of cash included (1) a $18.0ionldecline in inventory due to reduced wafer tages in 2012, and increased sales at the
end of 2012 compared to 2011, and (2) a $5.3 milliecrease in accounts receivable primarily dubkediming of ship-and-debit credit
processing. These additional sources of cash amdash items were partially offset by (1) a $26ilion decrease in taxes payable and other
accrued liabilities primarily in connection withiollRS agreement (refer to NoteR¥ovision for Income Taxgsn our Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for details on our agreensend)(2) a $11.0 million increase in prepaid expsrsel other assets primarily related to
prepaid taxes (in connection with the tax benefiited to the SemiSouth impairment and the abovatiored tax agreement).
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Our investing activities in the year ended Decen®igr2014, resulted in a net $38.1 million useasfit; consisting primarily of: (1)
$7.2 million, net, for purchases of marketable siges; (2) $23.1 million for purchases of propeatyd equipment, primarily machinery and
equipment for production and research and develapn® $1.3 million for the purchase of power.camr new domain name; and (4) a $6.6
million cash payment to CamSemi under a loan agee¢ifnefer to Note 11Acquisitions, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
for further details).

Our investing activities in the year ended Decen®igr2013, resulted in a net $90.7 million useastt, consisting primarily of $78.1
million, net, for purchases of marketable secwitiad $14.0 million for purchases of property aggigment. Our investment in property and
equipment included purchases of manufacturing esdarch and development equipment, as well astarpgee resource planning, or ERP,
software upgrade and building improvements to aur $se, California facility.

Our investing activities in the year ended Decen#ier2012, resulted in a $124.7 million net useash, consisting of: (1) $115.7
million related to the acquisition of Concept; $8.0 million for a loan to SemiSouth (refer to 8l42, Transactions With Third Partyin our
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, fah@érrdetails); (3) $15.2 million related to a payrmender a loan guarantee for SemiSo
refer to Note 12Transactions With Third Partyin our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdotsurther details; and (4) $16.4 million 1
purchases of property and equipment, primarilydng improvements in connection with our researuth development facility in New Jersey
and manufacturing equipment and software to supporgrowth. These uses of cash were partiallyedthy $40.5 million of proceeds from
maturities of marketable securities.

Our financing activities in the year ended Decen#ier2014, resulted in a net use of $79.6 millmomsisting primarily of $80.8
million for the repurchase of our common stock, &48.2 million for the payment of dividends to dthaolders. The use of cash was partially
offset by proceeds of $13.9 million from issuan€eammon stock, including the exercise of emplogek options and the issuance of share
through our employee stock purchase plan.

Our financing activities in the year ended Decen#3gr2013, resulted in net proceeds of $21.5 mijleonsisting primarily of $30.2
million from the issuance of common stock, incluglthe exercise of employee stock options and theaisce of shares through our employee
stock purchase plan, partially offset by $9.4 millfor the payment of dividends to stockholderst flhancing activities in the year ended
December 31, 2012, resulted in a net $3.6 millis@ of cash, consisting of $20.5 million used fer thpurchase of our common stock and $5.
million for the payment of dividends to stockholslepartially offset by proceeds of $22.0 millioorfr the issuance of common stock, incluc
the exercise of employee stock options and thesseiof shares through our employee stock purghiaese

In October 2013, our board of directors declared fpuarterly cash dividends in the amount of $@é&0share to be paid to
stockholders of record at the end of each quantgfil4. Dividend payouts totaling approximatelyddaiillion each were paid on March 31,
2014, and June 30, 2014. In April 2014, our bodrdirectors increased the quarterly dividends far third and fourth quarters of 2014%@.12
per share. Dividend payouts totaling approxima$y million and $3.5 million were paid on SeptemB@, 2014, and December 31, 2014,
respectively. In January 2015, our board of dinecextended the $0.12 quarterly dividend througihemiarter in 2015.

In January 2013, our board of directors declared fparterly cash dividends in the amount of $@éBshare paid to stockholders of
record at the end of each quarter in 2013. Payafuapproximately $2.3 million each were paid on MaR9, 2013, and June 28, 2013, and
approximately $2.4 million was paid on September28 3, and December 31, 2013, respectively. Inaan2012, our board of directors
declared four quarterly cash dividends in the arhofi0.05 per share to be paid to stockholdergodrd at the end of each quarter in 2012.
The quarterly dividend payments were each in thgeggate amount of approximately $1.4 million tocktwlders of record. The declaration of
any future cash dividend is at the discretion efthoard of directors and will depend on the Com{safityancial condition, results of operatio
capital requirements, business conditions and d#tetors, as well as a determination that castddivis are in the best interest of the
Company's stockholders.

In October 2012, our board of directors authoritteduse of $50.0 milliofor the repurchase of our common stock, with repases t
be executed according to certain pre-defined prideme guidelines set by the board of director0&2, we purchased 0.7 million shares for
approximately $20.5 million under this stock refhase program. No shares were purchased duringvéteet months ended December 31,
2013, due to the then current stock price levelglwbxceeded the pre-defined price guidelines roeat above. In 2014 the our board of
directors authorized the use of an additional $75.0
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million for this purpose. In the twelve months edd@ecember 31, 2014 , we purchased 1.6 millioneshfor $80.8 million . As of

December 31, 2014 , we had $23.7 million availébtduture stock repurchases. Authorization of fatatock repurchase programs is at the
discretion of the board of directors and will degp@m our financial condition, results of operatiocepital requirements, business conditions a
well as other factors.

As of December 31, 2014, we had a contractual atitig related to income tax, consisting primarifyuarecognized tax benefits of
approximately $11.2 million. The tax obligation waassified as longerm income taxes payable and a portion is recoirdedferred tax asse
in our consolidated balance sheet.

In connection with our IRS settlements in 2014 an@012, we were entitled to repatriate $106.9iomlifrom our foreign subsidiary
without incurring additional U.S. income tax (Seet®&8,Provision for Income Taxesn our Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statements).

Our cash, cash equivalents and investment balanagshange in future periods due to changes irplaunmed cash outlays, including
changes in incremental costs such as direct andration costs related to future acquisitions. Weeet continued sales growth in our foreign
business and plan to use the earnings generatedrigreign subsidiaries to continue to fund bdih working capital and growth needs of our
foreign entities, along with providing funding fany future foreign acquisitions. We do not provideU.S. taxes on our undistributed earning:
of foreign subsidiaries that we intend to investgfinitely outside the U.S., unless such taxeo#irerwise required under U.S. tax law.
Beginning in 2013, we determined that a portioowf foreign subsidiaries current and future earmimgy be remitted prospectively to the
U.S. for domestic cash flow purposes and, accolgipgovided for the related U.S. taxes in our aditsted financial statements. Currently
majority of our cash and marketable securitieshatd in the U.S. If we change our intent to inveast undistributed earnings outside the U.S.
indefinitely or if a greater amount of undistribdtearnings are needed for U.S. operations thanqugly anticipated and for which U.S. taxes
have not been recorded, we would be required tauaawr pay U.S. taxes (subject to an adjustmerfofeign tax credits, where applicable) :
withholding taxes payable to various foreign coi@stion some or all of these undistributed earniAgsof December 31, 2014, we had
undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries #Hratindefinitely invested outside of the U.S. ppeximately $144.0 million.

If our operating results deteriorate in future pds, either as a result of a decrease in custoareadd, or severe pricing pressures
from our customers or our competitors, or for ottle@sons, our ability to generate positive casl flom operations may be jeopardized. In
that case, we may be forced to use our cash, cpstadents and short-term investments, use oueatifimancing or seek additional financing
from third parties to fund our operations. We badi¢hat cash generated from operations, togethtrexisting sources of liquidity, will satisfy
our projected working capital and other cash rements for at least the next 12 months.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, we did not hayeoéf-balance sheet arrangements or relationships witbnsolidated entities
financial partnerships, such as entities oftenrreteto as structured finance or special purposies; which are typically established for the
purpose of facilitating off-balance sheet arrangatmer other contractually narrow or limited puress

Contractual Obligations

As of December 31, 2014, we had the following cactinal obligations and commitments required by $&gtilations to be disclosed
in this table, consisting solely of non-cancelaigerating lease agreements (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period
Total Lessthan 1l Year 1-3Years 4 -5 Years ver® Years
Operating lease obligations $ 483 $ 1,48t $ 1,96¢ $ 1,37¢ $ =

In addition to our contractual obligations notedabdwe have a contractual obligation related tonne tax as of December 31, 2014,
which primarily comprises unrecognized tax benefftapproximately $11.2 million, and was classifallong-term income taxes payable anc
a portion is recorded in deferred tax assets irconsolidated balance sheet.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk.

Interest Rate RislOur exposure to market risk for changes in interasts relates primarily to our investment portfoliVe consider
cash invested in highly liquid financial instrumgmtith a remaining maturity of three months or lasthe date of purchase to be cash
equivalents. Investments in highly liquid finandiastruments with maturities greater than three tmoare classified as shaetrm investments
We generally hold securities until maturity; howgwbey may be sold under certain circumstanced ding, but not limited to, when
necessary for the funding of acquisitions and osii@tegic investments. As a result of this poligg, classify our investment portfolio as
available-for-sale. We invest in high-credit qualgsuers and, by policy, limit the amount of ctexkiposure to any one issuer. As stated in ou
policy, we seek to ensure the safety and preservafiour invested principal funds by limiting defierisk, market risk and reinvestment risk.
We mitigate default risk by investing in safe amghicredit quality securities and by constantlyifosing our portfolio to respond
appropriately to a significant reduction in a ctedting of any investment issuer, guarantor orodé@pry. The portfolio includes only
marketable securities with active secondary orleasarkets to facilitate portfolio liquidity. At Rember 31, 2014 and 2018e held primaril
cash equivalents and short-term investments wittdfinterest rates. We do not hold any instrumimttrading purposes.

Our investment securities are subject to markerast rate risk and will vary in value as markétiiest rates fluctuate. To minimize
market risk, we invest in high-credit quality isssiand, by policy, limit the amount of credit exposto any one issuer, and therefore if marke
interest rates were to increase or decrease byffdfwinterest rates as of December 31, 2014 , @ebBer 31, 2013 , the increase or decreas
in the fair market value of our portfolio on thetstes would not have been material. We monitolirotestments for impairment on a periodic
basis. Refer to Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policidsr a tabular presentation of our available-falesnvestments and the
expected maturity dates.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risks of December 31, 2014 , our primary transacti@oatency was the U.S. dollar; in addition, we
hold cash in Swiss francs and euro as a resultiloécquisition of Concept in 2012. Cash balancés inforeign countries are subject to local
banking laws and may bear higher or lower risk tbash deposited in the United States. The followémgesents the potential impact on our
pretax income from a change in the value of the ddBar compared to the Swiss franc and euro &egember 31, 2014 . This sensitivity
analysis applies a change in the U.S. dollar vafug6 and 10%.

December 31, 2014
5% 10%
Swiss franc and euro foreign exchange impact @ushnds of USD) $ 124 % 24¢

The foreign exchange rate fluctuation between tt& dollar versus the Swiss franc and euro is oesmbim other income in our
consolidated statements of income (loss).

We have sales offices in various other foreign ¢oes in which our expenses are denominated ithoibed currency, primary Asia and
Western Europe. From time to time we may enterfioteign currency hedging contracts to hedge aeftaieign currency transactions. As of
December 31, 2014 , and December 31, 2013 , wedlitiave an open foreign currency hedge prograliwing foreign currency forward
exchange contracts.

With two of our major suppliers, Seiko Epson Cogtimm, or Epson, and ROHM Lapis Semiconductor Cual.,, or Lapis, we have
wafer supply agreements based in U.S. dollars; iewy@ur agreements with Epson and Lapis also a@dwwnutual sharing of the impact of
exchange rate fluctuation between Japanese yethandlS. dollar. Each year, our management ane thgspliers review and negotiate
pricing; the negotiated pricing is denominated s \Hollars but is subject to contractual exchamatge provisions. The fluctuation in the
exchange rate is shared equally between us andbé#uiise suppliers.

Nevertheless, as a result of our above-mentionpplisn agreements, our gross margin is influengefiuztuations in the exchange
rate between the U.S. dollar and the JapaneseMlezise being equal, a 10% change in the valugnefU.S. dollar compared to the Japanese
yen would result in a corresponding change in @asgmargin of approximately 0.8% to 1.0%; thiss#tirity may increase or decres
depending on the percentage of our wafer supplywikgpurchase from some of our Japanese supplidrsa@uld subject our gross profit and
operating results to the potential for materiatfiiations.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The financial statements required by this itemsateforth in the pages indicated in Item 15(a), taedsupplementary data required by
this item is included in Note 15elected Quarterly Informatioim our notes to consolidated financial statements.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Account&on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Management is required to evaluate our disclosonérals and procedures, as defined in Rule 13a)1b(@er the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act. Bssrk controls and procedures are controls and ptbeedures designed to provide
reasonable assurance that information requiree@ wisrlosed in our reports filed under the Exchafagte such as this Annual Report on
Form 10-K, is recorded, processed, summarized gmaotted within the time periods specified in theB#ies and Exchange Commission's
rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedimeade controls and procedures designed to peoredsonable assurance that such
information is accumulated and communicated torsanagement, including our Chief Executive Officed &£hief Financial Officer as
appropriate to allow timely decisions regardinguiegd disclosure. Our disclosure controls and pilaoes include components of our internal
control over financial reporting, which consistscohtrol processes designed to provide reasonableance regarding the reliability of our
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements in accordance with generally accestedunting principles in the U.S. To the
extent that components of our internal control direncial reporting are included within our disslwe controls and procedures, they are
included in the scope of our periodic controls aatibn. Based on our management's evaluation @hithparticipation of our principal
executive officer and principal financial officegur principal executive officer and principal fiv@al officer have concluded that our disclo:
controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 18a)yHhd 15dt5(e) under the Exchange Act) were effective ab@fend of the period cover
by this report.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finangal Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaimg adequate internal control over financigaing, as defined in Rule 13a-
15(f) under the Exchange Act. Internal control ofieancial reporting is designed to provide reasdmassurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external reporting purposes imatance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Internal control over financial repadiincludes those policies and procedures that:

» pertain to the maintenance of records thateasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflecttthasactions and dispositions of our
assets;

e provide reasonable assurance that transactiengeorded as necessary to permit preparationarf¢ial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles drad teceipts and expenditures are being made oradgdordance with authorizations
of our management and directors; and

» provide reasonable assurance regarding preveatiimely detection of unauthorized acquisitiage or disposition of our assets that
could have a material effect on the financial stegmts.

Internal control over financial reporting cannobyide absolute assurance of achieving financiabntapy objectives because of its
inherent limitations. Internal control over finaakieporting is a process that involves human élilige and compliance and is subject to lapses
in judgment and breakdowns resulting from humaluifes. Because of such limitations, there is atligit material misstatements may not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis by intezaatrol over financial reporting.

Management conducted an assessment of Power ltibggtanternal control over financial reportingafsDecember 31, 2014 , based
on the framework established by the Committee @inSpring Organization (COSO) of the Treadway Corsmisininternal Control -
Integrated Frameworissued in 2013. Based on this assessment, manageomstuded that, as of December 31, 2014 , oermnat control
over financial reporting was effective.
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The effectiveness of Power Integrations' intermaitml over financial reporting as of December 2114 , has been audited by
Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registereldlipiaccounting firm, as stated in their report @happears below.
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg

There were no changes in our internal controls &mancial reporting during the fourth quarter @12 , which were identified in
connection with management's evaluation requirepdrggraph (d) of Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15 undeEtichange Act, that have materially

affected or are reasonably likely to materiallyeaffour internal control over financial reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Power Integrations, Inc.
San Jose, California

We have audited the internal control over finanglorting of Power Integrations, Inc. and subsid&(the "Company") as of
December 31, 2014, based on criteria establishbdemal Control - Integrated Framewo(R013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Camisananagement is responsible for maintainingcéffe internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiseméd internal control over financial reportingglided in the accompanying Management's
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporti@gir responsibility is to express an opinion o& @ompany's internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the staigdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri8q&nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigéénternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etastiflg and evaluating the design and operatifegtéfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre®& considered necessary in the circumstancefeéliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed by, or under the supemidi the company's principal
executive and principal financial officers, or pErs performing similar functions, and effected by tompany's Board of Directors,
management, and other personnel to provide reakpassurance regarding the reliability of financeglorting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles. A comg[sainternal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and proceduras(th) pertain to the maintenance of records thatasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of treetsof the company; (2) provide reasonable assertduat transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial stateisiin accordance with generally accepted acomyiptinciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made ordg@ordance with authorizations of management anedtdirs of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usedisposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the finansiatements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internaltconover financial reporting, including the posti of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatémdue to error or fraud may not be preventatktected on a timely basis. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the effectivenesthe internal control over financial reportingftdgure periods are subject to the risk that the
controls may become inadequate because of chamgesdlitions, or that the degree of compliance Withpolicies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all maleespects, effective internal control over fin&l reporting as of December 31,
2014, based on the criteria establishebhiarnal Control - Integrated Framework (201i8sued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatior
of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
consolidated financial statements and consolidéagicial statement schedule as of and for the gaded December 31, 2014 of the Comg
and our report dated February 10, 2015 expressedagumlified opinion on those consolidated finahstatements and consolidated financial
statement schedule.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

San Jose, California
February 10, 2015
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Iltem 9B. Other Information.

None
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PART III
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance.

The names of our executive officers and their atihss and biographies as of the date hereofrarerporated by reference from Pa
Item 1, above.

The following information is included in our Notiod Annual Meeting of Stockholders and Proxy Staatrto be filed within
120 days after our fiscal year end of Decembe814 , or the Proxy Statement, and is incorporbagzdin by reference:

» Information regarding our directors and any passnominated to become a director, as well as@ipect to some other
required board matters, is set forth under Propbssititled “Election of Directors.”

» Information regarding our audit committee and designated “audit committee financial expert8ét forth under the
captions “Information Regarding the Board and itertnittees” and “Audit Committee” under Proposaititeed “Election
of Directors.”

* Information on our code of business conductethits for directors, officers and employees iS@eh under the caption
“Code of Business Conduct and Ethics” under Prdpbsatitled “Election of Directors.”

» Information regarding Section 16(a) beneficiahnership reporting compliance is set forth underdaption “Section 16(a)
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance.”

» Information regarding procedures by which stockbaddnay recommend nominees to our board of dire@aet forth unde
the caption “Nominating and Governance Committeglar Proposal 1 entitled “Election of Directors.”

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

Information regarding compensation of our namedcetiee officers is set forth under the caption "Qmmnsation of Executi
Officers" in the Proxy Statement, which informatisrincorporated herein by reference.

Information regarding compensation of our direcierset forth under the caption "Compensation gé€brs" in the Proxy Stateme
which information is incorporated herein by referen

Information relating to compensation policies anggtices as they relate to risk management is eeh funder the captic
“Compensation Policies and Practices as They RétaRisk Management” under Proposal 1 entitled ¢t of Directors”in the Prox
Statement, which information is incorporated hemjrreference.

Information regarding compensation committee okt is set forth under the caption "Compensatiom@ittee Interlocks ar
Insider Participation" in the Proxy Statement, whilcformation is incorporated herein by reference.

The Compensation Committee Report is set forth utidecaption "Compensation Committee Report” smRinoxy Statement, which
report is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Mattest

Information regarding security ownership of certa@neficial owners, directors and executive offidsrset forth under the caption
"Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Ownersl &fanagement” in the Proxy Statement, which infdromais incorporated herein by
reference.

Information regarding our equity compensation plamsuding both stockholder approved plans and-stockholder approved plans,

is set forth under the caption “Equity Compensakten Information” in the Proxy Statement, whicformation is incorporated herein by
reference.
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa@ns, and Director Independence.

Information regarding certain relationships anated transactions is set forth under the captiertdh Relationships and Related
Transactions" in the Proxy Statement, which infdiaorais incorporated herein by reference.

Information regarding director independence id@eh under the caption “Proposal 1 - Election @fddtors” in the Proxy Statement,
which information is incorporated herein by referen

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.
Information regarding principal auditor fees andsges is set forth under "Principal Accountant$eaad Services" in the Proposal

entitled “Ratification of Selection of Independ@egistered Public Accounting Firniri the Proxy Statement, which information is incmgtec
herein by reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND EXHIBITS
(a) The following documents are filed as part & fhorm:
1. Financial Statements
Page

Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfiing 44
Consolidated Balance Sheets 45
Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss) 46
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomss{Lo 47
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity 48
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 49
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 51

2. Financial Statement Schedules
Schedule II: Valuation and Qualifying Accounts.

All other schedules are omitted because they arapmicable or the required information is showrhe consolidated
financial statements or notes thereto.

3. Exhibits

See Index to Exhibits at the end of this Reportictviis incorporated herein by reference. The Exgilisted in the
accompanying Index to Exhibits are filed as paithig report.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Power Integrations, Inc.
San Jose, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Power Integrations, Inc. and subsdiéthe "Company") as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related cdasedl statements of income (loss), comprehensoarie (loss), stockholders' equity, and
cash flows for each of the three years in the peginded December 31, 2014. Our audits also indltlie consolidated financial statement
schedule listed in the Index at Item 15 (a) 2. sEhénancial statements and financial statemergdudl are the responsibility of the Company"
management. Our responsibility is to express amapon the consolidated financial statements@nsolidated financial statement schedule
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, orsah@sis, evidence supporting the amounts andodiss in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptexused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thiataudits provide a reasonable basis for our opini

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetag@resent fairly, in all material respects, tinaricial position of Power
Integrations, Inc. and subsidiaries at DecembeRB14 and 2013, and the results of their operatimiaktheir cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2014, ifoomity with accounting principles generally acasghin the United States of Americ
Also, in our opinion, such consolidated financiatement schedule, when considered in relatiohgdasic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all mategapects, the information set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
Company's internal control over financial reportaggof December 31, 2014, based on the criteréokstted innternal Control-Integrated
Framework (2013issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifriee Treadway Commission, and our report datdarary 10,
2015, expressed an unqualified opinion on the Gomy'g internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

San Jose, California
February 10, 2015

44




Table of Contents

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share amounts and par value)

December 31,

December 31,

2014 2013
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 60,70¢ $ 92,92¢
Short-term marketable securities 114,57! 109,17¢
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $191$%12D in 2014 and 2013, respectively
(Note 2) 10,18¢ 12,38¢
Inventories 64,02¢ 42,23t
Deferred tax assets 39 2,05¢
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 16,37¢ 18,63:
Total current assets 265,91: 277,42.
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 95,82 90,14:
INTANGIBLE ASSETS, net 35,52/ 40,33
GOODWILL 80,59¢ 80,59¢
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NOTE 8) 11,56: 9,44¢
OTHER ASSETS 4,24: 3,47¢
Total assets $ 493,66: $ 501,42:
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 21,98 $ 20,77
Accrued payroll and related expenses 9,071 8,90(
Taxes payable 2,96: 2,26¢
Deferred tax liabilities 2,19: 94:
Deferred income on sales to distributors 15,22% 15,72
Other accrued liabilities 3,73( 1,81(
Total current liabilities 55,16( 50,41¢
LONG-TERM INCOME TAXES PAYABLE (NOTE 8) 742 6,88t
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 4,27: 5,27:
OTHER LIABILITIES 2,81 2,15¢
Total liabilities 62,981 64,73!
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 8, 9 and 10)
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Common stock, $0.001 par value
Authorized - 140,000,000 shares
Outstanding - 29,208,468 and 30,021,943 share8ld and 2013, respectively 29 3C
Additional paid-in capital 171,93t 223,66(
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1,136 470
Retained earnings 259,84! 213,46¢
Total stockholders’ equity 430,67¢ 436,68t
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 493,66 $ 501,42:

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (LOSS)

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

NET REVENUES
COST OF REVENUES
GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Research and development
Sales and marketing
General and administrative
Charge related to SemiSouth (Note 12)
Total operating expenses
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest income
Interest expense
Charge related to SemiSouth (Note 12)
Other, net
Total other income (expense)
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES
PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM) INCOME TAXES
NET INCOME (LOSS)

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE:
Basic
Diluted

SHARES USED IN PER SHARE CALCULATION:
Basic
Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part oetheasolidated financial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,

2014

2013

2012

348,79 $ 347,08¢ $ 305,37
159,22 163,85: 154,86¢
189,57( 183,23 150,50:
54,98 51,65¢ 45,70¢
47,79¢ 45,46 37,99¢
30,99 32,05( 30,24
— — 25,20(
133,77 129,17 139,15(
55,79¢ 54,06¢ 11,35:
1,20¢ 73€ 1,747
— (23 2

— — (33,74%)
(185) 64¢ (134
1,01€ 1,361 (32,139
56,81 55,42' (20,787)
(2,730 (1,839) 13,62:
59,54. $ 57.26¢ $ (34,40)
1.9¢ $ 198 $  (1.20
1.9c $ 18t $  (1.20
29,97¢ 29,42 28,63t
30,82¢ 30,42( 28,63t
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LO SS)
(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Net income (loss) $ 59,54 § 57,26¢ $ (34,40
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax

Foreign currency translation adjustments, net afakdn 2014, 201.

and 2012 (79) (29) 79

Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securitiesph&0 tax in

2014, 2013 and 2012 (127) 72 13¢

Unrealized actuarial loss on pensioarigfits, net of tax of $128, 3

and $155 in 2014, 2 013 and 2012, respectivelydNa) (460) (220) (560)

Total other comprehensive loss (66€) a77) (343)

Total comprehensive income (loss) $ 58,87¢ $ 57,08¢ $ (34,74)

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottheasolidated financial statements.

47




Table of Contents

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In thousands)

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Stock Paid-In Comprehensive Retained Stockholders'
Shares Amount Capital Income (Loss) Earnings Equity
BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2012 28,06t $ 28 $ 158,64t $ 50 $ 205,80 $ 364,52
Issuance of common stock under employee stockmgtia stock
award plans 1,027 — 18,20( — — 18,20(
Repurchase of common stock (67€) — (20,467 — — (20,46°)
Issuance of common stock under employee stock peecplan 12% — 3,752 — — 3,752
Income tax benefits from employee stock plans — — 1,30 — — 1,30:
Stock-based compensation expense related to engpdbgek options
and awards — — 13,09: — — 13,09:
Stock-based compensation expense related to eneptbgek
purchases — — 1,142 — — 1,142
Payment of dividends to stockholders — — — — (5,75%) (5,755
Unrealized actuarial loss on pension benefits (N8je — — — (560) — (560)
Unrealized gain on marketable securities — — — 13¢€ — 13¢
Foreign currency translation adjustment — — — 79 — 7¢
Net loss — — — — (34,409 (34,40¢)
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2012 28,53¢ 28 175,66¢ (299 165,64t 341,04¢
Issuance of common stock under employee stockmgtia stock
award plans 1,35¢ 2 26,267 — — 26,26¢
Repurchase of common stock — — — — — —
Issuance of common stock under employee stock peechlan 12¢ — 3,971 — — 3,971
Income tax benefits from employee stock plans — — 1,284 — — 1,28¢
Stock-based compensation expense related to engpdbgek options
and awards — — 15,27¢ — — 15,27¢
Stock-based compensation expense related to engpsbgek
purchases — — 1,19t — — 1,19¢
Payment of dividends to stockholders — — — — (9,44¢) (9,44¢)
Unrealized actuarial loss on pension benefits (N8je — — — (220) — (220)
Unrealized gain on marketable securities — — — 72 — 72
Foreign currency translation adjustment — — — (29 — (29)
Net income — — — — 57,26¢ 57,26¢
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2013 30,02: 3C 223,66( (470 213,46t 436,68t
Issuance of common stock under employee stockrmoptial stock
award plans 697 — 9,571 — — 9,571
Repurchase of common stock (1,609 1) (80,760) — — (80,767)
Issuance of common stock under employee stock peecplan 92 — 4,28¢ — — 4,28¢
Income tax benefits from employee stock plans — — 81t — — 81t
Stock-based compensation expense related to enepdbgek options
and awards — — 12,98: — — 12,98
Stock-based compensation expense related to engpdbgek
purchases — — 1,38t — — 1,38¢
Payment of dividends to stockholders — — — — (13,165 (13,16Y)
Unrealized actuarial loss on pension benefits (NGje — — — (460) — (460)
Unrealized loss on marketable securities — — — (227) — (227
Foreign currency translation adjustment — — — (79 — (79)
Net income — — — — 59,54 59,54«
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2014 29,20¢ $ 29 $ 171,93¢ $ (1,13¢) $ 259,84 $ 430,67t

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottheasolidated financial statements.
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to mshcprovided by operating activities:

Depreciation
Amortization of intangibles
Charge related to SemiSouth (Note 12)
Loss (gain) on disposal of property and equipment
Gain on sale of asset held for sale
Stock-based compensation expense
Amortization of premium on marketable securities
Non-cash interest income from SemiSouth note
Deferred income taxes
Increase (reduction) in accounts receivable all@san
Excess tax benefit from employee stock plans
Tax benefit associated with employee stock plans
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Taxes payable and accrued liabilities
Deferred income on sales to distributors
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of assets held for sale
Other assets
Acquisition (Note 11)
Payment of guarantee of SemiSouth debt (Note 12)
Increase in financing lease receivables

Collections of financing lease receivables and otbeeivables

Loans to third parties (Notes 11 and 12)

Purchases of marketable securities

Proceeds from sales and maturities of marketalolerisies
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans
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Year Ended
December 31,

2014 2013 2012
59,54: $ 57,26¢ $ (34,409
15,88¢ 16,08¢ 15,25¢

6,072 7,40 5,16¢
— — 58,94¢
25( (131 1)
— (497) —
14,28: 16,48¢ 14,22
1,694 78¢ 85C
= — (1,44%)
157 (2,787 2,017
70 (127) (24)
(437) (734) (704)
81t 1,28¢ 1,30:
2,13¢ (4,936) 5,31¢

(21,709 2,37 18,02¢

8,211 (1,529 (11,009
2,331 2,461 2,071
(3,247) 1,06t (26,029
(505) 4,171 2,27¢
85,56: 98,67: 51,83(
(23,07) (13,960 (16,35%)
— 36 2

— 95¢ —
(1,267) = =
— — (115,720

= = (15,200

— — (420

— 43: 527
(6,600 — (18,000

(45,269 (109,48 =
38,05: 31,35( 40,46:
(38,149 (90,669 (124,709
13,85t 30,23¢ 21,95
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Year Ended
December 31,
Repurchase of common stock (80,760 — (20,46)
Payments of dividends to stockholders (13,165 (9,446 (5,755
Excess tax benefit from employee stock plans 437 734 704
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (79,637 21,52} (3,566
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (32,220() 29,53« (76,44
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 92,92¢ 63,39¢ 139,83
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 60,706 $ 9292t $ 63,39
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH INVESTING ANDIIRANCING
ACTIVITIES:
Unpaid property and equipment $ 1,73t $ 286z $ 1,00¢
Fair value of SemiSouth purchase option (Note 12) $ — 3 — ¢ 6,21¢
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid (refund) for income taxes, net of refuiihiste 8) $ (3,120 $ (4137 $  46,68¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oetheasolidated financial statements.
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1. THE COMPANY:

Power Integrations, Inc. ("Power Integrations"lwr tCompany”), incorporated in California on Ma2h, 1988 and reincorporated in
Delaware in December 1997, designs, develops, rmatures and markets analog and mis@ghal integrated circuits (ICs) and other eleatr
components and circuitry used in high-voltage pogagversion. The Company's products are used irepoanverters that convert electricity
from a high-voltage source (i.e., 48 volts or highe the type of power required for a specifiedvdstream use. A large percentage of the
Company's products are ICs used in AC-DC power s a wide variety of end products, primaritythe consumer, communications,
computer and industrial markets. The Company aedu@T-Concept Technologie AG (“Concept”) in May 20and since then offers IGBT
drivers used to operate arrays of high-voltageh4pigwer transistors known as IGBT modules, whieghwsed for power conversion in high-
power applications such as industrial motors, s@ad wind-power systems, electric vehicles anthtvigitage DC transmission systems.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Principles of Consolidatio

The consolidated financial statements include tu®ants of the Company and its wholly owned subsigls after elimination of all
intercompany transactions and balances.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make edtsmand assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liadsliéind disclosures of contingent assets and tiabikt the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expensegdbhamneporting period. Actual results could diffiemm those estimates. On an ongoing
basis, the Company evaluates its estimates, ingutiiose related to revenue recognition and alloesifior receivables and inventories. These
estimates are based on historical facts and vadthes factors, which the Company believes to bsapable at the time the estimates are n
However, as the effects of future events cannatdtermined with precision, actual results couldedisignificantly from management's
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers cash invested in highly didmancial instruments with maturities of threentits or less at the date of
purchase to be cash equivalents.

Marketable Securitie

The Company generally holds securities until matutiowever, they may be sold under certain cirdamses including, but not
limited to, when necessary for the funding of asiigins and other strategic investments. As a tésalCompany classifies its investment
portfolio as available-for-sale. The Company clissiall investments with an original maturity dgreater than three months as short-term
marketable securities in its Consolidated Balartwee§ As of December 31, 2014 , and December 313 2the Company's marketable
securities consisted primarily of corporate bormis ether highguality commercial securities. The weighted averatgrest rate of investmer
at December 31, 2014 and 2013, was approximatégg®.and 0.74% , respectively.

Amortized cost and estimated fair market valueneéstments classified as available-for-sale at Bes 31, 2014 , were as follows
(in thousands):
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Gross Unrealized Estimated Fair
Amortized Cost Gains Losses Market Value
Investments due in 4-12 months:
Corporate securities $ 30,23 $ 36 $ — % 30,26¢
Total 30,23 36 — 30,26¢
Investments due between 12 months and 5-years:
Corporate securities 84,25¢ 92 (45) 84,30¢
Total 84,25¢ 92 (45) 84,30¢
Total investment securities $ 114,49: $ 12¢€ $ 45 $ 114,57

Amortized cost and estimated fair market valuengéstments classified as available-for-sale at Bées 31, 2013 , were as follows
(in thousands):

Gross Unrealized Estimated Fair
Amortized Cost Gains Losses Market Value
Investments due in less than 3 months:
Commercial paper $ 3,09¢ $ 13 — $ 3,09¢
Total 3,09¢ 1 — 3,09¢
Investments due in 4-12 months:
Corporate securities 6,007 33 — 6,04(
Total 6,007 33 — 6,04(
Investments due between 12 months and 5-years:
Corporate securities 102,96: 20z (26) 103,13
Total 102,96: 202 (26) 103,13¢
Total investment securities $ 112,06¢ $ 23€ $ 26) $ 112,27¢

As of December 31, 2014, and 2013, there were dividual securities that had been in a continuass position for 12 months or
longer.

Inventories

Inventories (which consist of costs associated tighpurchases of wafers from domestic and offsfaaredries and of packaged
components from offshore assembly manufacturersetisas internal labor and overhead associatel thi testing of both wafers and
packaged components) are stated at the lower offass-in, first-out) or market. Provisions, wheequired, are made to reduce excess and
obsolete inventories to their estimated net reblesalues. Inventories consist of the following {fiousands):

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
Raw materials $ 21,127 $ 8,221
Work-in-process 14,64: 13,21¢
Finished goods 28,25¢ 20,79¢
Total $ 64,028 $ 42,23t

Additional Components of the Company's ConsolidBidnce Sheet

Accounts Receivable (in thousands):
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December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
Accounts receivable trade $ 38,34 $ 42,41(
Accrued ship and debit and rebate claims (27,967 (29,909
Allowance for doubtful accounts (197 (120
Total $ 10,18¢ $ 12,38¢
Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets (in dimols3.
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
Prepaid legal fees $ 1,50¢ $ 6,267
Loan to Cambridge Semiconductor (Note 11) 6,60( —
Advance to suppliers 80C 757
Prepaid income tax 3,20¢ 7,521
Prepaid maintenance agreements 1,02 947
Interest receivable 664 51¢
Other 2,57¢ 2,621
Total $ 16,37¢ % 18,63:

Property and Equipmel

Property and equipment consist of the followingtfiausands):

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Land $ 16,75 $ 16,75«
Construction-in-progress 8,06¢ 8,00:
Building and improvements 44,79:¢ 43,64
Machinery and equipment 124,13t 111,31
Computer software and hardware and office furniture fixtures 37,86 34,32%
231,62: 214,03¢

Accumulated depreciation (135,799 (123,899
Total $ 95,82 $ 90,14:

Depreciation expense for property and equipmentisoal years ended December 31, 2014 , 2013 ah® 2@as approximately $15.9
million , $16.1 million and $15.3 million , respeatly, and was determined using the straight-lirethad over the following useful lives:

Building and improvements 4-40 years
Machinery and equipment 2-8 years
Computer software and hardware and office furniaure fixtures 4-5 years

Total property and equipment located in the Unftates at December 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2012 , pysxamately $140 million ,
$134 million and $126 million , respectively. In12D13% of total property and equipment was hel@hailand
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by one of the Company's sub-contractors. In 20132412 , no more than 1086 total property and equipment was held in angifgm country
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Incc

Changes in accumulated other comprehensive inclwsg) for three years ended December 31, 2014 ¢insnds):

Unrealized Gains

and Losses on Defined Foreign
Available-forSale Benefit Pensiol Currency
Securities Items Items Total

Balance at January 1, 2012 $ — 3 — $ 50 % 50
Other comprehensive income (loss) before reclassifins 13¢ (560) 79 (349
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmnsive

income (loss) — — — —
Other comprehensive income (loss) 13¢ (560) 79 (343
Balance at December 31, 2012 13¢ (560) 12¢ (299
Other comprehensive income (loss) before reclassifins 72 (277) (29 (2349)
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmsive

income (loss) — 57 1) = 57
Other comprehensive income (loss) 72 (220 (29 77
Balance at December 31, 2013 21C (780) 10C (470
Other comprehensive income (loss) before reclasgifins (127) (53¢ (79 (744)
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmsive

income (loss) — 78 (1) — 78
Other comprehensive income (loss) (127) (460) (79 (66€)
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ 83 % (1,240 $ 21 $  (1,13¢

(1) This component of accumulated other comprekeriacome is included in the computation of neigaic pension cost for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 .

Business Combinatior

The purchase price of an acquisition is allocateithé¢ underlying assets acquired and liabilitiesiaged based upon their estimated
fair values at the date of acquisition. To the Bitee purchase price exceeds the fair value oh¢hédentifiable tangible and intangible assets
acquired and liabilities assumed, such excessasaéed to goodwill. The Company determines thareged fair values after review and
consideration of relevant information, includingabunted cash flows, quoted market prices and asgimade by management. The Com|
adjusts the preliminary purchase price allocatamnecessary, during the measurement period @f apet year after the acquisition closing
as it obtains more information as to facts anducitstances existing at the acquisition date impgcatsset valuations and liabilities assumed.
Acquisition-related costs are recognized separditeiy the acquisition and are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Goodwill and the Company's domain name are evaluataccordance with Accounting Standards Codificator ASC, 350-10,

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assetmd an impairment analysis is conducted on an dafass, or sooner if indicators exist for a poignt
impairment.
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In accordance with ASC 360-18¢counting for the Impairment or Disposal of Longdd Assetslong-lived assets, such as property
and equipment and intangible assets, are reviearddthpairment whenever events or changes in cirtamegs indicate that the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Reduligraf assets to be held and used is measurealdpmparison of the carrying amount of
an asset to estimated undiscounted future casls ffoywected to be generated by the asset. If tigeimguamount of an asset exceeds its
estimated future cash flows, an impairment chasgedognized by the amount by which the carryinguam of the asset exceeds the fair value
of the asset.

Employee Benefits Ple

The Company sponsors a 401(k) tax-deferred savilagsfor all employees in the United States whotraedain eligibility
requirements. Participants may contribute up taatheunt allowable as a deduction for federal inctemepurposes. The Company is not
required to contribute; however, from time-to-tithe Company will contribute a certain percentagerployee annual salaries on a
discretionary basis, not to exceed an establidhegtold. In 2014 and 2013 the Company provided foontribution of approximately $1.1
million and $1.1 million , respectively. No empl@y401(k) contribution was provided for in 2012 .

Retirement Benefit Obligations (Pensit

The Company recognizes the overfunded or underflintitus of a defined benefit pension or postragnat plan as an asset or
liability in the accompanying consolidated balasbeets. Actuarial gains and losses are recordadcumulated other comprehensive income
(loss), a component of stockholders’ equity, aredaanortized as a component of net periodic cost tieremaining estimated service period
of participants.

Revenue Recognitic

Product revenues consist of sales to original egeig manufacturers (*OEMSs”), merchant power suppinufacturers and
distributors. Approximately 75% of the Company's p®duct sales were made to distributors in 20Ide. Company applies the provisions of
Accounting Standard Codification (“ASC") 605-10 (&€ 605-10") and all related appropriate guidanedRue is recognized when all of the
following criteria have been met: (1) persuasivielence of an arrangement exists, (2) delivery liasiwed, (3) the price is fixed or
determinable, and (4) collectability is reasonaddgured. Customer purchase orders are generatltusetermine the existence of an
arrangement. Delivery is considered to have ocdumieen title and risk of loss have transferreches@ompany's customer. The Company
evaluates whether the price is fixed or determia&lalsed on the payment terms associated withahsaction and whether the sales price is
subject to refund or adjustment. With respect ttectability, the Company performs credit checksriew customers and performs ongoing
evaluations of its existing customers' financiatdition and requires letters of credit whenevemoe necessary.

Sales to international OEMs and merchant powerlguppnufacturers for shipments from the Compargcdify outside of the Unite
States are pursuant to “EX Works” ("EXW") shippitegms, meaning that title to the product transferthe customer upon shipment from the
Company's foreign warehouse. Sales to internatiOi customers and merchant power supply manufacthat are shipped from the
Company's facility in California are pursuant teelidered at frontier” (“DAF”) shipping terms. As 6ly, title to the product passes to the
customer when the shipment reaches the destinediontry and revenue is recognized upon the aroi#die product in that country. Shipme
to OEMs and merchant power supply manufacturetBdmmericas are pursuant to “free on board” (“FPgJint of origin shipping terms
meaning that title is passed to the customer upgmrent. Revenue is recognized upon title trarfsfiesales to OEMs and merchant power
supply manufacturers, assuming all other critesfarévenue recognition are met.

Sales to most of the Company's distributors areemedier terms allowing certain price adjustmentsraghts of return on the
Company's products held by its distributors. Assult of these rights, the Company defers the mtiog of revenue and the costs of revenue:
derived from these sales until the Company's 8istors report that they have sold the Company'duyms to their customers. The Company's
recognition of such distributor revenue is basegaint of sale reports received from the distribst@t which time the price is no longer
subject to adjustment and is fixed, and the pradant no longer subject to return to the Compaeg@xpursuant to warranty terms. The gros:
profit that is deferred as a result of this polieyeflected as “deferred income on sales to tistars”in the accompanying consolidated bale
sheets. The total deferred revenue as of Decenih@034 , and December 31, 2013, was approxim&g&gdy0 million and $25.5 million ,
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respectively. The total deferred cost as of DecerBhe2014 , and December 31, 2013 , was approgignd.8 million and $9.8 million ,
respectively.

Frequently, distributors need to sell at a pricgdothan the standard distribution price in or@ewin business. At or soon after the
distributor invoices its customer, the distribusabmits a “ship and debit” price adjustment clainthte Company to adjust the distributor's cos
from the standard price to the papproved lower price. After verification by the Cpamy, a credit memo is issued to the distributotte shiy
and debit claim. The Company maintains a resemvariprocessed claims and future ship and debie@ijustments. The reserves appear as
reduction to accounts receivable and deferred imcomsales to distributors in the Company's accoyipg consolidated balance sheets. To
the extent future ship and debit claims signifibapkceed amounts estimated, there could be a mkitepact on the deferred revenue and
deferred margin ultimately recognized. To evalihteadequacy of its reserves, the Company anahjgsical ship and debit payments and
levels of inventory in the distributor channels.

Sales to certain distributors of the Company ardenander terms that do not include rights of returprice concessions after the
product is shipped to the distributor. Accordinglypduct revenue is recognized upon shipment aleditinsfer assuming all other revenue
recognition criteria are met.

Foreign Currency Risk and Foreign Currency Tranisiaf

As of December 31, 2014 , the Company's primanystational currency was in U.S. dollars; in addititne Company holds cash in
Swiss francs and Euros as a result of its acquisidf Concept. The Company completed the acquis@fdConcept, which is located in Biel,
Switzerland, in the second quarter of 2012. Indilidethe assets acquired was cash denominatedigs $ancs and Euros, which will be used
to fund operations of the Company's Swiss subsidine functional currency of the Company's Swidssidiary is the U.S. dollar.

Gains and losses arising from the remeasuremerdgrefunctional currency balances are recordeatingl income (expense)" in the
accompanying consolidated statements of incoms)(lé®r the years ended December 31, 2014 , 204 2@I2 the Company realized foreign
exchange transaction gains (losses) of $0.1 mill#{®0.1) million and $(0.6) million , respectively

The functional currencies of the Company's othésiliaries are the local currencies. Accordinglyassets and liabilities are
translated into U.S. dollars at the current excleaades as of the applicable balance sheet datenRes and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rate prevailing during the pe@athnulative gains and losses from the translatfdheforeign subsidiaries' financial
statements have been included in stockholderstyequi
Warranty

The Company generally warrants that its produclisswbstantially conform to the published specificas for 12months from the da
of shipment. The Company's liability is limitedeither a credit equal to the purchase price oahent of the defective part. Returns under
warranty have historically been immaterial, an@ assult, the Company does not record a specificanty reserve.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Adsirgicosts amounted to $1.5 million , $1.4 milljeand $1.1 million , in 20142013
and 2012 , respectively.

Research and Developme

Research and development costs are expensed a®adcu

56




Table of Contents

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

Income Taxe

Income tax expense is an estimate of current indares payable or refundable in the current figear based on reported income
before income taxes. Deferred income taxes refffeceffect of temporary differences and carry-faxdgathat are recognized for financial
reporting and income tax purposes.

The Company accounts for income taxes under thagioas of ASC 740. Under the provisions of ASC ,7déferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized based on the differermsveen the financial statement carrying amouhéxisting assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases, utilizing the tax ratesdhatexpected to apply to taxable income in thesygawhich those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled. The Compamgnézes valuation allowances to reduce any dafdeve assets to the amount that it
estimates will more likely than not be realizeddzhen available evidence and management's judgfieatCompany limits the deferred tax
assets recognized related to certain officers' emsation to amounts that it estimates will be dabligcin future periods based upon Internal
Revenue Code Section 162(m). In the event thaCtmpany determines, based on available evidencenandgement judgment, that all or
part of the net deferred tax assets will not bézea in the future, it would record a valuatiofoatance in the period the determination is m
In addition, the calculation of tax liabilities iolwes significant judgment in estimating the impaictincertainties in the application of complex
tax laws. Resolution of these uncertainties in ameainconsistent with the Company's expectatiouddchave a material impact on the
Company's results of operations and financial posit

The Company engages in qualifying activities forlR&edit purposes. The Tax Increase PreventioroA2014 was signed into law
on December 19, 2014, to extend the federal relseard development credit for 2014.

During 2014, the Company settled with the IRS doded out the examination of its income tax retdonghe years 2007 through
2009. The resolution of the audit resulted in &fatitax benefit to the Company of $2.8 milliome tCompany also recorded a state tax benef
of approximately $0.5 million . The agreement WRS also allowed the Company to repatriate $5.0anifrom its foreign subsidiary without
incurring additional U.S. income taxes.

Common Stock Repurchases and Common Stock Dividend

In October 2012, the Company's board of directathaized the use of $50.0 million for the repuisdaf its common stock, with
repurchases to be executed according to certaidefieed price/volume guidelines set by the bodrdiectors. As of December 31, 2012, the
Company purchased 0.7 million shares for approxeétga20.5 million . No shares were purchased dutfiregtwelve months ended
December 31, 2013, as the stock price levels excede pre-defined price guidelines mentioned abiov2014 the Company's board of
directors authorized the use of an additional $&llon for this purpose. In the twelve months eddecember 31, 2014 , the Company
purchased 1.6 million shares for $80.8 million .cADecember 31, 2014 , the Company had $23.7anibivailable for future stock
repurchases. Authorization of future stock repuseharograms is at the discretion of the board refotlors and will depend on the Company's
financial condition, results of operations, capigjuirements, business conditions as well as dtusors.

In January 2012, the Company's board of directectaged four quarterly cash dividends in the amadfi§0.05 per share to be paid to
stockholders of record at the end of each quantgbil2. The quarterly dividend payments were eathdé aggregate amount of approximately
$1.4 million to stockholders of record. In Janu203, the Company's board of directors declareddaarterly cash dividends in the amount
of $0.08 per share paid to stockholders of recoteaend of each quarter in 2013. Payouts of agmately $2.3 million each were paid on
March 29, 2013, and June 28, 2013, and approxignd&H4 million was paid on September 30, 2013, Badember 31, 2013, respectively.

In October 2013, the Company's board of directedated four quarterly cash dividends in the ama@i$i0.10per share to be paid
stockholders of record at the end of each quant@0il4. Dividend payouts totaling approximatelyO$&illion each were paid on March 31,
2014, and June 30, 2014. In April 2014, the Com[sanyard of directors increased the quarterly @inds for the third and fourth quarters of
2014 to $0.12 per share. Dividend payouts totadipgroximately $3.6 million and $3.5 million wereigpan September 30, 2014, and
December 31, 2014, respectively.

In January 2015, the Company's board of directateneled the $0.12 quarterly dividend through eadrtgr in 2015. The declaration
of any future cash dividend is at the discretiothef board of directors and will depend on the
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Company's financial condition, results of operadiorapital requirements, business conditions amer dactors, as well as a determination that
cash dividends are in the best interest of the @Gmylp stockholders.

Indemnifications

The Company sells products to its distributors urmdatracts, collectively referred to as DistribuBales Agreements (“DSA”). Each
DSA contains the relevant terms of the contracam@ngement with the distributor, and generallyudes certain provisions for indemnifying
the distributor against losses, expenses, anditiabifrom damages that may be awarded againdditttiebutor in the event the Company's
products are found to infringe upon a patent, cgyy trademark, or other proprietary right of adhparty (“Customer Indemnification”). The
DSA generally limits the scope of and remedieglierCustomer Indemnification obligations in a vgrief industry-standard respects,
including, but not limited to, limitations based time and geography, and a right to replace ammigifig product. The Company also, from t
to time, has granted a specific indemnificatiomtigp individual customers.

The Company believes its internal development Eeeg and other policies and practices limit itsosupe related to such
indemnifications. In addition, the Company requitesmployees to sign a proprietary informatiod aventions agreement, which assigns
rights to its employees' development work to thenBany. To date, the Company has not had to reirelang of its distributors or customers
for any losses related to these indemnificatiorsrammaterial claims were outstanding as of Decer@bge2014 . For several reasons,
including the lack of prior indemnification claimasd the lack of a monetary liability limit for cai infringement cases, the Company cannot
determine the maximum amount of potential futurgnpents, if any, related to such indemnifications.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncem

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting StandardsrBq&FASB") amended the existing accounting stadsl&or revenue recognition,
ASU 2014-09Revenue from Contracts with Customefdie amendments are based on the principle thahve should be recognized to de
the transfer of promised goods or services to ousts in an amount that reflects the consideratiomhich the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. The Compamguired to adopt the amendments in the firsttquaf 2017. Early adoption is not
permitted. The amendments may be applied retraspécto each prior period presented or retrospettiwith the cumulative effect
recognized as of the date of initial applicatioheTTompany is currently evaluating the impact efthamendments and the transition
alternatives on its consolidated financial statetsien

3. STOCK PLANS AND SHARE BASED COMPENSATION:

Stock Plans
As of December 31, 2014 , the Company had two sbasled compensation plans (the “Plans”) which aserbed below.

2007 Equity Incentive Plan

The 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the "2007 Plan"swadopted by the board of directors on Septemhe2d@7 and approved by the
stockholders on November 7, 2007 as an amendmedmneatatement of the 1997 Stock Option Plan (t9971Plan"). The 2007 Plan provides
for the grant of incentive stock options, nonsiatyistock options, restricted stock awards, regictock unit awards ("RSUs"), stock
appreciation rights, performance stock unit awdtBSU") and other stock awards to employees, dirs@nd consultants. As Becember 31
2014 , the maximum remaining number of sharesrttegt be issued under the 2007 Plan was 6.5 mali@mes, which includes options issued
but not exercised and awards granted but unvesidlzares remaining available for issuance un@et 997 Plan, including shares subject to
outstanding options and stock awards under the P&&Y. Pursuant to the 2007 Plan, the exercise [for incentive stock options and
nonstatutory stock options is generally at lea®4®f the fair market value of the underlying sisasa the date of grant. Options generally
vest over 48 months measured from the date of g@pttons generally expire no later than ten yedter the date of grant, subject to earlier
termination upon an optionee's cessation of empémgrar service.
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Beginning January 27, 2009, grants pursuant t®thectors Equity Compensation Program (which waspéed by the board of
directors on January 27, 2009) to non-employeectiire have been made primarily under the 2007 Hlaa.Directors Equity Compensation
Program, provides for grants to outside directsrfollows: effective annually, upon the first tragiday of July, each outside director would
receive a grant of an equity award with an aggeegatue of $100,000 . At each outside directdést®n, such award would consist entirely
of RSUs or entirely of stock options. The quantifyoptions would be calculated by dividing $10@Y the Black-Scholes value on the date
of grant. The quantity of RSUs issued would bedated by dividing $100,000y the grant date fair value. Further, on the détlection of
new outside director, such new director would reesiuch grant as continuing outside directors vecen the first trading day of July;
provided, however, that such grant is proratedterportion of the year that such new outside tlirewill serve until the next first trading day
of July. The Directors Equity Compensation Progmithremain in effect at the discretion of the bd®f directors or the compensation
committee.

On July 28, 2009, the 2007 Plan was amended génarairohibit outstanding options or stock appagicin rights from being
canceled in exchange for cash without stockholdpraval.

1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Under the 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (thechase Plan”), eligible employees may apply acdated payroll deductions,
which may not exceed 15% of an employee's compiensab the purchase of shares of the Company'sremmstock at periodic intervals. The
purchase price of stock under the Purchase Plequial to 85% of the lower of (i) the fair marketusof the Company's common stock on the
first day of each offering period, or (ii) the fararket value of the Company's common stock oiptitehase date (as defined in the Purchase
Plan). Each offering period consists of one puretgesiod of approximately six months duration. Aygregate of 3.0 millioshares of commc
stock were reserved for issuance to employees uhdd?urchase Plan. As of December 31, 2014 eofhlares reserved for issuance, 2.7
million shares had been purchased and 0.3 millames were reserved for future issuance underuhsh&se Plan.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company applies the provisions of ASC 718-1tdes the provisions of ASC 718-10, the Companygaizes the fair value of
stock-based compensation in financial statemerds the requisite service period of the individuargs, which generally equals a four -year
vesting period. The Company uses estimates ofilrylaexpected term, risk-free interest rate, demd yield and forfeitures in determining the
fair value of these awards and the amount of cosatéan expense to recognize. The Company usesrttighg-line method to amortize all
stock awards granted over the requisite servicegef the award.
Determining Fair Value of Stock Optio

The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation nfodeiluing stock option grants using the followiagsumptions and estimates:

Expected Volatility The Company calculates expected volatility basethe historical price volatility of the Compangtsck.

Expected TermThe Company utilizes a model which uses histbegarcise, cancellation and outstanding optiom datcalculate the
expected term of stock option grants.

Risk-Free Interest RateThe Company bases the risk-free interest rate insthe Black-Scholes valuation model on the iexblyield
available on a U.S. Treasury note with a term axiprately equal to the expected term of the undedygrants.

Dividend Yield. The dividend yield was calculated by dividing #reual dividend by the average closing price ef@ompany's
common stock on a quarterly basis.
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Estimated ForfeituresThe Company uses historical data to estimate pséngeforfeitures, and records share-based comgiensa
expense only for those awards that are expecteelsto

The following table summarizes the stock-based @raation expense recognized in accordance with AB10 for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2012dusands).

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Cost of revenues $ 87¢ $ 1,072 $ 1,05¢
Research and development 4,78¢ 5,74¢ 5,50z
Sales and marketing 3,54( 3,64 3,317
General and administrative 5,07¢ 6,02: 4,34¢
Total stock-based compensation expense $ 1428 $ 1648 $ 14,22

The following table summarizes total compensatixpease related to unvested awards not yet recagynimt of expected forfeitures,
and the weighted average period over which it geeted to be recognized as of December 31, 2014 .

December 31, 2014

Weighted
Unrecognized Average
Compensation Remaining
Expense for Unvested Recognition
Awards Period
(In thousands) (In years)
Options $ 78¢€ 1.1
Long-term performance-based awards 1,25¢ 2.0
Restricted stock units 20,28t 2.3
Purchase plan 144 0.5
Total unrecognized compensation expense $ 22,41(

Stock compensation expense in the twelve monthedeBecember 31, 2014 , was approximately $14.3amilcomprising
approximately $1.2 million related to stock optip#i6.5 million related to long-term performancedzhawards, $11.3 million related to

restricted stock units and $1.3 million relatedite Company's Purchase Plan).

Stock compensation expense in the twelve monthekeba@cember 31, 2013 , was approximately $16.5ami{lcomprising
approximately $2.3 million related to stock optip$8.2 million related to performance-based aweB83 million related to restricted stock

units and $1.2 million related to the Company'scRase Plan).

Stock compensation expense in the twelve monthekeb@cember 31, 2012 , was approximately $14.2ami{lcomprising
approximately $4.0 million related to stock optip$ig.1 million related to performance-based aweb@<) million related to restricted stock

units and $1.1 million related to the Company'scRase Plan).

The fair value of stock options granted is estalelison the date of the grant using the Black-Sshoition-pricing model with the
following weighted-average assumptions used dutieghree years ended December 31, 2014 , 2013Gi:

2014* 2013* 2012
Risk-free interest rates —% —% 0.87% - 1.01%
Expected volatility rates —% —% 45%
Expected dividend yield —% —% 0.51% - 0.57%
Expected term of stock options (in years) 0.0 0.0 6.4
Weighted-average grant date fair value of opticasigd $0.00 $0.00 $18.20
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*The Company did not grant stock options in thergemded December 31, 2014 and 2013, and thenmedoiar-value assumptions were reported for
those periods.

The fair value of employees’ stock purchase rigimder the Purchase Plan was estimated using tle&-Bleholes model with the
following weighted-average assumptions used dutieghree years ended December 31, 2014 , 2013Gi:

2014 2013 2012
Risk-free interest rates 0.05% - 0.07% 0.08% - 0.11% 0.09% - 0.14%
Expected volatility rates 30% - 48% 33% - 37% 34% - 48%
Expected dividend yield 0.66% - 0.85% 0.62% - 0.80% 0.54% - 0.57%
Expected term of purchase right (years) 0.5 0.5 0.5
Weighted-average estimated fair value of purchiages $14.40 $11.01 $9.40

A summary of stock option activity under the Plams;luding performance-based shares and restisttedt units, as of December 31,
2014 , and changes during three years then erglpcesented below:

Weighted-
Average
Weighted- Remaining
Average Contractual Aggregate
Shares Exercise Term Intrinsic Value
(in thousands) Price (in years) (in thousands)
Outstanding at January 1, 2012 35571 $ 24.01
Granted 13t % 42.6¢€
Exercised 870 $ 20.4¢
Forfeited or expired B $ 21.1C
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 2817 $ 26.0(
Granted — % —
Exercised (1,109 $ 23.7:
Forfeited or expired 18 $% 39.7(
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 1,691 $ 27.3¢
Granted — 8 —
Exercised (347 $ 27.6¢
Forfeited or expired — 3 —
Outstanding at December 31, 2014 1,34¢ % 27.2 3.56 $ 32,90¢
Exercisable at December 31, 2014 1,292 % 26.6¢ 342 % 32,36¢
Vested and expected to vest at December 31, 2014 134§ 27.2¢ 356 § 32,88¢

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe twelve months ended December 31, 2014 , a0d2012 , was $9.9 million ,
$26.5 million and $14.5 million , respectively.

The following table summarizes the stock optiontstanding at December 31, 2014 :
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Options Outstanding Options Vested and Exercisable
Weighted

Average Weighted Weighted

Number Remaining Average Average

Exercise Outstanding (in Contractual Term (in Exercise Number Vested Exercise

Price thousands) years) Price (in thousands) Price

$17.18 - $21.00 124 3.08 $19.08 124 $19.08
$21.14 - $21.14 26¢€ 431 $21.14 26€ $21.14
$22.18 - $24.21 93 2.45 $23.68 93 $23.68
$25.25 - $25.25 24¢ 2.62 $25.25 24¢ $25.25
$25.48 - $26.49 40 2.02 $25.73 4C $25.73
$26.75 - $26.75 212 1.10 $26.75 21z $26.75
$26.86 - $36.95 15C 4.85 $33.10 14C $32.89
$37.96 - $38.07 85 5.29 $38.06 85 $38.06
$39.49 - $39.49 48 6.50 $39.49 48 $39.49
$42.88 - $42.88 81 7.20 $42.88 3¢ $42.88
$17.18 - $42.88 1,34 3.56 $27.27 1,29: $26.69

Performanc-based Awards

Under the performance-based awards program, theg@uoyrgrants awards in the first half of the perfance year in an amount equal
to twice the target number of shares to be issii itarget performance metrics are met. The nurobghares that are released at the end of
the performance year can range from zero to 2008eofargeted number depending on the Companyfarpemce. The performance metrics
of this program are annual targets consisting bf&eenue, non-GAAP operating earnings and straggals. Each performance-based award
share granted from the 2007 Plan will reduce thalmr of shares available for issuance under th& 20 by 2.0 shares.

During the twelve months ended December 31, 2@id Company issued approximately 83,000 performdased awards to
employees and executives. As the net revenue amGABP operating income are considered performanaditions, expense associated v
these awards, net of estimated forfeitures is neizeg over the service period based on an assessitéie achievement of the performance
targets. The fair value of these performance-basetds is determined using the fair value of then@any's common stock on the date of the
grant, reduced by the discounted present valuévafehds expected to be declared before the awansts If the performance conditions are
achieved, no compensation cost is recognized apg@m@viously recognized compensation is reverséd. Company's net revenue and non-
GAAP operating income performance targets weremgitin 2014, and therefore the 2014 performanceeawards were canceled, and no
related expense was recognized in the twelve manrtted December 31, 2014.

A portion of the 2013 performance-based awardsid$a employees and executives vested in thedfisiter of 2014. In January
2014, it was determined that approximately 83,000 s of the approximately 102,000 performance¢basards granted in 2013 vested in
aggregate under the revenue, non-GAAP operatirameacand strategic goals performance conditionsdoh awards. Accordingly, 83,000
performance-based awards were released to the Gyraganployees and executives in the first quaft@014.

A summary of performance-based awards outstandir Recember 31, 2014 , and activity during thhedhyears then ended, is
presented below:
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Weighted- Weighted-Average
Average Grant Remaining Aggregate Intrinsic
Shares Date Fair Value Contractual Term Value
(in thousands) Per Share (in years) (in thousands)

Outstanding at January 1, 2012 — —
Granted 10z % 37.6(
Vested — 3 —
Forfeited or canceled —  $ —
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 10z $ 37.6(
Granted 10z $ 38.6¢
Vested 54 ¢ 37.6(
Change in units due to performance achievemerR$iJs not
earned 48 ¢ 37.6(
Forfeited or canceled 2 % 41.7¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 10C $ 38.4¢
Granted 83 % 53.9¢
Vested 83 % 38.4¢
Change in units due to performance achievemerR$s not
earned a7 s 38.4¢
Forfeited or canceled 83 $ 53.9:
Outstanding at December 31, 2014 — % — 0 $ —
Outstanding and expected to vest at December 34 20 — 0 3 —

The weighted-average grant-date fair value peresbbperformance-based awards granted in the yeaiesd December 31, 2014 ,
2013 and 2012 , was approximately $53.93 , $381618%87.60 , respectively. The grant date fair valLiawards released, which were fully
vested, in the years ended December 31, 2014 &R, 20as approximately $3.2 million and $2.0 milliorespectively. There were no
performance-based awards released in year endeshribec 31, 2012.

Long-Term Performance-based Units ("PRSUs")

In the first quarter of 2014 the Company lregeanting long-term performance-based awards.Cdrepany's PRSU program provides
for the issuance of PRSUs which will vest base€€ompany performance measured against the 2014 PR8I established 2016 revenue
target. The PRSUs were granted in an amount equadice the target number of shares to be issuttekifarget performance metric is met."
actual number of shares the recipient receivestsrohined at the end of a three -year performardegbased on results achieved versus the
Company's performance goal, and may range fromtee260%of the targeted number. The performance goal fd@B&granted in fiscal 20:
was based on the Company's adjusted annual regeowth. Each long-term performance-based awardtggdainom the 2007 Plan will reduce
the number of shares available for issuance um@e2®07 Plan by 2 shares.

Recipients of a PRSU award generallgtmemain employed by the Company on a continuagsstihrough the end of the applicable
three -year performance period in order to recehares subject to that award. Expenses associ#tethese awards, net of estimated
forfeitures, are recorded throughout the year deipgnon the number of shares expected to vest aspdogress toward the performance
target. The cost of long-term performance-basedd@dsia determined using the fair value of the Camyfsacommon stock on the grant date,
reduced by the discounted present value of dividexpected to be declared before the awards ¥éiseé performance conditions are not
achieved, no compensation cost is recognized apg@m@viously recognized compensation is reversed.
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A summary of long-term performance-based awardstanting as of December 31, 2014 , and activitynduhe year then ended, is
presented below:

Weighted-
Average Aggregate
Weighted- Remaining Intrinsic
Average Grant Contractual Value
Shares Date Fair Value Term (in
(in thousands) Per Share (in years) thousands)
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 — % =
Granted 61 $ 55.51
Vested —  $ —
Forfeited or canceled — % —
Outstanding at December 31, 2014 61 3 55.51 20 $ 3,161
Outstanding and expected to vest at December 34, 20 37 20 $  1,92¢

Restricted Stock Units (RSL

The Company grants restricted stock units to emga#eyunder the 2007 Plan. RSUs granted to emplaygeiesally vest ratably over a
four -year period, and are converted into shareak@fCompany's common stock upon vesting on a onreffe basis subject to the employee's
continued service to the Company over that pefita. fair value of RSUs is determined using the Value of the Company's common stock
on the date of the grant, reduced by the discouymtesent value of dividends expected to be declbeéare the awards vest. Compensation
expense is recognized on a straight-line basis thnerequisite service period of each grant adjuiieestimated forfeitures. Each RSU award
granted from the 2007 plan will reduce the numbeshares available for issuance under the 2007 IBlahshares.

A summary of RSUs outstanding as of December 314 2@&nd activity during the three years then endeas follows:

Weighted- Weighted-Average
Average Grant Remaining Aggregate Intrinsic
Shares Date Fair Value  Contractual Term Value

(in thousands) Per Share (in years) (in thousands)
Outstanding at January 1, 2012 456 % 36.0¢
Granted 29 % 41.0¢
Vested (1529 $ 36.4¢
Forfeited 26) $ 36.9:-
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 57 % 38.21
Granted 38€ % 39.0¢
Vested (195 ¢ 37.92
Forfeited (50) $ 39.5(
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 714 3 38.9i
Granted 281 % 51.1Z
Vested (267 $ 38.51
Forfeited (36 $ 42.7¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2014 692 % 43.8¢ 128 $ 35,82:
Outstanding and expected to vest at December 3%, 20 64< 122 § 33,36¢

The weighted-average grant-date fair value peresbBRSUs awarded in the years ended Decembei034,,2013 and 2012 , was
approximately $51.12 , $39.09 and $41.06 , respelgti The grant date fair value of awards vestethényears ended December 31, 2014 ,
2013 and 2012 , was approximately $10.3 milliod.4%nillion and $5.5 million , respectively.
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Shares Reserved

As of December 31, 2014 , the Company had apprdegi;@.3 million shares of common stock reservediiture issuance under
stock option and stock purchase plans.

4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:

ASC 820-10Fair Value Measurementlarifies that fair value is an exit price, reggating the amount that would be received to sel
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an osdgansaction between market participants. Adstair value is a market-based measurement
that should be determined based on assumptionstir&iet participants would use in pricing an assdiability. As a basis for considering
such assumptions, ASC 820-10 establishes a tteegdiue hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputedisn measuring fair value as follows:
(Level 1) observable inputs such as quoted pricegl€ntical assets in active markets; (Level puis other than the quoted prices in active
markets that are observable either directly orewdly; and (Level 3) unobservable inputs in whilkére is little or no market data, which
requires the Company to develop its own assumptibinis hierarchy requires the Company to use oladdevmarket data, when available, and
to minimize the use of unobservable inputs wheerdahing fair value.

The Company's cash and investment instrumentdassifted within Level 1 or Level 2 of the fair-ve hierarchy because they are
valued using quoted market prices, broker or depletations, or alternative pricing sources withsenable levels of price transparency. The
type of instrument valued based on quoted marke¢pin active markets primarily includes money ketisecurities. This type of instrumen
generally classified within Level 1 of the fair-ual hierarchy. The types of instruments valued baseather observable inputs (Level 2 of the
fair-value hierarchy) include investment-grade cogbe bonds and government, state, municipal aosrrial obligations. Such types of
investments are valued by using a multi-dimensioelaltional model, the inputs are primarily benchimgaelds, reported trades, broker/dealer
quotes, issuer spreads, two-sided markets, ben&seaurities, bids, offers, and reference dataidlioly market research publications.

The Company principally holds securities until m#y however, they may be sold under certain aimstances, including, but not
limited to, the funding of acquisitions and otheategic investments. Accordingly, the Company sifsed its investment portfolio as available-
for-sale as of December 31, 2014 and December®B 2

The fair value hierarchy of the Company's shomatenarketable securities at December 31, 2014 Pamuwgmber 31, 2013 , was as
follows (in thousands):

Fair Value Measurement at
December 31, 2014

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other
Markets for Identical Observable Inputs
Description December 31, 2014 Assets (Level 1) (Level 2)
Money market funds $ 337 % 337 % =
Corporate securities 114,57 — 114,57
Total $ 117,94! $ 3,37( $ 114,57

Fair Value Measurement at
December 31, 2013

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other
Markets for Identical Observable Inputs
Description December 31, 2013 Assets (Level 1) (Level 2)
Commercial paper $ 3,09¢ % — $ 3,09¢
Money market funds 17,49: 17,49: —
Corporate securities 109,17¢ — 109,17¢
Total $ 129,77( % 17,49: $ 112,27¢
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The Company did not transfer any investments betieeel 1 and level 2 of the fair value hierarchythie twelve months ended
December 31, 2014 , and December 31, 2013 .

5. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

There were no changes in the carrying amount oflggdbduring the twelve months ended December 81,42, and December 31,
2013.

Intangible assets consist primarily of developeatht®logy, acquired licenses, customer relationshipde name, domain name, in-
process research and development and patent ragittsgre reported net of accumulated amortizalibe.Company amortizes the cost of all
intangible assets over the shorter of the estimasefll life or the term of the developed technglarquired licenses, customer relationships,
trade name and patent rights, which range fromtoand®? years , with the exception of $4.7 millionimfprocess research and development anc
$1.3 million to acquire an internet domain namepilacess research and development is assesseddairient until the development is
completed and products are available for sale hittwtime the Company will begin to amortize thepiocess research and development. The
Company does not expect the amortization of in-gsecesearch and development to begin in 2015Cdhgpany acquired the rights to the
internet domain nam&ww.power.comwhich is now the Company's primary domain narhe;dost to acquire the domain name has been
recorded as an intangible asset and will not beréired as it has an indefinite useful life. Amoation for acquired intangible assets was
approximately $6.1 million , $7.4 million and $5llion in the years ended December 31, 2014 , 20482012 , respectively. The Company
does not believe there is any significant residiafile associated with the following intangible &sse

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Accumulated Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net
(in thousands)
Domain name $ 1,261 $ — % 1,261 $ — 3 — 3 —
In-process research and development 4,69( — 4,69( 4,69( — 4,69(
Technology licenses 3,00(¢ (2,62%) 37t 3,00( (2,325 67t
Patent rights 1,94¢ (1,949 — 1,94¢ (1,949 —
Developed technology 26,67( (7,82¢) 18,84: 26,67( (5,247 21,42
Customer relationships 17,61( (7,259 10,35¢ 17,61( (4,669 12,94¢
Trade name 3,60( (3,600 — 3,60( (3,000 60C
Total intangible assets $ 5878 $ (23,2500 $ 3552¢ % 57,51¢ $ (17,189 $  40,33¢

The estimated future amortization expense relatetbfinite-lived intangible assets at December2®14 , is as follows:

Estimated
Amortization
Fiscal Year (in thousands)

2015 $ 5,00¢
2016 4,39
2017 3,994
2018 3,74¢
2019 3,42¢
Thereafter 9,00¢
Total (1) $ 29,57

(1) The total above excludes $4.7 million of mogess research and development which will be aredrupon completion of

development over the estimated useful life of dehhology.
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6. SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS AND INTERNATIONAL SALES:
Segment Reporting

The Company is organized and operates as one abpogegment, the design, development, manufagtdenarketing of analog and
mixed-signal ICs and other electronic componentsartuitry used in high-voltage power conversibhe Company's chief operating decision
maker, the chief executive officer, reviews finahénformation presented on a consolidated basipdioposes of making operating decisions
and assessing financial performance.

Product Sale!

Net revenues consist primarily of sales of the Canys high-voltage integrated-circuit products, TGdBivers and high-voltage
silicon diodes. When evaluating the Company's etmues, the Company categorizes its sales intitbe/ing four major end markets
served; communications, computer, consumer andstriduelectronics. The table below provides theegrtage of net sales activity by end
markets served on a comparative basis for all gerio

Year Ended December 31,

End Market 2014 2013 2012

Communications 18% 21% 24%
Computer 1C% 10% 12%
Consumer 37% 35% 36%
Industrial electronics 35% 34% 28%

Customer Concentration

Ten customers accounted for approximately 59% , 8868664% of net revenues for the years ended DezreBih 2014 , 2013 and
2012 , respectively. A significant portion of thesgenues are attributable to sales of the Compagmygducts to distributors of electronic
components. These distributors sell the Companydyzts to a broad, diverse range of end usernsidimg OEMs and merchant power supply
manufacturers.

The following customers each accounted for 10% orenof total net revenues:

Year Ended December 31,

Customer 2014 2013 2012
Avnet 19% 19% 2C%
ATM Electronic Corporation * * 12%

* Total customer revenue was less than 10% ofeedrrues

Avnet and ATM Electronic Corporation are distribtg@f the Company's products. No other customersuated for 10% or more of
the Company's net revenues in those periods.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject@mmpany to concentrations of credit risk consigtedcipally of cash investments a
trade receivables. The Company has cash invesimodinies that limit cash investments to low-riské@stments. With respect to trade
receivables, the Company performs ongoing evalnatid its customers' financial conditions and regpiletters of credit whenever deemed
necessary. Additionally, the Company establisheallawance for doubtful accounts based upon fagorsounding the credit risk of specific
customers, historical trends related to past waffs-and other relevant information. Account baksare charged off against the allowance
after all means of collection have been exhaustédiae potential for recovery is considered remdbe Company does not have any off-
balance-sheet credit exposure related to its custrrinancial instruments that potentially subfeetCompany to concentrations of credit risk
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consist principally of cash investments and trabeivables. As of December 31, 2014 , and DeceBhe2013 , 66% and 71% , respectively,
of accounts receivable were concentrated with t@@any's top 10 customers.

The following customers each represented 10% oerabaccounts receivable:

December 31, December 31,
Customer 2014 2013
Avnet 22% 21%
ATM Electronic Corporation * 17%
Burnon International Ltd. 11% *

* Total customer accounts receivable was less 1@da

Avnet, ATM Electronic Corporation and Burnon Intational Ltd. are distributors of the Company’s prod. No other customers
accounted for 10% or more of the Company’s accowgusivable in these periods.

International Sale:

The Company markets its products globally througlsales personnel and a worldwide network of iedepnt sales representatives
and distributors. As a percentage of total netmeaes, international sales, which consist of salefidtributors and direct customers outside of
the United States of America, comprise the follayvin

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Hong Kong/China 47% 47% 45%
Taiwan 15% 15% 17%
Korea 11% 11% 12%
Western Europe (excluding Germany) 11% 11% 1C%
Japan 5% 5% 6%
Singapore 1% 2% 2%
Germany 2% 2% 1%
Other 3% 2% 2%
Total foreign revenue 95% 95% 9%

The remainder of the Company’s sales is to custemihin the United States of America.

7. EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic earnings (loss) per share are calculatedviging net income (loss) by the weighted-averalgagres of common stock
outstanding during the period. Diluted earningsg)goer share are calculated by dividing net inc@ioss) by the weighted-average shares of
common stock and dilutive common equivalent shatgstanding during the period. Dilutive common eglént shares included in this
calculation consist of dilutive shares issuablerufie assumed exercise of outstanding common statidns, the assumed vesting of
outstanding restricted stock units and performdased awards, and the assumed issuance of awalteistha stock purchase plan, as
computed using the treasury stock method.
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A summary of the earnings (loss) per share calicuias as follows (in thousands, except per shareumts):

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Basic earnings (loss) per share:

Net income (loss) $ 59,54 $ 57,26¢ $ (34,409

Weighted-average common shares 29,97¢ 29,42 28,63¢

Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 19¢ ¢ 198 $ (1.20)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share (1):

Net income (loss) $ 59,54 $ 57,26¢ $ (34,409

Weighted-average common shares 29,97¢ 29,42: 28,63¢

Effect of dilutive securities:

Employee stock plans 853 99¢ —

Diluted weighted-average common shares 30,82¢ 30,42( 28,63¢

Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 1.9 % 1.8 % (1.20)

Q) The Company includes the shares underlying perfocerdased awards in the calculation of dilutediageper share if the performance

conditions have been satisfied as of the end ofeperting period and excludes such shares whenebessary conditions have not been met.
The Company has excluded all performance-baseddawaderlying the 2014 awards in the 2014 calauiadis the performance conditions for
those awards were not met as of the end of thegheFhe Company has included the shares undemg@013 and 2012 awards in the
respective year calculations, as those sharesamatergently issuable upon the satisfaction ofaheual targets consisting of net revenue, non-
GAAP operating earnings and achievement of stratggals as of the end of the periods.

In the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013raptid purchase 36,501 shares and 122,263 shdstanuling, respectively, were
not included in the computation of diluted earnipgs share for the periods then ended becauseureydetermined to be anti-dilutive. In the
year ended December 31, 2012, all shares attrileutalstocl-based awards were excluded in the computationwted earnings per share, as
the Company was in a net loss position.

8. PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES:
Income Taxe

The Company accounts for income taxes under thégioas of ASC 740. Under the provisions of ASC ,7déferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized based on the differeriisveen the financial statement carrying amouhéxisting assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases, utilizing the tax ratesahatxpected to apply to taxable income in thesygawhich those temporary differences are

expected to be recovered or settled.

U.S. and foreign components of income before inctares were (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
U.S. operations $ (5,069 $ 193¢ $ (36,17
Foreign operations 61,87¢ 53,49 15,39¢
Total pretax income (loss) $ 5681« $ 55427 $ (20,78)
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The components of the provision for (benefit frangome taxes are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Current provision (benefit):
Federal $ (1,239 $ (55¢) $ 9,81:
State (137) 2 (2,089
Foreign 3,09¢ 3,04¢ 1,892
1,72: 2,49 9,62
Deferred provision (benefit):
Federal (3,279 (3,639 2,647
State (289 — 3,10¢
Foreign (890 (699) (1,756
(4,459 (4,339 4,00(
Total $ (2730 $ (1839 $ 13,62

The Company is entitled to a deduction for fedaral state tax purposes with respect to employeeX sption activity. The net
reduction in taxes otherwise payable in excesaipfamount credited to income tax expense has lefleacted as an adjustment to additional
paid-in capital. For 2014 , 2013 and 2012 , theekiearising from employee stock option activityathresulted in an adjustment to additional
paid in capital was approximately $0.8 million ,$nillion and $1.3 million , respectively.

The provision for (benefit from) income taxes différom the amount, which would result by applythg applicable federal income-
tax rate to income before provision for (benefitnfr) income taxes, as follows:

2014 2013 2012
Provision computed at Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State tax provision, net of Federal benefit — — 8.9
Business tax credits (5.5) (8.1) 4.9
Stock-based compensation (2.9) (2.8) 2.5
Foreign income taxed at different rate (28.6) (29.5) 25.9
IRS audit settlement (5.8) — (87.2)
Valuation allowance 2.0 (0.2) (48.4)
Other 1.0 2.2 (7.2)
Total (4.8)% (3.3)% (65.6)%

The Company reached a settlement with the IRSamtiarter ended June 30, 2014, to close out thmiga#on of its federal income-

tax returns for the years 2007 through 2009. Assallt, the Company adjusted its tax balances amgrbwvision for income tax for the y
ended December 31, 2014, includes a one-time hesfe$i3.3 million comprising $2.8 milliom federal income taxes and interest, and
income taxes of approximately $0.5 million . Theedime benefit includes the reversal of $4.1 millad related unrecognized tax benefits
had been recorded as nourrent liabilities in the Company's consolidatedaince sheets. The Company has now concluded &ll féidere
incometax matters for the years through 2009. The Compngages in qualifying activities for R&D creditrposes. The Tax Incree
Prevention Act of 2014 was signed into law on Deseni9, 2014, to extend the federal research anelafgment credit for 2014. The rela
tax benefit was taken in the fourth quarter of 2014

The effective tax rate for the year ended DecerBheP013, was favorably impacted by the geogragisitibution of the Company's

world-wide earnings and earnings in lower-tax jdigdons. Additionally, the rate was favorably ineped by federal research tax credits both
for 2013 and 2012.
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During the third quarter of 2012, the Company rdedran impairment charge and write-off of certaiseds related to SemiSouth of
approximately $58.9 million , on which the Compaagognized a $8.0 million tax benefit. The writé4@fsulted in a net loss for 2012.

During the third quarter of 2012 the Company madaetime payment of taxes and interest totalir@ &4nillion in connection with
settling the U.S. Internal Revenue Service ("IR&amination of the Company's income tax returnghferyears 2003 through 2006. Related t
this, the provision for income tax in the secondrtgr of 2012 included a one-time charge of $44lBom , comprising $35.0 millionin federal
income taxes, net interest of $5.7 million , aratesincome taxes (including interest) of approxeha$4.1 million . The impact of the charge
was partially offset by the reversal of $26.9 roifliof related unrecognized tax benefits that hamhbecorded as non-current liabilities in the
Company's consolidated balance sheet resultingnet aharge of $18.1 million . Additionally, thesas a $2.2 million reduction of the
valuation allowance on the Company's Californizedefd tax assets.

The components of the net deferred income tax @&sleilities) were as follows (in thousands):

December 31,

2014 2013
Deferred tax assets:
Other reserves and accruals $ 3928 $ 6,89
Tax credit carry-forwards 19,60: 12,45:
Stock compensation 5,42¢ 5,96¢
Capital losses 11,40: 10,30
Net operating loss 3,68( 1,01¢
Valuation allowance (25,82 (29,27

18,21: 17,36(
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation (3,320 (4,226
Acquired intangibles (3,509 (4,309
Unremitted earnings (5,187 (2,437
Other (1,072) (1,107

(13,07¢ (12,06%)
Net deferred tax asset $ 513 $ 529%

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax sspanagement considers whether it is more littedy not that some portion or all of
the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Tihimate realization of deferred tax assets is ddpahupon the generation of future taxable
income during the periods in which those tempothifigrences become deductible. Management consillerscheduled reversal of deferred
tax liabilities and projected future taxable incorrethe event that the Company determines, baseailable evidence and management
judgment, that all or part of the net deferreddagets will not be realized in the future, the Canypwould record a valuation allowance in
period the determination is made. In addition,dhkeulation of tax liabilities involves significajudgment in estimating the impact of
uncertainties in the application of complex taxdaWesolution of these uncertainties in a manrarisistent with the Company’s expectations
could have a material impact on its results of appens and financial position.

As of December 31, 2014 , the Company continuesdimtain a valuation allowance primarily as a restiSemiSouth capital losses
for federal purposes, and on its California deféteex assets as the Company believes that it impog likely than not that the deferred tax
assets will be fully realized. In addition, the Quamy maintains a valuation allowance with respecitrtain of its deferred tax assets relatir
tax credits in Canada and the state of New Jersey.

As of December 31, 2014 , the Company had fedesglarch and development tax credit carry-forwaf@pproximately $10.8
million , which will begin to expire in 2030 if utilized, California research and development taeddrcarry-forwards of approximately $14.9
million (there is no expiration of research andelepment tax credit carry-forwards for the stat€afifornia) and California net operating
losses of $31.5 million which will begin to expire2032. As of December 31, 2014 , the CompanyQeuadian scientific research and
experimental development tax credit carry-forwastls
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approximately $2.3 million and New Jersey researuh experimental development tax credit carry-fodsaf approximately $0.4 million ,
which will start to expire in 2026 and 2027, respety.

The Company does not provide for U.S. taxes oaritistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries thaitends to invest indefinitely
outside the U.S., unless such taxes are otheratpared under U.S. tax law. Beginning in 2013, @wenpany determined that a portion of its
foreign subsidiaries current and future earningg bwremitted prospectively to the U.S. for domestish flow purposes and, accordingly,
provided for the related U.S. taxes in its consikd financial statements. If the Company chartgaatent to invest its undistributed foreign
earnings indefinitely or if a greater amount of istributed earnings are needed for U.S. operatioais previously anticipated and for which
U.S. taxes have not been recorded, the Companydvibeutequired to accrue or pay U.S. taxes (subjeh adjustment for foreign tax credits,
where applicable) and withholding taxes payableatdous foreign countries on some or all of thesdistributed earnings. As of December 31
2014, the Company had undistributed earnings @idorsubsidiaries that are indefinitely investetsme of the U.S. of approximately $144.0
million . It is not practicable to determine thedme tax liability that might be incurred if thesarnings were to be distributed.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The Company applies the provisions of ASC 740-&ting to accounting for uncertain income taxes.

Reconciliation of the Beginning and Ending Amoahtinrecognized Tax Benefits (in thousands):

Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at January 12201 $ 34,85¢
Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Current Year 1,11¢(
Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Prior Years 9,344
Settlements (34,496
Lapse of Statute of Limitations —
Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at December G122 10,81
Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Current Year 1,881
Gross Increase for Tax Positions of Prior Years —
Settlements —
Lapse of Statute of Limitations —
Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at December G132 12,69
Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Current Year 2,117
Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Prior Years 71C
Settlements (4,367)

Lapse of Statute of Limitations —

Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at December 314 2 $ 11,16(

The Company's total unrecognized tax benefits &eockmber 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2012 , was $11.Bmill$12.7 million and $10.8
million , respectively. An income-tax benefit of.$4million , net of valuation allowance adjustmentsuld be recorded if these unrecognized
tax benefits are recognized. As of December 31420t Company is not under any income tax audiie Company cannot reasonably
estimate the amount of the unrecognized tax betiefitcould be adjusted in the next twelve months.

The Company's continuing practice is to recognizerest and/or penalties related to income-taxaraih incomeax expense. Ti
Company has accrued interest and penalties at Dmae3d, 2014 , and December 31, 2013 , of $0.lianikhind $0.7 million, respectively
which have been recorded in long-term income tgpamble in the accompanying Consolidated Balan@etSh Approximately $10,000f
interest, net of the benefit, was included in tloenPany's benefit from income taxes for the yearedridecember 31, 2014 .

In July 2013, the FASB issued a new accountingdstath that requires the presentation of certain aogeized tax benefits
reductions to deferred tax assets rather thanahdities in the Company's condensed consolidatddnce sheets when a net operating
carryforward, a similar tax loss, or a tax creditrgforward exists. The Company adopted this nendard
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on a prospective basis in the first quarter of 201k impact of the adoption was a reduction t@iterm deferred tax assets and momren
income tax payable of approximately $4.3 million .

In the quarter ended June 30, 2012, the Comparmhedsan understanding regarding the terms foirggttlith the U.S. Internal
Revenue Service ("IRS") and closed out all posgtias part of the examination of the Company's irctar returns for the years 2003 through
2006. On August 2, 2012, the IRS signed a fornding agreement with the Company that is consistéhtthe intentions of the parties
pursuant to their earlier understanding. Further,@greement confirmed that the royalty arrangetetteen the Company and its foreign
subsidiary concluded on October 31, 2012, resultirgsubstantially lower effective tax rate foe tBompany in subsequent years.

As of December 31, 2014 , the Company has conclalédlS. federal income tax matters for the yeargugh 2009, and has
finalized Swiss income tax returns for the yearsulgh 2012. There is currently no pending incormeatadit.

9. COMMITMENTS:
Facilities

The Company owns its main executive, administrativenufacturing and technical offices in San J@sdifornia. The Company also
owns a research and development facility in Newelgrwhich was purchased in 2010 in connection itsthcquisition of an early-stage
research and development company, and a testyanilBiel, Switzerland which was acquired in coatien with the Company's acquisition of
Concept. The Company leases administrative offiees in Singapore and Switzerland, and a reseadtkdevelopment facility in Canada, in
addition to sales offices in various countries abthe world.

Future minimum lease payments under all non-cabtetzperating lease agreements as of Decembe024,,2are as follows (in
thousands):

Fiscal Year
2015 $ 1,48¢
2016 1,08:
2017 887
2018 96¢€
2019 417
Thereafter —
Total minimum lease payments $ 483

Total rent expense amounted to $1.8 million , $iilion and $1.4 million in the years ended Decentie 2014 , 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

Purchase Obligation

At December 31, 2014 , the Company had no non-t¢anleepurchase obligations that were due beyondyeae

10. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND CONTINGENCIES:

From time to time in the ordinary course of busi¢lse Company becomes involved in lawsuits, otorners and distributors may
make claims against the Company. In accordanceA8i 450-10, the Company makes a provision foalility when it is both probable that
a liability has been incurred and the amount ofltise can be reasonably estimated.

On October 20, 2004, the Company filed a complagatinst Fairchild Semiconductor International, bued Fairchild Semiconductor
Corporation (referred to collectively as "Fairch)léh the United States District Court for the
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District of Delaware. In its complaint, the Compaalleged that Fairchild has and is infringing fofiPower Integrations' patents pertaining to
PWM integrated circuit devices. Fairchild denieftilgement and asked for a declaration from thertciiat it does not infringe any Power
Integrations patent and that the patents are ihv@ilie Court issued a claim construction order @ndii 31, 2006 which was favorable to the
Company. The Court set a first trial on the issefasfringement, willfulness and damages for Octabe2006. At the close of the first trial, on
October 10, 2006, the jury returned a verdict wofeof the Company finding all asserted claimslbfaur patents-in-suit to be willfully
infringed by Fairchild and awarding $34.0 milliandamages. Fairchild raised defenses contendinghtbasserted patents are invalid or
unenforceable, and the Court held a second trighese issues beginning on September 17, 2007 ePei@ber 21, 2007, the jury returned a
verdict in the Company's favor, affirming the viljcof the asserted claims of all four patents-init-g-airchild submitted further materials on
the issue of enforceability along with various athest-trial motions, and the Company filed po&tHmotions seeking a permanent injunction
and increased damages and attorneys' fees, anmuegtioings. On September 24, 2008, the Court ddragahild’'s motion regarding
enforceability and ruled that all four patents anéorceable. On December 12, 2008, the Court rottetthe remaining post-trial motions,
including granting a permanent injunction, reduding damages award to $6.1 million , granting Félitica new trial on the issue of willful
infringement in view of an intervening change ie taw, and denying the Company's motion for in@datamages and attorneys' fees with
leave to renew the motion after the resolutiorhefissue of willful infringement. On December 2008, at Fairchild's request, the Court
temporarily stayed the permanent injunction fordd§s. On January 12, 2009, Fairchild filed a noditappeal challenging the Court's refusal
to enter a more permanent stay of the injunctiad, Rairchild filed additional motions requestingtboth the Federal Circuit and the District
Court extend the stay of injunction. The Districiu@ temporarily extended the stay pending the fd&rcuit ruling on Fairchild's pending
motion, but the Federal Circuit dismissed Fairchibpeal and denied its motion on May 5, 2009 thedistrict Court issued an order on M
13, 2009 confirming the reinstatement of the pemmainjunction as originally entered in Decembe®@00n June 22, 2009, the Court held a
brief bench re-trial on the issue of willful infgement. On July 22, 2010, the Court found thatdRdd willfully infringed all four of the
asserted patents, and the Court also invited hgedh enhanced damages and attorneys' fees. faiatdo filed a motion requesting that the
Court amend its findings regarding willfulness. famuary 18, 2011, the Court denied Fairchild'sestjto amend the findings regarding
Fairchild's willful infringement and doubled themdages award against Fairchild but declined to aw#nineys' fees. On February 3, 2011, th
Court entered final judgment in favor of the Comypé#or a total damages award of $12.9 million . Ehild filed a notice of appeal challenging
the final judgment and a number of the underlyingngs, and the Company filed a cross-appeal sgekiincrease the damages award. The
appeal was argued on January 11, 2012, and thedf&lecuit issued a mixed ruling on March 26, 20a8irming Fairchild's infringement of
certain claims that support the basis for the paenainjunction while reversing, vacating, and rediag the findings with respect to other
claims, including the Company's claim for damadés Company filed a petition seeking Supreme Cawiew of the Federal Circuit’s ruling
on damages issues, and the Supreme Court calledrésponse from Fairchild but ultimately declinedeview the case. On remand, the
Company intends to pursue its claim for financ@hpensation based on Fairchild's infringement.

On May 9, 2005, the Company filed a Complaint wfth U.S. International Trade Commission (“IT@ider section 337 of the Tar
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. section 133iha8ystem General (“SG"Jhe Company filed a supplement to the complainiiary 24,
2005. The Company alleged infringement of its pat@ertaining to pulse width modulation (“PWM?”) égfrated circuit devices produced by
SG, which are used in power conversion applicatiuth as power supplies for computer monitors. Gbeamission instituted an investigation
on June 8, 2005 in response to the Company's carhghs filed a response to the ITC complaint agsgthat the patents-in-suit were invalid
and not infringed. The Company subsequently andntatily narrowed the number of patents and claimsiit, which proceeded to a hearing.
The hearing on the investigation was held befoeettiministrative Law Judge (“ALJ") from January t8January 24, 2006. Post-hearing
briefs were submitted and briefing concluded Fetyr@d, 2006. The ALJ's initial determination wasued on May 15, 2006. The ALJ found
all remaining asserted claims valid and infringaald recommended the exclusion of the infringinglpods as well as certain downstream
products that contain the infringing products. Afigrther briefing, on June 30, 2006, the Commisslecided not to review the initial
determination on liability, but did invite briefs\@aemedy, bonding and the public interest. On Audas 2006, the Commission issued an orde
excluding from entry into the United States theiinging SG PWM chips, and any LCD computer monit&& printer adapters and
sample/demonstration circuit boards containingndiiniging SG chip. The U.S. Customs Service is aued to enforce the exclusion order.
On October 11, 2006, the presidential review peexypired without any action from the President, HraITC exclusion order is now in full
effect. SG appealed the ITC decision, and on NoweriB, 2007, the Federal Circuit affirmed the ITi@idings in all respects. On October 27,
2008, SG filed a petition to modify the exclusiader in view of a recent Federal Circuit opinioraim unrelated case, and the Company
responded to oppose any
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modification, but the Commission modified the esdtun order on February 27, 2009. Neverthelessexislusion order still prohibits SG and
related entities from importing the infringing SGigs and any LCD computer monitors, AC printer ddegy and sample/demonstration circuit
boards containing an infringing SG chip.

On May 23, 2008, the Company filed a complaint mgfaairchild Semiconductor International, Inc.iréfaild Semiconductor
Corporation, and Fairchild's wholly owned subsigi@ystem General Corporation in the United Statietribt Court for the District of
Delaware. In its complaint, the Company alleged Earchild has infringed and is infringing thrpatents pertaining to power supply contrc
integrated circuit devices. Fairchild answeredGloenpany's complaint on November 7, 2008, denyifrgnigement and asking for a declarat
from the Court that it does not infringe any Poweegrations patent and that the patents are itheald unenforceable. Fairchild's answer alsc
included counterclaims accusing the Company ofriging three patents pertaining to primary side @owonversion integrated circuit devices.
Fairchild had earlier brought these same claingss$eparate suit against the Company, also in Dedégwidnich Fairchild dismissed in favor of
adding its claims to the Company's already pendingagainst Fairchild. The Company has answerégtthl's counterclaims, denying
infringement and asking for a declaration from @wurt that it does not infringe any Fairchild patend that the Fairchild patents are invalid.
Fairchild also filed a motion to stay the case,thetCourt denied that motion on December 19, 2@@8March 5, 2009, Fairchild filed a
motion for summary judgment to preclude any recp¥er post-verdict sales of parts found to infririgghe parties' other ongoing litigation,
described above, and the Company filed its opmosdind a cross-motion to preclude Fairchild froditigating the issues of infringement and
damages for those same products. On June 26, 2@08pourt held a hearing on the parties' motiond,an July 9, 2009 the Court issued an
order denying the parties' motions but staying @eaings with respect to the products that wereddarinfringe and which are subject to the
injunction in the other Delaware case between #régs pending the entry of final judgment in tbase; those products are expected to be
addressed in the context of the parties’ remandgaings following the appeal in their earliegitiion in Delaware, and the remainder of the
case is proceeding. On December 18, 2009, the @surtd an order construing certain terms in tBerésd claims of the Company's and
Fairchild's patents in suit. Following the Courtiing on claim construction, Fairchild withdrevs itlaim related to one of its patents and
significantly reduced the number of claims asseftedhe remaining two patents. The parties théeediled and argued a number of motions
for summary judgment, and the Court denied the ritgjof the parties’ motions but granted the Comypmmotion to preclude Fairchild from
re-arguing validity positions that were rejectedhia prior case between the parties. Because #ignasl Judge retired at the end of July 2010,
the case was re-assigned to a different Judgethen@ourt vacated the trial schedule and had théparovide their input on the appropriate
course of action. The Court thereafter set a $gakdule with the jury trial on infringement andidiy to begin in July 2011. On April 18,
2011, the Court rescheduled the trial to begimaimudry 2012, and on June 2, 2011, the Court mdweettial date to April 2012 to permit the
parties to address another patent the Companyeatétarehild of infringing. Following a trial in Ap 2012, the jury returned a verdict finding
that Fairchild infringes two of the Company's pasethat Fairchild has induced others to infringe €ompany's patents, and also upheld the
validity of the infringed patents. Of the two remiaig counterclaim patents Fairchild asserted inctise, one was found not to be infringed, bu
the jury found the second patent to be infringedtiynited number of the Company's products, algotine jury further found the Company
did not induce infringement by any customers, iditlg customers outside the United States. On M28¢t2013, the District Court denied m
of the parties' post-trial motions on liability bgranted the Company's motion for judgment as @emat law finding that Fairchild infringed
another of the Company's patents. On April 25, 2818 Court denied both parties' motions regarthiegunenforceability of each other's
patents. The Company intends to challenge adverdim@ls on appeal; nevertheless, the Company egtintlhat even if the verdict on
Fairchild's patent were ultimately upheld, the sgletentially impacted would amount to only abo320 of the Company's revenues. The
Company requested an injunction preventing furiti@ingement of its own patents by Fairchild, aradrhild requested an injunction as well;
following a hearing on the issue in June 2014 Gbart denied Fairchild's request for an injuncégainst the Company and granted the
Company's request for an injunction against Fdolcldn January 13, 2015, the District Court entdieal judgment on the liability and validi
issues discussed above, either party may appéat teederal Circuit in the coming months. The Comnyga also seeking financial damages, a:
well as enhanced damages for willful infringemésgues to be decided in separate proceedingsattradiate.

On June 28, 2004, the Company filed a complainp&ent infringement in the U.S. District Court,rideern District of California,
against SG Corporation, a Taiwanese company, and.8. subsidiary. The Company's complaint alleébaticertain integrated circuits
produced by SG infringed and continue to infringet&in of its patents. On June 10, 2005, in respémshe initiation of the International Tra
Commission (ITC) investigation discussed above Ofstrict Court stayed all proceedings. Subseqteetitie completion of the ITC
proceedings, the District Court temporarily liftéee stay and scheduled a case management confe@mé&ecember 6, 2006, SG filed a no
of appeal of the ITC decision as
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discussed above. In response, and by agreemem phtties, the District Court vacated the schetlcdesse management conference and
renewed the stay of proceedings pending the outadri® Federal Circuit appeal of the ITC deterrtiora On November 19, 2007, the
Federal Circuit affirmed the ITC's findings in edlspects, and SG did not file a petition for revidle parties subsequently filed a motion to
dismiss the District Court case without prejudioa. November 4, 2009, the Company re-filed its caimpifor patent infringement against SG
and its parent corporations, Fairchild Semicondulternational, Inc. and Fairchild Semiconductarration, to address their continued
infringement of patents at issue in the original that recently emerged from SG requested reexatmoim proceedings before the U.S. Patent
and Trademark Office (USPTO). The Company seeksngnother things, an order enjoining Fairchild &t from infringing the Company's
patents and an award of damages resulting froraltbged infringement. Fairchild has denied infrimgmt and asked for a declaration from the
Court that it does not infringe any Power Integnasi patent, that the patents are invalid, andahatof the twaf the Company's patents nov
issue in the case is unenforceable. On May 5, 28diB¢child and SG filed an amended answer includimgnterclaims accusing the Company
of infringing two patents, and since that time Ehild has withdrawn its claim for infringement ai@of the patents it originally asserted
against the Company but added another patent tcesge over the Company's objections; the Compamiests these claims vigorously. Both
parties filed summary judgment motions and chaklsrip each other’s experts’ testimony, and the Qpanted the Company’s motion for
summary judgment of non-infringement with respeadte of Fairchild’s two patents. Following a traal the remaining claims in February
2014, the jury returned a verdict in the Compaifigier, affirming the validity of the asserted claimf the Company’s patents-in-suit, finding
that Fairchild and SG infringed the Company’s assepatents and induced infringement by others,aavatding $105.0 million in damages.
Although the jury awarded damages, at this stagheproceedings the Company cannot state the anibany, it might ultimately recover
from Fairchild, and no benefits have been recoidede Company’s consolidated financial statemasta result of the damages verdict. The
Jury also rejected Fairchild’s remaining countaématafor infringement against the Company. Faircleidllenged these rulings in post-trial
motions, but the judge confirmed the jury’s deterations on infringement and damages, although thetGleclined to find Fairchild’s
infringement willful. Fairchild also pressed itsamorceability claim with respect to one of the tpatents it was found to infringe in post-trial
briefing, but the Court rejected Fairchild’s unewfeability claim. Fairchild also requested recoasidion of the damages determinations, and
the Court granted a new trial with respect to dagsdgut none of the other issues addressed in évéops trial; further proceedings with
respect to the damages retrial will take place divercoming months. The Company has filed a magguesting a permanent injunction to
prevent further infringement by Fairchild; a rulirgexpected in the coming months.

In February 2010, Fairchild and System General {JSid suits for patent infringement against @iempany, Power Integrations
Netherlands B.V., and representative offices of &owtegrations Netherlands in Shanghai and Shenzfite the Suzhou Intermediate Cout
the People's Republic of China. The suits assart@hinese patents and seek an injunction and desrafgapproximately $19.0 million .
Power Integrations Netherlands filed invalidationgeedings for all four asserted SG patents irPén@ple’'s Republic of China Patent
Reexamination Board (PRB) of the State IntellecRraperty Office (SIPO), and all four challengesavaccepted by the PRB, with hearings
conducted in September 2010. In early January 20&2Company received rulings from the PRB invdiidathe majority of the claims
Fairchild asserted in litigation, and the PRB dwmieations are currently on appeal. The Suzhou Gmntlucted evidentiary hearings in 2012
and issued rulings in late December 2012, findireg the Company did not infringe any of the assepegents. Fairchild filed appeals
challenging the Suzhou Court's non-infringemerihgd, and the appeals court in Nanjing held furttearings in the infringement proceedings
late last year, but Fairchild has since dismistedppeals, bringing the infringement proceediogs tlose.

On July 11, 2011, the Company filed a complairthimmU.S. District Court, District of Columbia, agai David Kappos in his capacity
as Director of the United States Patent and Trade@#ice (“PTO") as part of the ongoing reexaminatproceedings related to one of the
patents asserted against Fairchild and SG in tien2ee litigation described above. The Companylfdemotion for summary judgment on a
preliminary jurisdictional issue, and the PTO filedross-motion to dismiss on this same issuefihgi®n those motions was completed in
October, 2011. On November 18, 2013, the Courttgththe PTO’s motion and transferred the casead-#deral Circuit, where additional
briefing has taken place and a hearing is expdotee scheduled in the coming months.

On May 1, 2012, Fairchild Semiconductor Corporaaod Fairchild's wholly-owned subsidiary, Systerm&al Corporation (referred
to collectively as “Fairchild”), filed a complaiaigainst the Company in the United States Distrar€for the District of Delaware. In its
complaint, Fairchild alleges that the Company n&sriged and is infringing four patents
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pertaining to power conversion integrated circeitides. The Company answered Fairchild's compldertying infringement and asking for a
declaration from the Court that it does not inferany Fairchild patent and that the Fairchild patemne invalid, and the Company also asserte
counterclaims against Fairchild for infringemenfigé of the Company's patents. Fairchild has widlach its claim for infringement of one of
the patents it asserted against the Company ategCompany's preliminary challenge; expert disopi®now complete on the remaining
patents. Both parties have filed dispositive mation a number of issues, and trial is scheduldégd¢in on May 26, 2015.

On February 5, 2013, Trinity Capital InvestmentQ.(‘Trinity”) filed suit against the Company in Qfairnia Superior Court. The
complaint alleged that SemiSouth Laboratories hacl entered into a lease agreement with Trinitg, that the Company guaranteed
SemiSouth's obligations under the lease agreemikatcomplaint further alleged that SemiSouth deéalubn the lease agreement in October
2012, and therefore the Company owed Trinity $2illan under the lease guaranty. On April 19, 2013, tbmm@any answered the complai
denying the allegations therein. On April 18, 20T#nity filed a request to dismiss the actionheitit prejudice.

The Company is unable to predict the outcome dillpgoceedings with certainty, and there can bassorance that Power
Integrations will prevail in the abowaentioned unsettled litigations. These litigatiombether or not determined in Power Integratioagof ol
settled, will be costly and will divert the effoided attention of the Company's management anditadtpersonnel from normal business
operations, potentially causing a material adveffext on the business, financial condition andrafieg results. Currently, the Company is no
able to estimate a loss or a range of loss fooifyming litigation disclosed above, however advelsterminations in litigation could result in
monetary losses, the loss of proprietary rightbjesti the Company to significant liabilities, requPower Integrations to seek licenses from
third parties or prevent the Company from licengimgtechnology, any of which could have a matexiblerse effect on the Company's
business, financial condition and operating results

In the quarter ended June 30, 2014, the IRS istieGompany a notice of proposed adjustments t€dmpany's taxable income for
the years 2007 through 2009. The Company and I®&dia formal closing agreement on May 20, 2014ettie all positions and close out
examination of the Company's income-tax returngieryears 2007 through 2009. As a result, the Gmyadjusted its tax balances based on
the facts, circumstances, and information availablie reporting date. The resolution of the 200@9 IRS audit resulted in a federal tax
benefit to the Company of $2.8 million . Additiolyalthe Company recorded a state tax benefit d $dllion . Also, the agreement allowed
the Company to repatriate up to $5.0 million framforeign subsidiary without incurring additiondlS. income taxes.

11. ACQUISITIONS:
Cambridge Semiconductor Limited

In December 2014, the Company entered into a Igageanent with Cambridge Semiconductor Limited ("Gami"), a UK company,
in which $6.6 million was outstanding as of Decentii 2014. The estimated fair value of the loahiclv was a level 3 fair value
measurement (see NoteFair Value Measurementsor details) approximated the carrying value 6f@bmillion , as the loan was outstanding
for less than a month and the interest rate apprated a market rate for such a loan. The loan wasticipation of a definitive agreement the
Company entered into to acquire CamSemi on Jarfj&§15, for approximately $23.0 million , includian estimated working capital
adjustment. The Company closed the acquisitioramidry 2, 2015. Pursuant to the purchase agreethergurchase price is subject to a net
asset value adjustment which will be determinedhiwiapproximately three months after January 25201

CamSemi was acquired to accelerate the Compangtugr development efforts for the Igrower market. The acquisition a
broadens the Company's technology and productgbiortbr low-power applications, particularly inghmobility and LED lighting markets.

The initial accounting for the acquisition is stithgoing as of the date this Annual Report on FbdakK was issued. It is expected that
intangible assets and goodwill will be recordedlmconsolidated balance sheets; however, asitfa accounting for the acquisition has not
been completed at the time of the issuance of tbessolidated financial statements, further detalge not yet been disclosed.

CT-Concept Technologie AG
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On May 1, 2012, the Company, through its subsidgFower Integrations Netherlands B.V., a Dutchgaomy, and Power Integratic
Limited, a Cayman Islands company, completed tlggiaition of CT Concept Technologie AG ("Concept™Goncept Group"), a Swiss
company, by acquiring all of the outstanding shafats Swiss parent companies Concept Beteilignn®y@ and CT-Concept Holding AG (the
“Acquisition”), pursuant to the Share Purchase &grent ("Purchase Agreement").

The acquisition has been accounted for using thaisition method of accounting in accordance wiiCA805 - Business
Combinations. Goodwill is not expected to be dedbletfor tax purposes.

The acquisition furthers the Company's strategit tai offer highly integrated high-voltage power-gersion products across the
widest possible range of power levels and appboati While Power Integrations has historically feeti on power supplies up to 500 watts of
output, Concept products address higher-power @jns, such as industrial motors and renewaldeggrsystems. As such, the combination
is complementary to Power Integrations' existingitess. Furthermore, Concept also has an expaadirgssable market and a growing,
profitable revenue stream that are consistent Rater Integrations' financial goals/targets.

The following table summarizes the purchase priceestimated fair values of the assets acquiredrantiabilities assumed as of M
1, 2012, the completion of the acquisition of CgtqeClosing Date").

Total Amount

Assets Acquired (in thousands)
Cash $ 14,93:
Accounts receivable 3,22(
Inventories 10,63:
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,77
Property and equipment, net 2,31C
Intangible assets:
Developed technology 23,75(
Trade name 3,60(
Customer relationships 16,70(
Goodwill 65,81
Total assets acquired 143,73:
Liabilities assumed
Current liabilities 4,58
Deferred tax liabilities 7,86(
Other liabilities 634
Total liabilities assumed 13,08:
Total purchase price $ 130,65!

The fair value of intangible assets of $44.1 millltas been allocated to the following three asseigories: 1) developed technology,
2) trade name and 3) customer relationships. Thetfvo will be amortized on a straight line basier the estimated useful life of the assets.
The third intangible asset, customer relationshipks be amortized on an accelerated basis ovee#imated life of the asset. The following
table represents details of the purchased intamgibdets as part of the acquisition:

Fair Value Estimated
Amount Useful Life
(in thousands) (in years)
Developed technology $ 23,75( 4-12
Trade name 3,60( 2
Customer relationships 16,70( 10
Total Concept intangibles $ 44,05(
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The fair value of the identifiable intangible ass&teveloped technology, trademark and customatioakhips were determined based
on the following approach.

Developed Technologyhe value assigned to the acquired developed témiyavas determined using the income approach. The
royalty savings were estimated by applying an estiah royalty rate to the projected revenues forc@phfor each developed technology. The
selected royalty rate for the developed technolegy based on the Company's analysis of compamthadlogy, royalty rate indications, and
licensing agreements for comparable technologiks.rdyalty savings were then adjusted for taxesdiscbunted to present value. The fair
value of developed technology was capitalized ab@ficquisition date and is being amortized uaistraight-line method to cost of revenues
over the estimated life of 4 - 12 years.

Trade NameThe value assigned to Concept's trade name wasrdesel using the income approach. The present \Hltlee expecte
after-tax royalty savings was added to the sunhefeixpected amortization tax benefit. The royatg was selected based on an analysis of
comparable trade name agreements. In additiomateevas adjusted based on an analysis of Congepjected performance and the
importance of the trade name to the industry. Bhecsed royalty rate was then applied to the pteecevenues for the trade name. The fair
value of the trade name was amortized on a striighbasis to sales and marketing expenses avesitmated life of 2 years.

Customer Relationship#n intangible customer relationship asset was reizegl to the extent that the Company was expeoted t
benefit from future revenues reasonably anticipagiedn the history and operating practices of CphcEhe value assigned to customer
relationships was determined using the income amproForecasted cash flows derived from the actg@iustomer relationships, net of returns
on contributory assets, were discounted to presdoe. Expectations related to future customemntete were based on historical data and a
long-term forecast that was constructed based@®Ctdmpany's financial projections and expectatidhs. associated income taxes were base
on an assumed tax rate of a hypothetical buyer.néhécome was then charged for the required mstaf debt-free working capital, net fixed
and other assets, developed technology and trade t@derive the residual cash flows related tactrstomer relationships acquired. The
residual cash flows were then discounted to presgloe. The fair value of customer relationships wapitalized as of the acquisition date anc
is being amortized on an accelerated basis to aalsnarketing expenses over the estimated lifl®gfears.

12. TRANSACTIONS WITH THIRD PARTY:

On October 22, 2010, the Company purchased Senti$oeterred stock for $7.0 million , which repretehan approximate 16.0%
interest in SemiSouth, a privately-held companye Tompany accounted for its investment under tisermethod. Also in October 2010, the
Company paid $10.0 million as a prepaid royaltgxehange for the right to use SemiSouth's techiyolbige Company's 2010 agreement with
SemiSouth provided, among other things, that the@my had the option to acquire SemiSouth in theréu(“Call Option”) and that the
Company may be obligated to acquire SemiSouthf#uge date if SemiSouth achieved certain finang&formance conditions (“Put
Option”). The Call and Put Options were intendedesult in an acquisition price equal to the estaddair value of SemiSouth at the time of
exercise. Pursuant to an amended agreement eméred March 2012 in connection with the $18.0liil financing discussed below, the
maximum purchase price under the call and put optwould not exceed $80.0 million .

In July 2011, SemiSouth obtained $15.0 millioninghcing through the sale, and concurrent licenbautk, of its intellectual property
("IP") with a financing company. In connection withis arrangement, the Company entered into amgatit purchase commitment with the
financing company for SemiSouth's IP, which effeslly provided a guarantee of the arrangement tdinla@ce company. The contingent
purchase commitment required the Company to puectiesIP previously owned by SemiSouth from its ewmer for $15.0 million (plus
reimbursement of certain expenses) under certaiditons generally relating to SemiSouth's failtomeanake certain payments or SemiSouth's
insolvency.

In March 2012, the Company loaned SemiSouth $18l®m, and in exchange the Company was issuetmfssory note with
interest of 2.0% . In consideration for the loa@ @ompany obtained the above-mentioned amendmést2010 agreement with SemiSouth
which established a maximum purchase price un@éecdh and put options. The Company used a Blatlelgs option pricing model to
determine the fair value of the Company's purclogsien to be approximately $6.2 million and the failue of the loan to be $11.8 million
The Company accreted the discount on the loantaseBt income using the interest method over thme &f the loan.

Based on SemiSouth's deteriorating financial comdit September 30, 2012, as further evidencdtstjosure in the fourth quarter
of 2012, the Company determined that its SemiSoeitited assets were impaired as of September 3@, Zbie Company's third quarter 2012
results included an impairment charge of $33.7iomll comprising a write-off of $6.7 million of Iea receivables, $7.0 million of preferred
stock, a promissory note (net of imputed intergsthe amount of $13.2 million , $6.2 million fdré Purchase Option, and other assets of $0.
million . The Company has also expensed the prepgalty of $10.0 million as it no longer expecteduse SemiSouth's technology and
foresaw no alternative use for it.

In addition, the financing company that owned Seif's intellectual property exercised its contrattights to put SemiSouth's



intellectual property to the Company under the teafithe above-mentioned SemiSouth contingent mseelcommitment. Based on
SemiSouth's financial situation and its closurthimfourth quarter of 2012, the Company estimatatithis intellectual property had no value.
Therefore, the Company took a charge of $15.3 anilielated to this contingent
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obligation in the third quarter of 2012, and in fbarth quarter of 2012, the Company settled and fhee commitment for $15.2 million to the
financing company.

13. RETIREMENT PLANS:

In connection with the Company's acquisition of Gapt in May 2012, the Company sponsors a definadftigoension plan ("Pensic
Plan") in accordance with the legal requirementSwitzerland (refer to Note 1Acquisition, for details on the Concept acquisition). The plar
assets, which provide benefits in the event ofrapleyee’s retirement, death or disability, are heligally autonomous trustee-administered
funds that are subject to Swiss law. Benefits aseeld on the employee's age, years of service éargt,sand the plan is financed by
contributions by both the employee and the Company.

The net periodic benefit cost of the Pension Plas mot material to the Company's financial stateséuaring the years ended
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012. At December@®Y,2he projected benefit obligation was $8.1iomill, the plan assets were $5.8 million
and the net pension liability was $2.3 million . éisDecember 31, 2013, the projected benefit obiigavas $7.0 million , the plan assets were
$5.1 million , and the net pension liability was®nillion . The Company has recorded the unfuratadunt as a liability in its Consolidated
Balance Sheet at December 31, 2014 and 2013, tmglether liabilities caption. The Company expéotmake contributions to the Pension
Plan of approximately $0.4 million during 2015. Tin&realized actuarial loss on pension benefitsph&tx at December 31, 2014, 2013 and
2012 was $1.2 million , $0.8 million and $0.6 naii, respectively. This amount was reflected ineNdabove under the caption accumulated
other comprehensive income.

In accordance with the Compensation-Retirement Bsrigopic of ASC 715-20, the Company recognizesdiier-funded or under-
funded status of its defined postretirement plaareasset or liability in its statement of finahgasition. The company measured the plan
assets and benefit obligations as of the dateeofiskbal year-end.

14. BANK LINE OF CREDIT:

On July 5, 2012, the Company entered into a Crsglieement (the "Credit Agreement") with two barikse Credit Agreement
provides the Company with a $100.0 million revotyime of credit to use for general corporate psgsowith a $20.0 million sublimit for the
issuance of standby and trade letters of credi. Credit Agreement was amended on April 1, 2014xtend the Credit Agreement terminal
date from July 5, 2015, to April 1, 2017, with ather terms of the Credit Agreement remaining rees The Company's ability to borrow
under the revolving line of credit is conditiongabn the Company's compliance with specified covenamcluding reporting and financial
covenants, primarily a minimum cash requirementaebt to earnings ratio, with which the Compangurrently in compliance. All
advances under the revolving line of credit wiltbme due on April 1, 2017, or earlier in the evafrel default. As of December 31, 2014, the
Company had no amount outstanding under the Chepgldement.
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15. SELECTED QUARTERLY INFORMATION (Unaudited):

The following tables set forth certain data frore tlompany's consolidated statements of incomesftin ef the quarters in the years
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 .

The unaudited quarterly consolidated financialestants have been prepared on the same basisasdited consolidated financial
statements contained herein and include all adjisterthat the Company considers necessary for prizgentation of such information when
read in conjunction with the Company's annual adddonsolidated financial statements and notestihappearing elsewhere in this report.
The operating results for any quarter are not reagéyg indicative of the results for any subsequmriod or for the entire fiscal year (in
thousands, except per share data).

Three Months Ended

(unaudited)
Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30, Mar. 31, Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30, Mar. 31,
2014 2014 2014 2014 2013 2013 2013 2013
Net revenues $ 8659 $ 90,144 $ 88,98: $ 83,07 $ 90,41 $ 91,71¢ $ 87,920 $ 77,04
Gross profit $ 4580 $ 49,05 $ 48,73¢ $ 45977 $ 48,39 $ 48,77: $ 46,200 $ 39,86«
Net income $ 1435 $ 16,1117 $ 16,71¢ $ 12,36 $ 16,037 $ 16,65« $ 13,67: $ 10,90:
Earnings per share
Basic $ 0.4¢ $ 054 $ 0.5t $ 041 $ 05¢ $ 0.5¢ $ 047 $ 0.3¢€
Diluted $ 0.4t $ 05z $ 05¢ § 04C $ 05z $ 05¢ § 0.4t % 0.37
Shares used in per share calculation
Basic 29,35( 30,01 30,31( 30,23¢ 29,97 29,76: 29,17¢ 28,75«
Diluted 30,05 30,75 31,11( 31,16 30,92« 30,65 30,15¢ 29,78:
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The Company maintains an allowance for doubtfubaots for estimated losses resulting from the iitglmf customers to make
required payments. This allowance is establish@®jiestimates formulated by the Company's managebzsed upon factors such as the
composition of the accounts receivable aging, hisibbad debt, changes in payments patterns, mestoreditworthiness, and current
economic trends. The Company maintains an allowforade distributors' ship and debit credits rielgto the sell-through of the Company's
products. This reserve is established using thepaois historical ship and debit amounts and leskisventory in the distributor channels.

Following is a summary of the activity in the allamce for doubtful accounts and allowance for shigh @ebit credits:

Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning of Costs and End of
Classification Period Expenses Deductions(1) Period
(in thousands)
Allowances for doubtful accounts:
Year ended December 31, 2012 $ 21t $ 32 % — % 247
Year ended December 31, 2013 $ 247 % 12 % (139 $ 12
Year ended December 31, 2014 $ 12¢ $ 13t $ 64) $ 191
Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning of Costs and End of
Classification Period Expenses Deductions(2) Period
(in thousands)
Allowances for ship and debit credits:
Year ended December 31, 2012 $ 19,46¢ $ 154,800 $ (151,22) $ 23,04(
Year ended December 31, 2013 $ 23,04 $ 172,622 $ (166,96) $ 28,69¢
Year ended December 31, 2014 $ 28,69 $ 177,26( $ (178,53) $ 27,42t

(1) Deductions relate to amounts written offiagathe allowances for doubtful accounts.

(2) Deductions relate to ship and debit creditsagswhich adjust the sell-in price from the staddiistribution price to the pre-approved
lower price. Refer to Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policidsr the Company's revenue recognition policyluding the
Company's accounting for ship and debit claims.
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caussdréport to be signed on its ber
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ SANDEEP N AYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar

Chief Financial Officer (Duly Authorized Officer,
Principal Financial Officer and Chief Accounting
Officer)
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KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each pemsbose signature appears below constitutes anuirgpBalu
Balakrishnan and Sandeep Nayyar his true and leatfoiney-in-fact and agent, with full power of stitution and, for him and in his name,
place and stead, in any and all capacities toaiynand all amendments to this Report on Form 18ri,to file the same, with all exhibits
thereto and other documents in connection therewith the Securities and Exchange Commission,tgrgrunto said attorney-in-fact and
agent full power and authority to do and perforroheand every act and thing requisite and necessdrg done in connection therewith, as
fully to all intents and purposes as he might arldalo in person, hereby ratifying and confirmiditizat said attorney-in-fact and agent, or his
substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or catasske done by virtue hereof.

PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES EXBNGE ACT OF 1934, THIS REPORT HAS BEEN SIGNED
BY THE FOLLOWING PERSONS ON BEHALF OF THE REGISTRAMND IN THE CAPACITIES AND ON THE DATES INDICATELC

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ BALU BALAKRISHNAN
Balu Balakrishnan
President, Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ SANDEEP NAYYAR
Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial and Principal
Accounting Officer

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ ALAN D. BICKELL
Alan D. Bickell
Director

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ NICHOLAS E. BRATHWAITE
Nicholas E. Brathwaite
Director

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ E. FLOYD KVAMME
E. Floyd Kvamme
Director and Chairman of the Board
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Dated: February 9, 2015 By: /s/ STEVEN J. SHARP

Steven J. Sharp
Director

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ BALAKRISHNAN S. IYER

Balakrishnan S. lyer
Director

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ WILLIAM GEORGE

William George
Director
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10.1

10.2
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10.4

10.€

10.7

10.€

10.€

10.1(

10.11

10.1%

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
INDEX TO EXHIBITS
TO
FORM 10-K ANNUAL REPORT
For the Year Ended
December 31, 2014

DESCRIPTION

Restated Certificate of Incorporation. (Filed wiitle SEC as Exhibit 3.1 to our Annual Report on FafK on
February 29, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Amended and Restated Bylaws. (Filed with the SEExsbit 3.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K opriA
26, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Reference is made to Exhibits 3.1 to 3.2.

Form of Indemnity Agreement for directors and dadfie. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Regtion
Statement on Form S-1 on September 11, 1997, SIEEQ\Bi 000-23441.)*

1997 Stock Option Plan (as amended through Jar2grg005) (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to ou
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 6, 2005, SHE IRo. 000-23441).*

1997 Outside Directors Stock Option Plan (filedhathe SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to our Quarterly ReparEorm
10-Q on August 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441)fanchs of agreements thereunder (filed with the SIEC
Exhibit 10.4 to our Registration Statement on F&+h on September 11, 1997, SEC File No. 000-23%41).

1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (filed with tA€ &s Exhibit 10.5 to our Annual Report on FormKLOn
March 2, 2009). The forms of agreements thereu¢ided with the SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Regittra
Statement on Form S-1 on September 11, 1997, SIEEQ\Bi 000-23441).*

1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan. (Filed wite 8EC as Exhibit 10.4 to our Quarterly Report orm-t0-
Q on August 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

reserved

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement between us dotth Tomlin, dated April 25, 2002. (Filed with tBEC
as Exhibit 10.19 to our Quarterly Report on Forra@d@n May 10, 2002, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement between us @tiiord J. Walker, dated April 25, 2002. (Filedtiwvthe
SEC as Exhibit 10.20 to our Quarterly Report omk@0-Q on May 10, 2002, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Technology License Agreement between us and MaitsLiEkectronics Corporation, dated as of June R902
(Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.28 to our Qudyt&eport on Form 10-Q on November 14, 2000, SHE Fi
No. 000-23441.)

Amended and Restated Wafer Supply Agreement betwgand OKI Electric Industry Co., Ltd., dated &s o
April 1, 2003. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.&lour Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on Augus2(03,
SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Wafer Supply Agreement between us and ZMD AnalogddiSignal Services GmbH & Co. KG, dated as of
May 23, 2003. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10t82ur Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on AugustdQ3,
SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

Amendment Number One to the Amended and Restatddr\8apply Agreement between us and OKI Electric
Industry Co., Ltd., effective as of August 11, 20(Hiled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.22 to our CutrBeport
on Form 8-K on April 18, 2006, SEC File No. 000-224t



10.1:

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1¢

2014 Executive Officer Cash Compensation Arrangaésand 2014 Bonus Plan (As described in Iltem 502 o
our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SE€ Xanuary 31, 2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Form of Director Option Grant Agreement. (Filediwihe SEC as Exhibit 10.9 to our Quarterly Repart o
Form 10-Q on May 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment No. 1 to Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreata for Outside Directors, dated February 20, 2007
between us and Alan Bickell. (Filed with the SECEa&ibit 10.35 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K on
March 8, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment No. 1 to Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreata for Outside Directors, dated February 20, 2007
between us and Nicholas Brathwaite. (Filed with$iEC as Exhibit 10.36 to our Annual Report on Fao¥K
on March 8, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*
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10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.23

10.2¢
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10.31

10.32

DESCRIPTION

Amendment Number One to the Wafer Supply Agreerhetween Power Integrations International, Ltd. and
Seiko Epson Corporation, with an effective dat®e€ember 19, 2008. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibil 1o
our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 6, 200BCS-ile No. 000-23441.)t

2007 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended and res(aiksdi with the SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to our Qudyter
Report on Form 10-Q on August 7, 2012, SEC File 00®-23441.)*

Forms of Option Agreements under the 1997 Stocko@lan with Executive Officers in connection witte
Chief Executive Officer Benefits Agreement and Eh@cutive Officer Benefits Agreements. (Filed wiitle
SEC as Exhibit 10.40 to our Annual Report on Fof¥Klon August 8, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Forms of Option Agreements under the 1997 Stockod®lan. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.41 to 0
Annual Report on Form 10-K on August 8, 2007, SHE No. 000-23441.)*

reserved

Amended and Restated Chief Executive Officer Béndfgreement, dated as of August 8, 2007, and ehter
into August 15, 2007, between Power Integrations, &and Balu Balakrishnan. (Filed with the SEC =akilt
10.3 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on Noventh 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agreemelatted as of August 8, 2007, and entered into Aubbist
2007, between Power Integrations, Inc. and Clifik&a (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.6 to oura@erly
Report on Form 10-Q on November 9, 2007, SEC Fie(000-23441.)*

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement, dated as ofjést 8, 2007, and entered into August 15, 200¥yden
Power Integrations, Inc. and Doug Bailey. (Filedhathe SEC as Exhibit 10.8 to our Quarterly ReparfForm
10-Q on November 9, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

reserved

Amendment Number Two to the Amended and Restatef@VBaipply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and OKI Electric Industry Cbtd., effective as of April 1, 2008. (Filed withdtSEC as
Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10#@d on August 8, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Amendment Number Three to the Amended and Reswtddr Supply Agreement between Power
Integrations International, Ltd. and OKI Electridustry Co., Ltd., effective as of June 9, 2008e(Fwith the
SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report on F&0¥Q filed on August 8, 2008, SEC File No. 000-2B4

Form of Performance Stock Unit Grant Notice andd?arance Stock Unit Agreement. (Filed with the S&C
Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on Form 104QAugust 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Form of Performance Stock Unit Grant Notice andd?arance Stock Unit Agreement (as used after todian
1, 2013). (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.29 tw Annual Report on Form 10-K on February 22, 2BBC
File No. 000-23441.)*

Forms of Option Agreements under the 2007 Equitgitive Plan (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 99 431X0
our Schedule TO filed on December 3, 2008, SECNile000-23441.)*

Wafer Supply Agreement, between Seiko Epson Cotiporand Power Integrations International, Ltd.
effective as of April 1, 2005. (Filed with the SEBE Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on FormCL€ited on
November 7, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

Amendment Number Four to the Amended and Resta@@VBupply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and OKI Electric Industry Cbtd., dated September 15, 2008. (Filed with the SEC



10.3¢

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.3¢

Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10#@d on November 7, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

Forms of Stock Option Agreements to be used indbareEquity Compensation Program. (Filed with tHeCS
as Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report on FormQfited on November 7, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23¥41

Amendment to Immediately Exercisable Non-Qualifgtdck Option Agreement between Power Integrations,
Inc. and Balu Balakrishnan, dated February 2, 3808d with the SEC as Exhibit 10.59 to our AnnRaport
on Form 10-K on March 2, 2009, SEC File No. 000-2B¥

Executive officer Benefits agreement, dated asafdvnber 4, 2013, between Power Integrations, Imd. a
Wolfgang Ademmer. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit3®to our Annual Report on Form 10-K on Februay 1
2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Director Equity Compensation Program, as revisetllg 2012 and January 2013. (Filed with the SEC as
Exhibit 10.36 to our Annual Report on Form 10-KFfegbruary 22, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*
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10.3i

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.4(

10.41

10.4:

10.4:

10.4¢

10.4¢

10.4¢

10.43

10.4¢

10.4¢

10.5(

DESCRIPTION

Amendment Number Five to the Amended and Restataf@MEupply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and OKI Semiconductor Co., |.tthted November 14, 2008 (Filed with the SEC awslkix
10.61 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K on MarcR@)9, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Amendment No. 1 to the Power Integrations, Inc.71Q@tside Directors Stock Option Plan, effectivefs
January 27, 2009 (Filed with the SEC as Exhibi62@o our Annual Report on Form 10-K on March 2020
SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Power Integrations, Inc. Compliance Policy RegagdRC Section 409A (Filed with the SEC as Exhilfit63
to our Annual Report on Form 10-K on March 2, 208BC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment Number Five to the Amended and Restatai@MEupply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and XFAB Dresden GmbH & Co. Kdated December 23, 2009. (Filed with the SEC as
Exhibit 10.65 to our Annual Report on Form 10-KFegbruary 26, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.) t

Amendment Number One to the Amended and Restatddr\8apply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and XFAB Dresden GmbH & Co. K&fective as of July 20, 2005. (Filed with the S&C
Exhibit 10.66 to our Annual Report on Form 10-KFfeebruary 26, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.) t

Amendment No. 2 to Wafer Supply Agreement, betwgeiko Epson Corporation and Power Integrations
International, Ltd., entered into on January 5,2(Hiled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.47 to our Annidaport
on Form 10-K filed on February 25, 2011, SEC Fite B00-23441.)t

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice and FafiRestricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Filedhwi
the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly ReporForm 10-Q on May 6, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment No. 2 to the Power Integrations, Inc.71Q@tside Directors Stock Option Plan, effectivefs
April 12, 2010 (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 1@2our Quarterly Report on Form I{iled on May 6, 201(
SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Offer Letter, dated June 23, 2010, between Powegtations, Inc. and Sandeep Nayyar (Filed withSEE as
Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on Form 104QAugust 6, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.).*

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement, dated July 2210, between Power Integrations, Inc. and Sandee
Nayyar (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to owa@erly Report on Form 10-Q on August 6, 2010, $HE
No. 000-23441.).*

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice and FafmRestricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for extaa
officers for use prior to January 2013. (Filed wihle SEC as Exhibit 10.6 to our Quarterly ReporFornm 10-
Q on August 6, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice and FafiRestricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for extae
officers for use after January 2013. (Filed wite BEC as Exhibit 10.48 to our Annual Report on Faé¥ on
February 22, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Outside Director Cash Compensation ArrangementsdRiith the SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to our Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q on November 3, 2010, SEC Fie(000-23441.).*

Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agreemeettleen Power Integrations, Inc. and Sandeep Nayyar,
dated October 29, 2010. (Filed with the SEC as lEkhD.57 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K filenl o



10.51

10.5Z

10.5:

10.5¢

February 25, 2011, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

2013 Executive Compensation Arrangements (Descuipelér Item 5.02 of our Current Report on Form 8-K,
filed with the SEC on January 28, 2013, SEC File 08D-23441.)*

Wafer Supply Agreement by and between Power Integrs, Inc. and NEC Electronics America, Inc., a
California corporation (“NEC”"), dated August 1, 20

Amendment Number One to Wafer Supply Agreementriaytzetween the Company and NEC, effective March
20, 2009. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on Augus8l1,
SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agreemelatted as of August 8, 2007, and entered into Aubbist
2007, between Power Integrations, Inc. and Johnlifioffriled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Qealy
Report on Form 10-Q on November 9, 2007, SEC Fie(000-23441.)*
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10.5¢

10.5¢

10.57

10.5¢

10.5¢

10.6(

10.61

10.62

10.6:

10.6¢

10.6¢

10.6¢

10.67

10.6¢

10.6¢

DESCRIPTION

Amendment Number Three to Wafer Supply Agreemdfectve as of February 1, 2012, by Power
Integrations International Ltd. and Seiko Epsonpgoaation. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 ta ou
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 8, 2012, SHE IRo. 000-23441.) t

Wafer Supply Agreement, made and entered into #si®fist day of October, 2010, by and between Powe
Integrations International, Ltd., and X-FAB Semidantor Foundries AG. (Filed with the SEC as Exhilfit2
to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 8, 2(RC File No. 000-23441.) 1

reserved
reserved
reserved

Credit Agreement, dated July 5, 2012, by and betvRmwer Integrations, Inc., Union Bank N.A. and Wel
Fargo Bank, National Association. (Filed with tHeCSas Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on FA0RQ
on October 31, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

First Amendment to Credit Agreement dated DecerildeR012, between Power Integrations, Inc., Union
Bank, N.A. and Wells Fargo Bank, National Associati(Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.61 to our Aah
Report on Form 10-K on February 22, 2013, SEC [Rde000-23441.)

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated Api01L4, by and between Power Integrations, Inciptyn
Bank N.A. and Wells Fargo Bank, National AssociatifFiled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Qa#yt
Report on Form 10-Q on May 5, 2014, SEC File N@-28441.)

First Amendment to Amended and Restated Chief Bxex@fficer Benefits Agreement, dated June 3, 2013
between Power Integrations, Inc. and Balu Balakiash (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our @ery
Report on Form 10-Q on August 1, 2013, SEC File 00@-23441.)*

Second Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits &gnent, dated as of May 13, 2013, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Sandeep Nayyar. (Filed withSEC as Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly ReporfForm 10-
Q on August 1, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement, dated as pfilAL8, 2013, between Power Integrations, Inc. Bed
Sutherland. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.8t0 Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on August 1, 2@&BC
File No. 000-23441.)*

Second Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits &gnent, dated as of May 30, 2013, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and John Tomlin. (Filed with BEC as Exhibit 10.4 to our Quarterly Report omnfra0-Q
on August 1, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

First Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agramt, dated as of May 8, 2013, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Doug Bailey. (Filed with tBEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report onnfra0-Q
on August 1, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Second Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agnent, dated as of May 6, 2013, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Cliff Walker. (Filed withetfSEC as Exhibit 10.6 to our Quarterly Report ormin0-Q
on August 1, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Second Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agnent, dated as of April 22, 2013, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Derek Bell. (Filed with tBEC as Exhibit 10.7 to our Quarterly Report on F&O¥Q on
August 1, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*



10.7(

10.71

10.72

10.7:

Development Addendum to Wafer Supply Agreemenedi&eptember 22, 2013, between Seiko Epson
Corporation and Power Integrations Internationdl. I(Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Qadyt
Report on Form 10-Q on November 1, 2013, SEC Fie000-23441.)t

Executive officer Benefits agreement, dated asubyf 26, 2013, between Power Integrations, Inc. Radu
Barsan. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to Quiarterly Report on Form 10-Q on November 1, 2GEC
File No. 000-23441.)*

Executive officer Benefits agreement, dated asutyf 36, 2013, between Power Integrations, Inc. Miice
Matthews. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on November 1, 2013
SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment Number One to Wafer Supply Agreemengctiffe as of January 1, 2014, between Power
Integrations International, Ltd., and X-FAB Semidantor Foundries AG. (Filed with the SEC as Exhilfit2
to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q/A on Septenit®2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.) t
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10.7¢ Amended and Restated Chief Executive Officer Beéséfgreement, dated as of May 1, 2014, between Powe
Integrations, Inc. and Balu Balakrishnan. (Filethwihe SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to our Quarterly ReporfForm
10-Q on May 5, 2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.) *

10.7¢ Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitseAgrent, dated as of May 1, 2014, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and John Tomlin. (Filed with BEC as Exhibit 10.4 to our Quarterly Report omnfra0-Q
on May 5, 2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.) *

10.7¢ Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitseAgrent, dated as of May 1, 2014, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Cliff Walker. (Filed withetfSEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report omi©0-Q
on May 5, 2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.) *

10.77 Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitseAgrent, dated as of May 1, 2014, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Doug Bailey. (Filed with tBEC as Exhibit 10.6 to our Quarterly Report omfra0-Q
on May 5, 2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.) *

10.7¢ Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitseAgrent, dated as of May 1, 2014, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Ben Sutherland. (Filed wlith SEC as Exhibit 10.7 to our Quarterly ReporForm 10-
Q on May 5, 2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.) *

10.7¢ Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitseAgrent, dated as of May 1, 2014, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Sandeep Nayyar. (Filed withSEC as Exhibit 10.8 to our Quarterly ReporfForm 10-
Q on May 5, 2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.) *

10.¢ Amended and Restated Executive Officer Benefitseagrent, dated as of May 1, 2014, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Wolfgang Ademmer. (Filedhitthe SEC as Exhibit 10.9 to our Quarterly Repart o
Form 10-Q on May 5, 2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

10.8] Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitseAgrent, dated as of May 1, 2014, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Mike Matthews. (Filed witletSEC as Exhibit 10.10 to our Quarterly ReporEorm
10-Q on May 5, 2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.) *

10.8: Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitseAgrent, dated as of May 1, 2014, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Radu Barsan. (Filed with$IEC as Exhibit 10.11 to our Quarterly Report omi@0-Q
on May 5, 2014, SEC File No. 000-23441.) *

10.8: Compensation arrangement with Balu Balakrishnaediileed in Item 5 of Part Il of our Quarterly Refpon
Form 10-Q filed on May 5, 2014, SEC File No. 00@+238, and incorporated by reference here).*

10.8¢ Form of Long Term Performance Stock Unit Notice &gteement

14.1 Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (Filed withSE€ as the like described exhibit to our Curregpdtt on
Form 8-K on February 4, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23%4

21.1 List of subsidiaries.
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking.
24.1 Power of Attorney (See signature page).
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.**
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant $ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.**

101.INS XBRL Instance Document

101.SCt XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docutne

1N1 NCr VDI TavAanAarmi CuvutAancian NAafinitian | inlslhacAa MAannimh



101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doenim

All references in the table above to previouslgdidocuments or descriptions are incorporatingethimeuments and descriptions by
reference thereto.
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t This Exhibit has been filed separately with @@nmission pursuant to an application for confiddrteatment.
The confidential portions of this Exhibit have bemmitted and are marked by an asterisk.
* Indicates a management contract or compensalaryor arrangement.

** The certifications attached as Exhibits 32.H&2.2 accompanying this Form 10-K, are not deefitedl with the
SEC, and are not to be incorporated by referertoediny filing of Power Integrations, Inc. under Becurities
Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exch&ogef 1934, as amended, whether made beforeter tfe
date of this Form 10-K, irrespective of any genarabrporation language contained in such filing.
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Exhibit 10.52

[¥] = Certain confidential information contained in this document, marked by brackets, is filed with theSecurities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to Rule 24b-2 of the SecuritieExchange Act of 1934, as amended.

WAFER SUPPLY AGREEMENT

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and enterdd as of this 1°" day of August, 2008 (theEffective

Date”), by and between:

(1) POWER INTEGRATIONS INTERNATIONAL LTD., a Cayman &stds corporation having a place
business at 4th Floor, Century Yard, Cricket Squ&tgin Avenue, P.O. Box 32322, Grand Cay!
KY1 - 1209 (“POWER INTEGRATIONS");

and

(2) NEC Electronics America, Inc, a California corpaatwith a place of business at 2880 Scott B
Santa Clara, CA 95050 (“NECELAM")

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, NECELAM is engaged in providing wafer falmp services for semiconductor companies; and

WHEREAS, POWER INTEGRATIONS is engaged in the desdevelopment, marketing and sale of var

integrated circuit products for use in power cosi@ar applications; and

WHEREAS, POWER INTEGRATIONS desires NECELAM to fadate and supply wafers of certain integr.
circuit products, and NECELAM is willing to fabritmand supply such wafers to POWER INTEGRATION:

accordance with the terms and conditidrthie Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual ctuds of the parties contained herein, PO\
INTEGRATIONS and NECELAM hereby agree as follows:

Article 1 (Definitions)

Confidential
1

[*] = Certain confidential information contained in this document, marked by brackets, is filed with the&Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Rul&4b-2 of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.




When used throughout this Agreement, each of thewng terms shall have the meaning indicated Wwelo

1.1 COMMON SPECIFICATION(S)The specifications for the production, delivery arateptance
the WAFERS which will be provided by PI.
1.2 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Technical information, and other ngoublic informatiol

relating to Pl or SUPPLIER, including software inhaman-readable or machineadable form and regardless
whether recorded on paper, tape, diskette or ahgromedia, which is disclosed by the disclosingtypdo the
receiving party and, subject to Section 1.3 (“CODNENTIAL MANUFACTURING INFORMATION?”), which (i) if
first disclosed in writing or other tangible forims,identified by appropriate legend, as confiddraraproprietary or, (ii
if first disclosed orally or in other intangiblerfo, is identified as confidential or proprietarydmmation at the time
disclosure, and confirmed by a written summaryedbérdesignated, by appropriate legend, as conialet
proprietary, and delivered to the receiving pariyhim thirty (30) days after such oral or otherangible disclosur
Notwithstanding the foregoing, all information geamied by the activities and actions of SUPPLIER eunthis
Agreement on P$ behalf (other than SUPPLIER IMPROVEMENTS) and anjormation, including all F
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY received or created by SUPPR| shall also be considered PICONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION even if not identified as such.

1.3 CONFIDENTIAL MANUFACTURING INFORMATION: All CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
of Pl or SUPPLIER, as applicable, whether in writtelectronic, oral or other form, relating to fePROCESS or tl
SUPPLIER PROCESS, as applicable, and conveyed éydisclosing party to the receiving party by anyam
including, without limitation, during a meeting leten the parties, by phone, letter, email or faidsjnwvhether or nc
declared or marked confidential and whether ontnstsubsequently described in writing.

1.4 ENGINEERING PRODUCTION:The production by SUPPLIER of WAFERS for engineg
development.

15 EXPEDITED VOLUME PRODUCTION: The expedited VOLUMER®DUCTION of WAFERS b
SUPPLIER in a manner that ships the WAFERS in atshtime than normal VOLUME PRODUCTION.

1.6 FOUNDRY CAPACITY:The capacity or output as set forth in Exhibit D(ENDRY CAPACITY
and Pl ANNUAL FORECAST).

1.7 INDIVIDUAL SALES CONTRACTS:Individual contracts of sale and purchase of theRERS the

will be concluded between SUPPLIER and PI purstatiiis Agreement.

Confidential
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1.8 INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTSCopyrights, patent rights, trade secret rights,ahoghts
mask work rights and all other intellectual or piefary rights of any kind.

1.9 MASK SPECIFICATIONSThe specifications (e.g. critical dimensions, GD&ktabase) provid:
by PI for the production, delivery and acceptantéhe MASK TOOLING SETSMASK SPECIFICATIONS do n¢
include any SUPPLIER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTSated to the MASK TOOLING SETS.

1.10 MASK TOOLING SETSThose mask tooling sets for use in making WAFERS.
1.11 PI:POWER INTEGRATIONS and any of its SUBSIDIARIES.
1.12 Pl IMPROVEMENTSAnNy modification or change, made during the ternthis Agreement, to tl

Pl INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY that has been made solsjyPI, or SUPPLIER or made jointly by Pl and SUPER
excluding SUPPLIER IMPROVEMENTS.

1.13 Pl INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY:The Pl PROCESS, the COMMON SPECIFICATIONS,
MASK SPECIFICATIONS, MASK TOOLING SETS and the assted mask databases therefor, the
IMPROVEMENTS, and all knowhow related to the foregoing.

1.14 Pl PROCESSPI's process technologies, which are implemented & $WPPLIER wafe
fabrication facility to produce the WAFERS, andwhich the detailed specification is specified i t8OMMON
SPECIFICATIONS, plus all PI IMPROVEMENTS.

1.15 PILOT PRODUCTIONThe production by SUPPLIER of WAFERS for the pugpos$ evaluatio
by PI.

1.16 PRODUCTS: Any and all integrated circuit products ofrRanufactured in accordance with
Pl PROCESS.

1.17 RAW WAFERS: Virgin wafers that are exclusivédy the PI PROCESS.

1.18 REVIEW PERIODThe period of time as set forth in Exhibit A (FOUR®P CAPACITY and P

ANNUAL FORECAST) for the parties to jointly revietmie Pl ANNUAL FORECAST and the FOUNDF
CAPACITY.

1.19 SUBSIDIARY: Any corporation, company or other entity in whicklFEPLIER or SUPPLIER
PARENT CORPORATION or PI, as the case may be, aamikor controls, directly or indirectly, now or bafter
more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstandingrsls of stock entitled to vote for the electiondotctors or the
equivalents regardless of the form thereof (othantany shares of stock whose voting rights argsuto restriction
provided, however, that any entity which would be S&BSIDIARY by reason of the foregoing shall
considered a SUBSIDIARY only so long as such owmgrser control exists.

Confidential
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1.20 SUPPLIERNECELAM and any of its SUBSIDIARIES.

1.21 SUPPLIER IMPROVEMENTSAnNny modification or change, made during the term tbi
Agreement, to the Pl INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY that & made solely by SUPPLIER without use
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION of PI, and (ii) SUPPLIER ds a substantial use for other than manufacturr
incorporation into PRODUCTS, and (iii) are basellyoon the SUPPLIER PROCESS.

1.22 SUPPLIER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: (i) The SUPPLIER BRESS, and (ii) the SUPPLIE
IMPROVEMENTS.

1.23 SUPPLIER’s PARENT CORPORATION: NEC Electron@srporation.

1.24 SUPPLIER PROCESSUPPLIERS standard process technology steps, including augmnent

and related know how, from SUPPLIER owned or cdlgdotechnologies, developed exclusively by SUPMHR
without the use of PI CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION andplemented in the SUPPLIER wafer fabrication fiag
to produce the WAFERS.

1.25 VOLUME PRODUCTION:The production by SUPPLIER of WAFERS for the volupreductior
of PRODUCTS.

1.26 WAFER(S):Non-probed [*]inch silicon wafers manufactured in [*], Californiyy SUPPLIER fc
Pl in accordance with the COMMON SPECIFICATION.

1.27 WAFER TYPE The different types of WAFERS (e.g., size, pregss, location of manufacture)
defined by the COMMON SPECIFICATION.
Article 2 (Foundry Commitment and Forecasts)

2.1 SUPPLIER agrees to commit to Pl the FOUNDRY CAPAXCIRnnually, during the term of tr

Agreement, PI will provide SUPPLIER with a ndrnding twelve (12) month forecast of WAFER ordbysWAFEF
TYPE (“PI ANNUAL FORECAST").

2.2 Annually, during the term of this Agreement, andring the REVIEW PERIOD prior to tl
beginning of the next calendar year, SUPPLIER ahdwH jointly review the PI ANNUAL FORECAST ar
SUPPLIER’s FOUNDRY CAPACITY for such next calengasar.

2.3 Annually, during the term of this Agreement, noefathan the last business day of the REV
PERIOD, SUPPLIER will commit to a FOUNDRY CAPACITMr the next calendar year, at each of the SUPPLYEI
plants making WAFERS for PI, in an amount no ldsemnt[*]%) of PI's total WAFER purchases by WAFER TY
during the previous calendar year. The maximumcatied capacity (“MAX FOUNDRY CAPACITY")will be [*]
WAFERS per month, unless both parties agree teatgr amount.

2.4 During each calendar year during the Term of trgse&ment, SUPPLIER shall accept up to a [’
upside request over the current FOUNDRY CAPACITY WWAFER TYPE (“UPSIDE WAFERS"),
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upon a [*] month advance Notice from PI, unlessahgent FOUNDRY CAPACITY represents [*]%) of SUPIER'’s
total capacity in which case such advance Notied! sle a [*] month Notice. Notwithstanding anythitmthe contrar
herein, any INDIVIDUAL SALES CONTRACT for UPSIDE WHRERS shall not be subject to reschedulin
cancellation, and PI shall pay SUPPLIER the fulk@stated in such INDIVIDUAL SALES CONTRACT.

2.5 SUPPLIER can request Pl to negotiate to reducectiramitted FOUNDRY CAPACITY, b
WAFER TYPE, for the then current calendar yeaGUPPLIER and Pl determine that PI will not ordeleast [*]%) o
the PI ANNUAL FORECAST by WAFER TYPE. Any negotidteeduction in FOUNDRY CAPACITY must be agrt
to by PI in writing.

2.6 During the Term of this Agreement, PI shall proviBldPPLIER, on or before a mutually agreed
of each calendar month, a written [*] month rollifmgecast (“Pl MONTHLY FORECAST")of the quantity of th
WAFERS of each PRODUCT within a WAFER TYPE to benmfactured and delivered to PI during the [*] mc
period corresponding thereto. Such forecast sleaihlzonformity with the FOUNDRY CAPACITY.

2.7 Pl must order at least the quantity of WAFERS by NER TYPE forecasted in the first [¥] mon
of the Pl MONTHLY FORECAST unless SUPPLIER agreewiiting to any change thereto. Pl may reviseghantity
for each of the last [*] months of each PI MONTHIEORECAST without penalty or charge.

2.8 In spite of the preceding paragraph, within [*] rtfm of the date of each PI MONTH]
FORECAST, Pl must order at least the minimum qiyaofi WAFERS necessary to consume all the RAW WAE
purchased by SUPPLIER to meet such un-revised PNWHLY FORECAST.

2.9 If VOLUME PRODUCTIONoOf at least [¥] WAFERS per month is not obtained ttne end c¢
calander year [*], SUPPLIER will have the rightissue a [*] day Notice that the process will bggid in [*] months
SUPPLIER will work with Pl to convert PI's requiremts into a compatible technology from SUPPLIERewe
offerings or accept a last time buy from Pl. Angtlime buy will be scheduled for delivery withioch [*] montt
period after such Notice and Pl must purchase anged RAW WAFERS.

2.10 For purposes of Section 17.13 (Limitation of Li&@)l on capacity commitment, if during the [*]
this Agreement’s original term, the SUPPLIER clodgsg*]-inch line at [*], such closure will not be deemeldraacl
intentionally benefitting supplier if SUPPLIER offeto make the Pl Process at: a) anifigh line at [*¥] or b) anothe
[*]-inch fab of the SUPPLIER’s PARENT CORPORATION.

Article 3 (Sale and Purchase of WAFERS; MASK TOOLING SETS)
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3.1 Pl shall purchase WAFERS from SUPPLIER and SUPPL#ERII sell such WAFERS to PI,
accordance with the terms and conditions of thise@ment.

3.2 PI shall submit to SUPPLIER a purchase orde©() for the WAFERS in accordance with the te
and conditions of this Agreement. Each PO shaluigect to acceptance by SUPPLIER through issuaheewritter
confirmation within five (5) business days of rgitenf the PO. Upon SUPPLIER'confirmation, the PO terms of tc
guantity, delivery date, delivery location and prgcshall constitute an INDIVIDUAL SALES CONTRACT mch will
be deemed to incorporate all of the terms and tiomdi of this Agreement.

3.3 Each confirmed PO shall be irrevocable except agosth in Section 2.7. For any INDIVIDUA
SALES CONTRACT, the quantity of WAFERS, ordered éach PRODUCT, within a WAFER TYPE can be mod
by PI if Pl provides Notice of any changes at Iggsbusiness days before the WAFERS are starteldrsg as the tot
guantity of WAFERS is not less than the originahutity ordered for that WAFER TYPE.

3.4 The mask databases for creating MASK TOOLING SEGISWAFERS of any PRODUCT shall
supplied by Pl to SUPPLIER in a timely manner. SUIER shall immediately notify Pl in detail of aneféct or non-
conformity in the MASK TOOLING SETS caused by thask databases. Upon such Notice, Pl shall eith@rign
corrected mask databases and pay for corrected MRS®LING SETS or, notwithstanding any other prommsbdf this
Agreement, Pl can cancel the INDIVIDUAL SALES CONART for the affected WAFERS, up
Notice to SUPPLIER, without any liability exceptrfaffected WAFER work in progres‘WIP”) and WAFEF
inventory that was manufactured in accordance thighPO schedule.

3.5 SUPPLIER will produce or procure the MASK TOOLINGSS for the WAFERS in accordar
with the MASK SPECIFICATIONS. The cost of productior procurement of the MASK TOOLING SETS shal
paid by Pl and the MASK TOOLING SETS shall be owred Pl except SUPPLIER retains sole and excl
possession of the MASK TOOLING SETS. The price amans to Pl for the MASK TOOLING SETS shall
SUPPLIERS cost to produce or procure them, and shall bereneially reasonable. SUPPLIER will produce
procure the MASK TOOLING SETS within [*] working gla after the receipt of the MASK SPECIFICATION®mM
Pl. Upon request from PI, SUPPLIER will producepsocure the MASK TOOLING SETS on an expedited b
MASK TOOLING SETS will be held by SUPPLIER and wahly be used to produce WAFERS. SUPPLIER sha
destroy MASK TOOLING SETS unless certain MASK TO®IG SETS are not used to produce WAFERS for
consecutive [*] month period upon which SUPPLIERyrpeovide a [*] day Notice requesting PI to eitladiow for
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destruction of such MASK TOOLING SETS or pay [*]rmich MASK TOOLING SETS for storage for an additi
[*] month period.
Article 4 (Intellectual Property Rights)

4.1 Subject to the licenses granted to the other partythis Agreement, all INTELLECTUA
PROPERTY RIGHTS owned or controlled by a party athe Effective Date shall continue to be ownecaantrollec
by such party.

4.2 Pl is and shall remain the sole and exclusive owosferll rights (including INTELLECTUAI
PROPERTY RIGHTS), title and interest in and to ke INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. Pl grants SUPPLIEF
limited, non- transferable, non-exclusive royaltge and fully paidip license, without the right to sublicense, urttie
Pl INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY for the sole purpose ofngsit internally to manufacture, test, and evadUAfAFERS
for PI, and to, sell and offer to sell, WAFERS tb Rotwithstanding any other statement in this Agmnent, th
foregoing license shall not survive expiration erntination of this Agreement. SUPPLIER may notuse the F
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY for any purpose other thannmnufacture WAFERS (except to the extent pern
pursuant to Section 4.6), or (ii) license it to dniyd party.

4.3 PI shall be the sole and exclusive owner of altigitle and interest in the PI IMPROVEMEN"
MASK SPECIFICATIONS and MASK TOOLING SETS. SUPPIRHEereby irrevocably and unconditionally trans
and assigns to Pl all of SUPPLIERtight, title and interest worldwide in the Pl IRBVEMENTS, MASK
SPECIFICATIONS and MASK TOOLING SETS. Pl agreesise any PI IMPROVEMENTS that include SUPPL
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY or SUPPLIER PARENT CORPORATNCS INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHT
solely in connection with PRODUCTS developed or afaatured by or on behalf of PI.

4.4 SUPPLIER will promptly disclose to PI in wrigjrall PI IMPROVEMENTS upon their creation.

4.5 SUPPLIER shall, in a timely manner and assRdkpense, take all reasonable actions reasc
requested by PI, to assist Pl in perfecting andorenfq itsrights in the PI IMPROVEMENTS, MAS
SPECIFICATIONS and MASK TOOLING SETS. Such actioskall include but not be limited to execut
of assignments, patent applications and other deatsn

4.6 Subject to all of the terms and conditions of tAgreement and notwithstanding Section 4.z
hereby grants to SUPPLIER a non-exclusive, irreblecgerpetual, royalty-free and fully-paid-up, Aoansferable
worldwide, right and license to use, modify, reprog, (but not sub-license) the PI IMPROVEMENTS$/PPLIERS
internal use only. Notwithstanding the foregoing license is granted
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to the PI IMPROVEMENTS for the purpose of SUPPLIgRviding foundry service or other benefit to adhparty.

4.7 In the event that any portion of Section 4.3 islaed invalid or illegal according to any applice
law, (a) SUPPLIER hereby waives and agrees nevasdert such right, title and interest, including anoral rights ¢
similar rights, against Pl or Rl'licensees and (b) the parties hereby modify uamtion, effective upon su
declaration, in such manner as shall secure fanRdxclusive, irrevocable, perpetual, worldwiddyfpaid and royalty-
free license under all INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTWith rights to sublicense through one or moreles) o
sublicensee(s), to use, modify, reproduce, creati@ative works of, distribute, publicly performcpublicly display b
all means now known or later developed, and otlsrwexploit in any manner, such rights in the
IMPROVEMENTS, MASK SPECIFICATIONS and MASK TOOLINGETS to the maximum extent permitted
applicable law.

4.8 SUPPLIER shall be the sole and exclusive ownerllofight, title and interest in the SUPPLII
IMPROVEMENTS. SUPPLIER will promptly disclose to Rlwriting all SUPPLIER IMPROVEMENTS upon th
creation.

4.9 SUPPLIER agrees not to use the Pl INTELLECTUAL PERBRY or any license under tl
Agreement, in whole or in part, or any knowledgengd by SUPPLIER through producing WAFERS, to depedr
equivalent or competing process to the PI PROCBE&ther product or service that would compete With

Article 5 (WAFER Production)
5.1 ENGINEERING PRODUCTION
5.1.1 For ENGINEERING PRODUCTION, Pl may place an orda@hv®UPPLIER for WAFER

up to a maximum of [*] WAFERS and a minimum of MYAFERS for each WAFER TYPE, or any other qual
agreed to in writing by the parties. SUPPLIER wilse commercially reasonable effortsto ship WAFER
ENGINEERING PRODUCTION to PI in [*] working daystaf receiving the applicable MASK SPECIFICATIONS

5.1.2 Any output of the ENGINEERING PRODUCTION will beipped to Pl immediately up
completion. If the WAFERS output is less than [f]tbe ordered quantity for an order of [*] or |ESBIGINEERINC
WAFERS, SUPPLIER will inform PI of the output quéaybf the WAFERS and if Pl requires to have thersge
covered, SUPPLIER will reaput the WAFERS to cover the shortage of quantity no additional cost to
(“RECOVERY WAFERS”).If the WAFERS output is less than [*] of the ordgmguantity for an order of greater ti
[*] ENGINEERING WAFERS, SUPPLIER will inform Pl ofhe output quantity of the WAFERS and PI will eléu
either have the shortage covered by restarting WR&E

Confidential

8

[*] = Certain confidential information contained in this document, marked by brackets, is filed with theSecurities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Rul4b-2 of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.




at no additional cost to Pl (“RECOVERY WAFERSYy closing the PO short and only paying for thesfiec
WAFERS.

5.2 PILOT PRODUCTION
5.2.1 For the PILOT PRODUCTION, PI may place an ordehvwlUPPLIER for a minimum
[*] WAFERS, or multiples thereof, per each PRODUQ®T any other quantity agreed to in writing by geaties.
5.2.2 SUPPLIER will use commercially reasonable effodsship to Pl WAFERS in PILC

PRODUCTION of each PRODUCT within [*] working dagéter availability of the MASK TOOLING SETS for sh
PRODUCT.

5.2.3 The output of the PILOT PRODUCTION will be shippedPl if such WAFERS output is
least [*] of the ordered quantity. If the WAFERStput is less than [*] of the ordered quantity, SWHHR will inform
Pl of the output quantity of the WAFERS and if Byuires to have the shortage covered, SUPPLIERreviiput the
WAFERS to cover the shortage of quantity at no tamithl cost to PI.

5.3 VOLUME PRODUCTION
5.3.1 For VOLUME PRODUCTION, PI shall place an order whJPPLIER for a minimum
[*] WAFERS, or multiples thereof, per each PRODUQ®T any other quantity agreed to in writing by geaties.
5.3.2 For VOLUME PRODUCTION, SUPPLIER will ship the firstlst) shipment of tt

WAFERS ordered by PI for that month no later thtgmjorking days after the start of the productiser PIs PO fo
such PRODUCTS, unless BIPO specifies a later delivery date. The restiohrdered WAFERS for that month \
be shipped so that PI receives all such WAFER8giral weekly quantities to the extent practicaldggible, within [*
working days after the first (1st) shipment. SUFRERIshall use commercially reasonable efforts toinmire sucl
number of working days.

5.3.3 For EXPEDITED VOLUME PRODUCTION, SUPPLIER will shipe first (1st) shipme
of the WAFERS ordered by PI for that month no ldkemn [*] working days after the start of the protlan as per P§
PO for such PRODUCTS, unless PO specifies a later delivery date. The restuch®rdered WAFERS for tf
month will be shipped so that PI receives all sM¢AFERS, in equal weekly quantities to the exterdcficably
possible, within [*] working days after the firstqt) shipment. SUPPLIER shall use commerciallyopable efforts t
minimize such number of working days. EXPEDITED VM@AME PRODUCTION has a higher priority than stant
VOLUME PRODUCTION and are called hot lots.
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534 SUPPLIER will ship monthly orders in quantities e$s than [*] of the quantities orde
of each PRODUCT.

Article 6 (Delivery)

6.1 The terms of delivery of the WAFERS shall be DABE gaich terms are defined in Incoterms 200
the delivery location per the PO.

6.2 The title and risk of loss in and to the WAFERSiwed by SUPPLIER to Pl shall transfer fr

SUPPLIER to PI at the DAF point. Pl shall havetigat to designate a freight forwarder, subjectSidPPLIERS
reasonable approval.

6.3 SUPPLIER will deliver the WAFERS within the numberf calendar days specified in
INDIVIDUAL SALES CONTRACT. In the event that SUPFER foresees a delay in the delivery schedule ¢
WAFERS, SUPPLIER shall make a commercially reaskenaffort to correct any delay and SUPPLIER shedhpptly
notify Pl of such delay and submit to PI the newgey schedule. Pl will have the right to canagithout liability, the
INDIVIDUAL SALES CONTRACT for the delayed WAFERS xeept for RECOVERY WAFERS, if the delay
greater than [*] days and if such delay is not edusolely by PI.

6.4 SUPPLIER shall pack the WAFERS in accordance with packing standards defined in
COMMON SPECIFICATIONS.
6.5 SUPPLIER shall collect PCM data (“PCM DATA")as defined in the COMMOQ

SPECIFICATIONS, on the manufactured WAFERS. SUPHLIEIlI send the PCM DATA electronically to Pl beé
the WAFERS are received by Pl. The PCM DATA will becurate and complete for all WAFERS and sent
mutually agreed upon format.

6.6 If Pl determines, in consultation with SUPPLIERattthe WAFERS currently being manufactt
will not meet the PRODUCTS requirements, Pl carnwitbstanding any other provision of this Agreemerancel th
INDIVIDUAL SALES CONTRACT for the affected WAFERSytNotice to SUPPLIER without any liability excetr
the affected WAFER WIP and WAFER inventory that waanufactured in accordance with the PO schedyler
Notice to SUPPLIER
Article 7 (Test and Inspection)

7.1 Pl shall conduct incoming inspection of the WAFERS, WAFER TYPE, to determine t
WAFERS’ conformance to the COMMON SPECIFICATION®he PCM DATA is required and SUPPLIERtes
results will be supplied in a timely manner by SURHR for the incoming inspection of the WAFERS. Aagnission
inaccuracy or other defect in the PCM DATA will iiself be sufficient cause to reject the WAFERSiIsTihspectio
shall be regarded as final in terms of quality,rdgitg and other
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conditions of the WAFERS supplied to PI, which subject to SUPPLIER’s warranty as defined in Seclid.1.

7.2 P1 shall notify SUPPLIER which of the WAFERS haweh accepted by PI within [*] business ¢
after receipt of the WAFERS by PI. PI will owe SUPPR payment only for the quantity of WAFERS thatvke bee
accepted by PI. Should PI fail to notify, SUPPLI&Rhin the said [*] days, the WAFERS shall be dedrt®have bee
accepted by PI.

7.3 SUPPLIER shall not be liable for: (i) any noonformity in the WAFERS that is not attributabd
SUPPLIER and was caused by abuse, misuse, neighpcgper transportation, improper installation, noye!
operation, improper use, improper testing, imprograge, improper maintenance, repair, alteratioagification
tampering, accident or unusual deterioration andégradation of such WAFERS due to conditions ef physice
environment beyond the tolerance requirements @t in the COMMON SPECIFICATIONS; or (ii) any dete
and/or failures of the WAFERS which are attribuéaltd the design, testing and/or assembly of the PROTS
SUPPLIER shall not be held responsible for the cisfefailures and vyield problems of the WAFERS life
WAFERS meet the specifications set forth in the Q@WON SPECIFICATIONS.

7.4 SUPPLIER may make a written special waiver reqte$R| to ship WAFERS that do not com
with the COMMON SPECIFICATIONS. If Pl approves suspecial waiver request in writing, which approwvady
include special terms and conditions, SUPPLIER rship such noromplying WAFERS under such terms
conditions.

Article 8 (Process and Specification Changes)

8.1 SUPPLIER shall notify Pl in writing as soon as pbles in advance, of any process change w
requires P change in any database or which would affectjtiadity, reliability, manufacturability, form, fior
function of the PRODUCTS. Each such process chahgh be subject to R’prior written approval. Notwithstandi
any other provision of this Agreement, if Pl doest mpprove the process change, and such procesgechs
implemented, PI will have the right to cancel, with liability, any INDIVIDUAL SALES CONTRACT affead by th:
process change.

8.2 Pl shall have sole responsibility for the contmolaintenance, distribution and modification of
COMMON SPECIFICATIONS including but not limited tthe addition and maintenance of applicable pro
inspection, quality and procurement specificatioRs$. will notify SUPPLIER of any changes to the CONM
SPECIFICATIONS by providing a copy of the amendedMMON SPECIFICATIONS to SUPPLIER. SUPPLII
will acknowledge acceptance of the amended COMMG®MEGFICATIONS in writing and SUPPLIER’acceptant
will not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned efayed. In the case

Confidential
11

[*] = Certain confidential information contained in this document, marked by brackets, is filed with theSecurities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Rul4b-2 of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.




of any issue with the COMMON SPECIFICATIONS, SUPERI agrees that Pl is the ultimate authority on
COMMON SPECIFICATIONS.
Article 9 (Price)

9.1 The prices of the WAFERS, which are produced baththe PILOT PRODUCTION and t
VOLUME PRODUCTION are set forth in_Exhibit BPRICES) attached hereto. Any modifications themstast b
agreed upon by SUPPLIER and PI in writing, eitheraam amendment to Exhibit BPRICES) or as part of
INDIVIDUAL SALES CONTRACT. SUPPLIER and Pl may jdig review and revise the WAFERS price, by WAF
TYPE, within [*] days of the close of each half S®UPPLIERS fiscal year or upon a material change to the CQN
SPECIFICATIONS.

Article 10 (Payments)

10.1 Payment for the WAFERS shall be net and by wirasher [*] days after receipt of invoic
SUPPLIER agrees to negotiate terms or alternatedaf payment as proposed by PI.

Article 11 (Warranty, Indemnification)

11.1 SUPPLIER warrants that the WAFERS sold to Pl wilbnform to the COMMOI
SPECIFICATIONS. PI shall notify SUPPLIER in writirgf any defect or nogenformity of said WAFERS within [
days after notification of acceptance per Secti@above. SUPPLIER'sole obligations under this warranty are lirr
to, at PI's option, (i) replacing or reworking angpnconforming WAFERS returned to SUPPLIERhanufacturin
facility with transportation charges prepaid, oy BUPPLIER crediting Pl an amount equal to thechase price of su
WAFERS.

11.2 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in thisr&gment, the warranty in Section 11.1 shal
apply, and SUPPLIER shall have no liability or ghlion to Pl under Section 11.1 with respect tp:afly non-
conformity in the WAFERS that is not attributabte SUPPLIER and was caused by abuse, misuse, neagigcope
transportation, improper installation, improper i@®n, improper use, improper testing, improperage, imprope
maintenance, repair, alteration, modification, tanmy, accident or unusual deterioration and/orragation of suc
WAFERS due to conditions of the physical environtagyond the tolerance requirements set forth enGOMMON
SPECIFICATIONS; or (ii) any defects and/or failure$ the WAFERS attributable to the design, testargl/o
assembly of the PRODUCTS or the bamid processing of the WAFERS (including, withomtitation, cutting an
packaging thereof). No agent,
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employee or representative of SUPPLIER has anyosatghto bind SUPPLIER to any affirmation, repretgion o
warranty relating to the Products other than asifipally provided herein.

11.3 SUPPLIER shall defend, indemnify and hold harmlBssits officers, directors, employees
representatives from and against any claim, demeangse of action, debt, or liability, including seaable attorneys’
fees, relating to or arlsmg from allegations tiet SUPPLIER PROCESS, SUPPLIER IMPROVEMENTS anc
SUPPLIER contributions to the PI INTELLECTUAL PROREY used to produce WAFERS or the resulting WAF|
infringes any INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS or otheight of any kind of a third party; provided t
SUPPLIER is promptly notified in writing of the &m and is allowed to assume and control the defehereo:
SUPPLIER shall pay all damages and costs awardeictith but shall not be responsible for any compseno
settlement made without SUPPLIER’s written consent.

11.4 EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY STATED IN THIS AGREEMENT, NO PRESS OR IMPLIEI
WARRANTIES ARE MADE BY SUPPLIER RELATING TO THE WAERS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TC
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARCULAR PURPOSE. EXCEF
AS EXPRESSLY STATED IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER PARTMAKES ANY REPRESENTATION Ol
WARRANTY OF ANY KIND WITH REGARD TO ANY OF THE PI NTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OR TH
SUPPLIER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY, AS THE CASE MAY BE.

115 Pl shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless SUBR,Ilits officers, directors, employees
representatives from and against any claim, demeangse of action, debt, or liability, including seaable attorneys’
fees, relating to or arising from allegations ttret PI PROCESS and any PI contributions to thdv/HROVEMENTS
used to produce WAFERS infringes any INTELLECTUAR®PERTY RIGHTS or other right of any kind of a t
party; provided that Pl is promptly notified in wmg of the action and is allowed to assume andtrobrihe
defense thereof. PI shall pay all damages and essisded therein, but shall not be responsibleafyr compromise «
settlement made without PI's written consent.

11.6 Notwithstanding Section 13.7, SUPPLIER shall keepords for [*] years, notwithstanding
termination of this Agreement, of the WAFERS maxtieed and summaries of their process monitors. FRUER
agrees to permit such records to be examined gpieécdy Pl or PK authorized representative, upon reasonable
Notice to SUPPLIER, during normal business hourS@PPLIEFs offices. Such records shall be deemed to be F
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

Article 12 (Confidentiality)
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12.1 The receiving party (Pl or SUPPLIER) shall use @QNFIDENTIAL INFORMATION acquire:
from the disclosing party (Pl or SUPPLIER) in coaciien with this Agreement solely for the purposdstlus
Agreement.

12.2 Subject to Sections 12.7 and 12.8, for a period*pfyears after the receipt or creation of
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, or during the Term of thi Agreement, whichever is longer, the receivingy
shall use a reasonable standard of care not tasputnl disseminate the CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION &my thirc
party, except as otherwise provided herein, andsuse CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION only for the purpos# this
Agreement. The receiving party shall have no oliligawith respect to any CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATIC
received by it which the receiving party shall pras:

a. Published or otherwise available to the public othan by a breach of this Agreement or
other agreement by the receiving party;

b. Rightfully received by the receiving party hereunffem a third party not obligated under 1
Agreement or any other agreement, and without dential limitation;

C. Known to the receiving party prior to its firstceipt of the same from the disclosing party;

d. Independently developed by the receiving party outhaccess to the CONFIDENTI/
INFORMATION of the disclosing party;

e. Furnished to a third party by the disclosingypaithout restrictions on the third parsyrigh
of disclosure similar to those of this Agreemenmt; o

f. Stated in writing by the disclosing party as nogen being CONFIDENTIA
INFORMATION.

In the case that the receiving party intends taldse publicly or to a third party any CONFIDENTI
INFORMATION under any of the exceptions above, tbeeiving party must first give the disclosing paxotice [*]

days prior to any such disclosure.

12.3 If any CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION is disclosed pursotato the requirement or request ¢
governmental or judicial agency or disclosure igqureed by operation of law, such disclosure willt monstitute
breach of this Agreement, provided that the reogiparty shall give prompt prior Notice to the dhsing party t
allow the disclosing party to seek a protectiveeomdith respect thereto reasonably satisfactothe¢adisclosing party
the extent available under applicable law.

12.4 The receiving party shall limit access to the CODIENTIAL INFORMATION only to sucl
officers and employees of the receiving party whe r@asonably necessary to implement this Agreemaahtonly t
such extent as may be necessary for such officet®mployees to perform their duties under
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this Agreement. The receiving party shall be liatdecause all of such officers and employees to sigsecrec
agreement to abide by the secrecy obligations gealvin this Agreement. The receiving party shalintan records ¢
such officers and employees.

12.5 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and all materials includg) without limitation, documen
drawings, masks, specifications, models, apparakeiches, designs and lists furnished to the viegeparty by, an
which are themselves identified to be or designatedriting to be the property of, the disclosingrty are and sh:
remain the property of the disclosing party andldfereturned to the disclosing party promptlytatrequest, includir
any copies.

12.6 P1 may disclose information with respect to any BUEER IMPROVEMENTS to the PI PROCE
to one or more third parties as CONFIDENTIAL INFORMON of Pl and covered by a natisclosure agreeme
with protection equivalent to this Agreement foe téole purpose of having such third parties proWdevith desigr
layout, foundry, assembly and testing services.

12.7 CONFIDENTIAL MANUFACTURING INFORMATION will be confdential for a period of [*
years after the Term of this Agreement and SUPPLHgfRees to use its best efforts to never make @uhk
CONFIDENTIAL MANUFACTURING INFORMATION. Notwithstading any other provision of this Agreement,
receiving party shall treat the CONFIDENTIAL MANURAN URING INFORMATION in accordance with t
confidentiality obligations and use restrictiongtus Agreement during that [*] year period.

12.8 The receiving partg’ obligations with respect to any portion of the NFIDENTIAL
MANUFACTURING INFORMATION shall terminate when ttreceiving party can document, and with the disolg
party’s written concurrence, that such CONFIDENTIMANUFACTURING INFORMATION:

a. Was rightfully in the public domain at the timenas communicated to the receiving part
the disclosing party; or

b. Rightfully entered the public domain through nolfaaf SUPPLIER subsequent to the tim
was communicated to the receiving party by thelossieg party; or

C. Was rightfully in the receiving pary’possession free of any obligation of confidertcthe
time it was communicated to the receiving partyth®y disclosing party; or

d. Was rightfully communicated to the receiving paoty a third party free of any obligation
confidence subsequent to the time it was commugtictat receiving party by the disclosing party; or

e. Was independently developed by the receiving pamtythe receiving party gave the disclo

party Notice thereof, within [*] days of the disslae of the CONFIDENTIAL
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MANUFACTURING INFORMATION to the receiving party, atumenting the information independe
developed by the receiving party.
For any CONFIDENTIAL MANUFACTURING INFORMATION to b subject to an exception above, any docu

containing such CONFIDENTIAL MANUFACTURING INFORMAIDN, and the information related thereto, mu:
their entirety qualify for the exception. This exgly excludes any right to apply the exception bgdactin
CONFIDENTIAL MANUFACTURING INFORMATION or any parthereof from a document.

In the case that the receiving party intends tclos® to an unauthorized party CONFIDENTIAL MUFACRING
INFORMATION under the exceptions above, the recejvparty must first receive the disclosing pastprior writter

approval and such approval will be in the disclggparty’s sole discretion.

12.9 Pl may request the confidential release of UPR’s CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION to
customer of the PRODUCTS, covered by a-+uisclosure agreement with confidentiality protesticequivalent 1
those of this Agreement, for purposes of such costs evaluation or audit, but only with the prior weit consent «
SUPPLIER, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

12.10 Obligation to Notify and RemedyThe receiving party will immediately give Notide the
disclosing party of any suspected unauthorized asdisclosure of the disclosing pady’ CONFIDENTIAL
MANUFACTURING INFORMATION and the receiving partyilvbe responsible for remedying such unauthoriase
or disclosure. In the event that the receivingypart(to the knowledge of the receiving party) ariyts representativ:
is requested or required (by oral questions, ing@&tories, requests for information or documentegal proceeding
subpoenas, civil investigative demands or otheril@aimprocesses) to disclose any of the disclosiragtyfs
CONFIDENTIAL MANUFACTURING INFORMATION, the receing party shall provide the disclosing party \
prompt Notice of any such request or requiremefiicgently timely to allow the disclosing party agieate time to sel
a protective order or other appropriate remedy@nslaive compliance with the provisions of this Agment.

Article 13 (Term and Termination)

13.1 This Agreement shall continue in full force andeetffrom the Effective Date until the end of
calendar year containing the sixth (6th) anniversdithe Effective Date, unless earlier terminaésdprovided here
(“Term”). If this Agreement has not been earlier terminatiee ,parties agree to negotiate in good faith, begaont
year prior to end of the Term, for this Agreemsmdntinuation for another [*¥] year period, on nally agreeabl
terms and conditions.
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13.2 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary irct8en 18.11 (“Force Majeure”)f any government:
agency, entity or authority requires (includingotingh administrative guidance) any changes to tigiedment, Pl me
terminate this Agreement immediately if the changes, in PI's sole discretion, detrimental tosHfiterests
otherwise not reasonably acceptable to PI, withilltg only as set forth in Section 6.6.

13.3 In the event that either party has committed a risdtiereach of this Agreement, the other party I
promptly give Notice thereof to the breaching pastyecifying any alleged material breach or breachte breachir
party shall have sixty (60) days after the effextdate of such Notice to have all material breadpeified eithe
remedied or waived (“cured”)f such breaches are not so cured, the other gaidjl have the right to terminate 1
Agreement effective upon Notice.

13.4 Either party shall also have the right to termintie Agreement with immediate effect by giv
Notice of termination to the other party at anydimpon or after the occurrence of any of the foilgrevents wit
respect to such other party:

a. Insolvency, bankruptcy, reorganization or liquidatior filing of any application therefor,
other commitment of an affirmative act of insolvenwhich is not promptly removed or stayed, if lich party doe
not receive prompt, satisfactory, written assurafioen the other party that it can meet its obligat under th
Agreement, or (2) after such assurance such o#réy goes not continue to meet such obligations;

b. Attachment, execution or seizure of substantiallyohithe assets or filing of any applicat
therefor which is not promptly released or stayed;
C. Assignment or transfer of that portion of the bassto which this Agreement pertains
trustee for the benefit of creditors; or
d. Termination of its business or dissolution.
13.5 [*]
13.6 No failure or delay on the part of either partyeiercising its right of termination hereunder fay

one or more causes shall be construed to prejuidiagghts of termination for such cause or anyeotbr subseque
cause.

13.7 In the event of expiration or termination of thigr&ement, within [*] days after expiration
termination of this Agreement, the receiving paitgll return to the disclosing party all media afmtumentatio
containing the CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and rendemusable all said CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATIC
placed in any storage apparatus under the recepdnyg’s control. Notwithstanding the foregoing senten@
SUPPLIER shall render unusable each piece of said
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION set forth in Section 11.6romptly when its retention period is complete g
required under applicable California or United &abf Americas laws and regulations, whichever is later; andifEe
receiving party will promptly produce for the dissing party all documents in any form containingNGRIDENTIAL
MANUFACTURING INFORMATION, whether made by the diesing party or by the receiving party (includingtes
made by the receiving party), and whether such mecus be in hard copy, electronic (including emaiptical or othe
form.

13.8 The termination or expiration of this Agreement Isim@t release either party from any liabi
which at said date of termination or expiration hagady accrued to the other party. Upon candetiair terminatio
of this Agreement, except due to a material brdgcBUPPLIER, PI shall purchase WIP and any RAW WRBEha
were ordered to fill the PI MONTHLY FORECAST.

13.9 Notwithstanding any termination or expiration ofsttAgreement, the provisions of Articles
(“Definitions”), 4 (“Intellectual Property Rights’) 11 (“Warranty, Indemnification”), and 12 (“Conédtiality”),
Sections 13.7, 13.8, 13.9, and Articles 14 (“Gowegnt Regulations”), 15 (“Non-disclosure”), and 1®{scellaneou
Provisions”) shall survive this Agreement.

Article 14 (Government Regulations)

14.1 Each party shall not knowingly export oresgort, directly or indirectly, any WAFERS to ¢
countries, persons, or entities to which expontesrexport will violate any laws or regulations of thkaited States «
America. PI shall use commercially reasonable &ffto cooperate with SUPPLIER to identify, classdgd obtain ar
necessary licenses, exceptions, or other Unitete$Stef America governmental authorizations priothe transfer ¢
such controlled items and technology by PI to SUERL For “items” and “technologiesontrolled under the Expc
Administration Regulations (“EAR”) (15 C.F.R. 73U4) of the U.S. Department of Commerce, Burealnadfistry &
Security, Pl shall notify SUPPLIER of the applicalitxport Control Classification Numbers (“ECCNOr each iter
and/or technology or any relevant licenses, exoaptior other United States of America Governmerhaization
prior to transfer or release to SUPPLIER. For geand technologies controlled under the Internatidmaffic in Arms
Regulations (ITAR) (22 C.F.R. 12180), PI shall not transfer or release such itemSWPPLIER. PI will indemnit
and hold harmless Supplier (including its employedfcers, directors and contractors) and Supjdieustomers ai
vendors, (including their employees, officers, dioes and contractors) against any liabilitiesRdis failure to compl
with the ITAR and ITAR-related provisions of theepeding requirements.

14.2 SUPPLIER is responsible for all taxes in respéthis Agreement except for taxes on PI's ineom
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Article 15 (Non-Disclosure)
Each party shall keep this Agreement and its tewguaditions and existence confidential and shatl make

disclosure thereof to any third party without th@pwritten consent of the other party. Notwithelang the previot
sentence, either party may make such disclosutbet@artys legal and financial advisors provided the dianless
covered by a nodisclosure agreement with confidentiality proteati@quivalent to those of this Agreement excep
all CONFIDENTIAL MANUFACTURING INFORMA.TION must beedacted. Notwithstanding any other stateme
this Agreement, either party may disclose this &grent and/or its terms and conditions to the exteat suc

disclosure is necessary to comply with federal state securities and other applicable laws.

Article 16 (Third Party Service Provide

16.1 SUPPLIER shall each enter into separate wrdatggreements (each a “SUBSIDIARY Agreemént
with each of their respective SUBSIDIARIES who wighexercise any rights under this Agreement, bigdihe
SUBSIDIARY to the terms and conditions of this Agmeent. A SUBSIDIARY shall maintain its status &
SUBSIDIARY under this Agreement only for so longsaagh SUBSIDIARY has a SUBSIDIARY Agreement in fe
and effect. SUPPLIER guarantees the performanis oéspective SUBSIDIARIES under this Agreemenmig avill
indemnify and hold PI harmless from any costs, dgsaor liabilities incurred by Pl arising out ofbeeach by
SUBSIDIARY of any of the terms and conditions aktAgreement and/or SUBSIDIARY Agreements.

16.2 SUPPLIER shall have no right to have WAFERS martufad, in whole or in part, by a third pe
unless PI gives its written approval therefor ivatte, which approval shall be at$$ole discretion. If Pl does g
such written approval, then SUPPLIER may disclo@NEIDENTIAL INFORMATION of PI for the sole purposef,
and only to the extent reasonably necessary ferngauch third party provide such services sotetythe benefit if F
and not for the benefit of any other party. Sucprapal shall be conditioned upon:

a. PI's prior review and written approval of the contraetween SUPPLIER and such third p
performing such manufacture; and

b. the third party agreeing in writing to all applidalberms and conditions of this Agreement, :

C. SUPPLIER being the insurer and guarantor of shic partys full observance of such ter

and conditions; and
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d. SUPPLIERS disclosure of CONFIDENTIAL MANUFACTURING INFORMAIDN to sucl
third party being subject to PI's prior written apyal, which shall be at PI's sole discretion.
Article 17 (Miscellaneous Provisions)

17.1 Entire AgreementThis Agreement embodies the entire understanafitige parties as it relates
the subject matter hereof and this Agreement sedessany prior agreements or understandings bettixeepartie
with respect to such subject matter. Pl and SUPRLdBree that the NoRecurring Engineering services and cha
shall be defined by a separate agreement (“[*] &edngineering Costs”).

17.2 Headings The article and section headings herein are darvenience only and shall not affect
construction hereof.
17.3 Waiver. Should either Pl or SUPPLIER fail to enforce gmpvision of this Agreement or

exercise any right in respect thereto, such faifimall not be construed as constituting a waivea oontinuing waive
of its rights to enforce such provision or rightamy other provision or right.

17.4 No License Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be twesl as conferring by implicatic
estoppel or otherwise upon either party hereundgrliaense or other right except as expressly @eh fin Article <
(“INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS").

17.5 English Language This Agreement is in the English language onlyicl language shall
controlling in all respects, and all versions hérecany other language shall be for accommodatioly and shall nc
be binding upon the parties. All communicationsdaen SUPPLIER and PI to effect the terms of thiyse®@ment she
be in the English language only.

17.6 No Agency The parties to this Agreement are independentractors. There is no relationshig
agency, partnership, joint venture, employmentamdhise between the parties. Neither party has,wilb either
party represent that it has, the authority to bivedother or to incur any obligation on its behalf.

17.7 Notices Any notice (“Notice”)required or permitted to be given by either paayhe other par
under this Agreement shall be in writing and defagkby international or overnight courier, signatwf receig
required, and shall be deemed delivered upon writtenfirmation of delivery by the courier, if sdatthe following
respective addresses or such new addresses asamaijre to time be supplied hereunder.

To: SUPPLIER

NEC Electronics America, Inc.
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2880 Scott Blvd., Santa Clara, CA 95064 USA

Attention: Senior Corporate Counsel, Contracts

To: Power Integrations International Ltd.
P.O. Box 219, Strathvale House, North Church Street
George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Attention: President

17.8 Invalidity . If any provision of this Agreement, or the apgtion thereof to any situation
circumstance, shall be invalid or unenforceable,rémainder of this Agreement or the applicatioswh provision 1
situations or circumstances other than those asghioh it is invalid or unenforceable, shall notdféected; and ea
remaining provision of this Agreement shall be da@nd enforceable to the fullest extent permittedjplicable law. |
the event of such partial invalidity, the partid¢mlé seek in good faith to agree on replacing amghslegally invalic
provisions with provisions which, in effect, willaat nearly and fairly approach the effect of thealid provision.

17.9 Assignment This Agreement and any rights or licenses grah@in shall be binding upon ¢
inure to the benefit of the parties hereto andrtrespective successors and assigns. SUPPLIERrsitadissign any
its rights or privileges hereunder without the prigitten consent of Pl except as set forth in Bect3.5. Such conse
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

17.10 Amendment This Agreement may not be extended, supplementeainended in any mani
except by an instrument in writing expressly refggrto this Agreement and duly executed by an aigéc
representative of each party.

17.11 Force Majeure Either party shall be excused for failures oragislin performance (other tha
payment obligation) caused by war, declared or oty laws, proclamations, ordinances or regulatiohsthe
government of any country or of any political swbsion of any country, or strikes, lockouts, flopdfires
explosions, acts of terrorism or such other catpbies as are beyond the control or without the mahtault of sucl
party (“CAUSES”).Any party claiming any such excuse for failure etay in performance due to such CAUSES
give prompt Notice thereof to the other party, aedher party shall be required to perform hereundeing the perio
of such excused failure or delay in performanceepkas otherwise provided herein. This provisioallsiot, howeve
release such party from using its best efforts woich or remove all such CAUSES and such party sbaiitinue
performance hereunder with the utmost dispatch evemsuch CAUSES are removed. In the event thapéhned o
excused performance continues for ninety (90) didnys,Agreement may be terminated by the partyexatised und
this Section 18.11 (“Force
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Majeure”), by Notice to the other party, subjecthe provisions of Article 13 (“Term and Terminatid relating to th
effect of termination.

17.12 Equitable Relief Because the receiving party will have accessitbl®ecome acquainted with
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION of the disclosing partyhé unauthorized use or disclosure of which wouldse
irreparable harm and significant injury which woddd difficult to ascertain and which would not banpensable
damages alone, the parties agree that the disglgsirty will have the right to seek and obtain mjainction, specifi
performance, or other equitable relief without pdége to any other rights and remedies that it rhaye for suc
breach of this Agreement.

17.13 [*]

17.14 Governing Law This Agreement and matters connected with théopaance hereof shall
construed, interpreted, applied and governed ireafpects in accordance with the laws of the Sth@alifornia and th
United States without regard to conflict of lawspiples. The parties hereby submit to the jurigdic of, and waive
any venue objection against, the Superior Couth@fState of California in Santa Clara County,har Municipal Coul
of the State of California, County of Santa Claoa,the United States District Court for the North&istrict of
California, in any litigation arising out of thisgheement. Notwithstanding anything to the conttayein, either par
may seek injunctive relief in any court of competemisdiction in accordance with Section 18.12 dtiable Relief}.
In any civil action or suit based upon, arising ofjtor in any manner connected with this Agreemigtoreach, or ar
of the transactions contemplated by this Agreemthd, prevailing party shall be entitled to recowsr costs an
attorneys fees. The United Nations Convention ontaats for the International Sale of Goods is Bpadly excludec
from application to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused thieeAgent to be executed in their respective corg

names by their duly authorized representativeherdate written below.

NEC Electronics America, Inc. Power Integrations International Ltd.
Signature: _/s/ Kazu Yamada Signature: _ /s/ John Tomlin
Name: Kazu Yamada Name: John L. Tomlin
Title: VP & GM, Custom SOC Solutions Title: President
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Exhibit A

FOUNDRY CAPACITY and Pl ANNUAL FORECAST

1. FOUNDRY CAPACITY - [*] WAFERS
The following FOUNDRY CAPACITY will be effective lggnning [*]:
[*] WAFERS / month.

2. PI's projected PI ANNUAL FORECAST of WAFER ordersof-binding) - [*] WAFERS

Calendar Year 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
WAFERS [ * [ ] [*] [*]
WAFERS per Month [*] [*] [*] [*] [*] [*]

3. The REVIEW PERIOD is the [*] day period primrthe commencement of the next calendar year.
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Exhibit B

WAFER PRICES FOR VOLUME PRODUCTION OF [*] INCH WARES BY

MONTHLY ORDER VOLUME

For [*] WAFERS in both PILOT PRODUCTION and VOLUMERODUCTION:

Calendar Year
Versus
Monthly Wafers
Purchased 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
[*] wafers/mo. [*] [*] [*] [*] “] [f]
[*] [*] *] [r] (1] ] [*
[*] [*] *] [ (1] ] [*
[*] wafers/mo. [*] [*] [*] [] *] [f]

For all prices in the above table, shipping costenf Santa Clara, CA to final destination by eith#?S o

courier will be an additional adder.

[*] WAFER prices require RAW Wafers to be commeligiaavailable at the same or lower price than at time thi
contract was signed. Declining WAFER Prices reqthieg part of the Wafer Price decrease will beiglytdue to P
working with SUPPLIER to purchase RAW WAFERS abwaér price.

For WAFERS in ENGINEERING PRODUCTION, the price Mak mutually agreed to in writing.
For WAFERS in EXPEDITED VOLUME PRODUCTION, the peidor each entry of the above table will be muikig

by [*] [*].
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Exhibit 10.84

[Form of Agreement for Employees with Executive Ofter Benefits Agreement]

Power Integrations, Inc.
Long Term Performance Stock Unit Grant Notice
(2007 Equity Incentive Plan)

Power Integrations, Inc. (the “Company”), pursuemits 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the “Plarii¢reby grants to Participant the Maxirr
Number of Long Term Performance Stock Un“PRSUs") as set forth below (the “PRSU GranfThis PRSU Grant is subject to all of
terms and conditions as set forth herein, ander_ttng Term Performance Stock Unit Agreement aedlan, each of which is attached he
and incorporated herein in its entirety. This PRGtant is a “restricted stock unigranted pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Plan &
“performance stock awardjranted pursuant to Section 6(d) of the Plan. @apétd terms not otherwise defined herein will h#tve meaning
set forth in the Plan or the Long Term PerformaBteck Unit Agreement. Except as otherwise expregslyided herein, in the event of ¢
conflict between the terms in the PRSU Grant aedPian, the terms of the Plan will control.

Participant:

Date of Award:

Target Number of PRSUs:

Maximum Number of PRSUs:
Consideration:  Participant’s services
Employment Vesting Date:

PRSU Vesting Criteria: The actual number of shares of Common Stock tosbeed to Participant pursuant to this PRSU Graiithe
determined in accordance with the vesting conditispecified on Attachment | to this Grant Notickee(tPRSL
Vesting Criteria”).

Delivery Schedule: Delivery of one share of common stock for each PR& vests will occur in accordance with the datjwschedul
set forth in Section 4 of the Long Term Performa8teck Unit Agreement.

Additional Terms/Acknowledgements:The undersigned Participant acknowledges recejraf understands and agrees to, this Grant N
the Long Term Performance Stock Unit Agreementchid as Attachment Il and the Plan attached aschtiant Ill. Participant al
acknowledges receipt of the Power Integrations, Bi07 Equity Incentive Plan Prospectus. In addjtiBarticipant acknowledges that
Participant'gAmended and RestatedExecutive Officer Benefits Agreement (the “EOBA}ll govern in certain circumstances the treatr
of this PRSU Grant. Participant further acknowlesitieat, as of the Date of Grant, this Grant Notibe,Long Term Performance Stock |
Agreement, the Plan and the EOBA set forth therenthderstanding between Participant and the Coynpegarding the PRSU Grant ¢
supersede all prior oral and written agreementhansubject.

Power Integrations, Inc. Participant:
By:

Sandeep Nayyar Signature
Title:  Chief Financial Officer Date:

Attachments:  PRSU Vesting Criteria, Long Term PerformaBteck Unit Agreement and the Plan




Attachment |

PRSU Vesting Criteria

Capitalized terms used herein but not defined naNe the meanings set forth in the Grant NoticeherCompanyg
2007 Equity Incentive Plan, as applicable. Exceppravided in the EOBA, a PRSU will vest only ieEtRRSU Vestin
Criteria with respect to such PRSU are satisfiedl iithe Participant remains in Continuous Senasean Employe
Director or Consultant through the Employment ggiDate indicated in the Grant Notice. For the dance of douk
in the event of any conflict between the termshef Grant Notice, the Long Term Performance Stock Algreemer
and the EOBA, the terms of the EOBA will control.

For the purposes of this Attachment | and the PRE®&ht to which it is attached, the “Final Delivddate” shall mea
the March 14 first following the last day of thderadar year in which occurs the Employment Vesiiage; providec
however, if such March 14 is not a trading day, Fiveal Delivery Date shall be the last trading gaipr to such Marc
14.

PRSU Vesting Criteria

The number of PRSUs that will satisfy the PRSU WgsCriteria will be determined by the Compamyompensatic
Committee or its designee (the “Committesi)bject to the performance conditions as determimethe Committe
(the “Performance Conditions”) as set forth below:

The Performance Conditions for a target award efRRSUs will be based on [year] “Net Reventafet relative t
[year] Net Revenue (the “Performance Perio&¢sting of the PRSUs is based on achievement oN#teRevenu
Performance Conditions as determined by the CongpiensCommittee in early [year].

The following table sets forth the percentage ef Tlarget Number of PRSUas set forth in the Grant Notice) base!
the given Performance Condition vested (i.e., ejraethe given Performance Condition achieved:

Net Revenue

Net Revenue

(in thousands) Percentage of Target PRSUs based on Net Revenue
Achieved

100%
(Target Number)







In the event of any, mergers, acquisitions or dittegs during the Performance Period the Targanbler for the Ne
Revenue Performance Conditions shall be adjusteédban the approved plan presented to the Bodbireftors. Th
Target Number for the Net Revenue will be furthéjuated for any patent or other litigation settlemseor judgmen
should the effect of such events, if any, impaet@ompany’s Net Revenue.

In the event the actual Performance Condition aguefalls between two levels, the percentage vesti#idbe
determined by straight line interpolation. For theposes of satisfaction of the Performance Caohti the term Net
Revenue” is as will be set forth in the Companghnual report for [year] to be filed with the Geites and Exchan
Commission pursuant to the Securities ExchangeoAt934, as amended.

For the avoidance of doubt, in the event of a dites of a portion of the Comparsy/business operations during
Performance Period, the Performance Conditionsheiladjusted and/or the results of the divestedatipes exclude
in the computation in a manner to reflect the porof the Performance Criteria expected to befsadiby the diveste
operations during the balance of the PerformancedPe

No later than fifteen (15) days prior to the Fidalivery Date indicated above, the Committee wdtetmine to whi
extent the Performance Conditions for the PRSU Grane achieved, and what number of PRSUs sulpdtiet PRSI
Grant will therefore be vested. Except as provigkeBarticipants EOBA, PRSUs will not be deemed to be vested |
upon the attainment of Performance Conditions grdesl until the Committee makes such determinatimhonly if the
Participant remains in Continuous Service as anl&ysp, Director or Consultant through the Employmeasting
Date.

For purposes of satisfaction of the Performanced@ioms, no subsequent agreement will be effedtivemend, alter «
waive satisfaction of the Performance Conditionpliapble to the PRSU Grant unless such agreemestifgally
provides for amendment of the Performance Conditagplicable to the PRSU Grant.




Attachment Il
Power Integrations, Inc.

Long Term Performance Stock Unit Agreement

Power Integrations, Inc. (the “Company”) herebyngsato the Participant (“youamed in the attached Lc
Term Performance Stock Unit Grant Notice (“Granttibkd), and you hereby accept, the grant of Long 1
Performance Stock Units (referred to herein as ‘BRSand the grant, the “PRSU Grangursuant to the terms
forth in the Grant Notice, its attached PRSU Vegi@riteria, the Plan and this Long Term PerformaStaeck Uni
Agreement (“Agreement™)A copy of the PRSU Vesting Criteria is attachedh® Grant Notice as Attachment I, ar
copy of the Plan is attached to the Grant NoticeAiachment Ill. Capitalized terms not explicithefthed in thi
Agreement but defined in the Plan or the PRSU Yigs@riteria will have the same definitions as ie ®lan or PRS
Vesting Criteria, as applicable.

The details of your PRSU Grant, in addition to thest forth in the Grant Notice, the PRSU Vestinige@a anc
the Plan are as follows:

1. PRSU Grant. This PRSU Grant represents the right to receiva @uture date a number of share
the Company’s common stock not exceeding the Maximlwmber of PRSUmdicated in the Grant Notice in the ev
the PRSU Vesting Criteria are met and if you remai©ontinuous Service as an Employee, Directo€onsultar
through the Employment Vesting Date. This PRSU Gnaas granted in consideration of your servicethéoCompan
Except as otherwise provided herein, you will netrequired to make any payment to the Company r(dliza past «
future services to the Company) with respect toryeaeipt of the PRSU Grant, the award of PRSUsy#sting of th
PRSUSs, or the delivery of common stock in respéth® PRSU Grant.

2. Vesting. Subject to the limitations contained herein, yowaaled PRSUs will vest, if at all,
accordance with the PRSU Vesting Criteria set farhAttachment | to the Grant Notice. Any awarddeiSPIs the
have vested in accordance with the PRSU Vestingei@Griare “Vested Units.Except as provided in your EOBA, ¢
awarded PRSUs that do not vest in accordance wahPRSU Vesting Criteria will be automatically ftéd, wil
revert to the Plan, and you will have no rightdwispect to such forfeited PRSUs.

3. Securities Law Compliance. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contdimerein, you may n
be issued any shares of common stock in respeaiwf PRSU Grant unless either (i) the shares ofrcomstock ar
then registered under the Securities Act; or {ithe shares of common stock are not then so exgidt the Compal
has determined that such issuance would be exeoptthe registration requirements of the Securities Your PRSI
Grant also must comply with other applicable lawsl aegulations governing your PRSU Grant, and yay mo
receive such shares if the Company determinessihett receipt would not be in compliance with suaWwd an
regulations.




4. Date of Delivery. The Company will deliver to you a number of shaséshe Companys commol
stock equal to the number of Vested Units subjectyour PRSU Grant within thirty (30§lays following th
Committees determination that Performance Conditions hawm lsatisfied if you remain in Continuous Serviceak
Employee, Director or Consultant through the Emplent Vesting Date indicated in the Grant Noticegoy prorate
portion as may be provided pursuant to the termguaf EOBA in the event your Continuous Servicenieates durin
the Performance Period). If a scheduled deliverg d@ls on a date that is not a business day, detliery date wi
instead fall on the next following business dayiwthstanding the foregoing, the shares of the Camy{s commol
stock to be delivered pursuant to this Sectionadl &ie delivered to you no later than the Finaliizaly Date.

5. Execution of Documents.You hereby acknowledge and agree that the manriecteé by th
Company by which you indicate your consent to yGuant Notice is also deemed to be your executiopoof Gran
Notice and of this Agreement. You further agred thach manner of indicating consent may be relipdnuas yot
signature for establishing your execution of angudoents to be executed in the future in conneactitin your PRSL
Grant.

6. Dividends. You will receive no benefit or adjustment to yolR$U Grant with respect to any c
dividend, stock dividend or other distribution tliktes not result in a capitalization adjustmenprasided in the Pla
provided, however, that this sentence will not gppkh respect to any shares of common stock treatlalivered to yc
in connection with your PRSU Grant after such shaeeve been delivered to you.

7. Non-transferability of the PRSU Grant. Your PRSU Grant is not transferable, except by wiilby
the laws of descent and distribution. In additioraty other limitation on transfer created by aggille securities law
you agree not to assign, hypothecate, donate, dreuor otherwise dispose of any interest in anyhef shares
common stock that may be issued to you in respeitteoPRSU Grant until the shares are issued toily@eccordanc
with Section 4 of this Agreement. After the shanase been issued to you, you are free to assigrgthgcate, dona
encumber or otherwise dispose of any interest alm silnares provided that any such actions are irplance with th
provisions herein and applicable securities lawstwithstanding the foregoing, by delivering writt@otice to th
Company, in a form satisfactory to the Company, g@y designate a third party who, in the eventafrydeath, wi
thereafter be entitled to receive any distributtdrcommon stock to which you were entitled at tineetof your deat
pursuant to this Agreement.

8. Restrictive Legends.The shares issued in respect of your PRSU Gramthaile endorsed there
appropriate legends as determined by the Company.
9. PRSU Grant not a Service Contract Your PRSU Grant is not an employment or servioetract

and nothing in your PRSU Grant will be deemed &ate in any way whatsoever any obligation on yaut {o continu
in the employ of the Company or an Affiliate, or thie Company or an Affiliate to continue your enypfent. Ir
addition, nothing in your PRSU Grant will obligate Company or an Affiliate, their respective stoaklers, Boards !
Directors, Officers or Employees to continue anatrenship that you might have as a Director or €igtant for th
Company or an Affiliate.

10. Withholding Obligations.

(a) On or before the time you receive a distributiorthaf shares in respect of your PRSU Grar
at any time as requested by the Company, you dgresake adequate provision for any sums requireshtisfy th
federal, state, local and foreign tax withholdingligations of the Company or any Affiliate, if anywhich arise i
connection with the PRSU Grant (“Withholding TaxXes”

(b) For this purpose, you agree that, on the date hages of the Comparg’common stock a
delivered to you pursuant to Section 4, you will &nd hereby authorize the Company to direct oarybehalf the sa
of) shares of common stock on such date (or as Hoemeafter as is practicable under ordinary ppies of bes
execution) that will produce net sales proceedsleiguthe amount of any Withholding Taxes whiclsaiin connectic
with the delivery to you of such shares. You furthgree that such net sales proceeds will be reandirectly to th
Company to the extent necessary to satisfy your




obligations pursuant to Section 10(a). You furthgree that your agreement pursuant to this Set@dn) is irrevocabl
unless on the date you sign the Grant Notice yeuesther in possession of material insider inforarabr you ar
subject to a Company imposed blackout, in whichecgsur agreement pursuant to this Section 10(b)l &®
irrevocable on the second day such conditions ngdoexist unless you notify the Company prioruohsdate that yc
are revoking your agreement to the provisions @f 8ection 10(b), and that any such failure to keveuch agreeme
by such date shall be a new agreement on suchwdaite) shall be irrevocable. The provisions of tBection 10(b) a
intended to comply with the provisions of Rule 1a{6) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

(c) In the event your obligations pursuant to SectiO(alarise other than upon the delivery to
of shares of the Company’s common stock so thaptbeisions of Section 10(b) do not apply or, witle Companyg
consent, you have otherwise revoked your agreeneetite provisions of Section 10(b), you hereby ar#e the
Company to withhold shares of common stock fromdgha&res of common stock issued or otherwise issuabyou i
connection with the PRSU Grant with a Fair Market\é (measured as of the date of the required wldnig) equal t
the amount of any Withholding Taxes; provided, hegrethat the number of such shares of common stoakithhel
will not exceed the amount necessary to satisfyChepanys required tax withholding obligations using thenxmmunr
required statutory withholding rates for federahts, local and foreign tax purposes, includingrptyaxes, that ai
applicable to supplemental taxable income. Addéllyn in this case, the Company may, in its sokedition, satisfy ¢
or any portion of the Withholding Taxes obligatiaiating to your PRSU Grant by any of the followimgans or by
combination of such means: (i) withholding from agmpensation otherwise payable to you by the Compar (i)
causing you to tender a cash payment. Unless thevithholding obligations of the Company or any iidite are
satisfied, the Company will have no obligation &iver to you any common stock.

11. Unsecured Obligation.Your PRSU Grant is unfunded, and as a holder cdstied PRSU Grant, y
will be considered an unsecured creditor of the gamy with respect to the Compasyobligation, if any, to issl
shares pursuant to this Agreement. You will notehasting or any other rights as a stockholder ef @ompany wit
respect to the shares to be issued pursuant tégineement until such shares are issued to yowpatdo Section 4
this Agreement. Upon such issuance, you will obfaih voting and other rights as a stockholder lo¢ tCompan
Nothing contained in this Agreement, and no actaken pursuant to its provisions, will create orcbastrued to cree
a trust of any kind or a fiduciary relationshipweén you and the Company or any other person.

12. Tax ConsequencesYou have reviewed with your own tax advisors thdefal, state, local a
foreign tax consequences of this investment andrimsactions contemplated by this Agreement. Yeuelying solel
on such advisors and not on any statements orsemiaions of the Company or any of its agents. Yaderstand th
you (and not the Company) will be responsible fmuryown tax liability that may arise as a resulyotir PRSU Grant.

13. Notices. Any notices provided for in this Agreement or ®lan will be given in writing and will
deemed effectively given upon receipt or, in theecaf notices delivered by mail by the Companydo, five days afte
deposit in the United States mail, postage premaidressed to you at the last address you provaduae Compan
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company mayijtsnsole discretion, decide to deliver any documestated t
participation in the Plan and your PRSU Grant lcibnic means or to request your consent to jjaatie in the Pla
by electronic means. You hereby consent to recaicd documents by electronic delivery and, if ratge to agree
participate in the Plan through an lime or electronic system established and mainthinethe Company or anotl
third party designated by the Company.

14, Miscellaneous.

() The rights and obligations of the Company underyRRSU Grant will be transferable to i
one or more persons or entities, and all coveramdsagreements hereunder will inure to the benefit
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of, and be enforceable by, the Compansticcessors and assigns. Your rights and obligatioder your PRSU Gre
may only be assigned with the prior written cons#rthe Company.

(b) You acknowledge and agree that you have reviewed R&SU Grant in its entirety and h.
had an opportunity to obtain the advice of coupseir to executing and accepting your PRSU Grant.

(c) This Agreement will be subject to all applicablevé rules, and regulations, and to ¢
approvals by any governmental agencies or nateglrities exchanges as may be required.

(d) All obligations of the Company under the Plan ahid tAgreement will be binding on a
successor to the Company, whether the existensaabf successor is the result of a direct or intpecchase, mergt
consolidation, or otherwise, of all or substanyialll of the business and/or assets of the Company.

15. Governing Plan Documents Your PRSU Grant is subject to all the provisiohshe Plan, includin
any limits on the number of shares that may beedga you as set forth in Section 6(d) of the Ptha, provisions (
which are hereby made a part of your PRSU Grant,isufurther subject to all interpretations, ameedts, rules ar
regulations which may from time to time be promtéghand adopted pursuant to the Plan. Except asvate
expressly provided herein in the event of any ¢onfletween the terms in the PRSU Grant and the, Rte terms (
the Plan will control; provided further howeverathn the event of any conflict between the termghe PRSU Grar
this Agreement and your EOBA, the terms of the EGficontrol.

16. Severability. If all or any part of this Agreement or the Plardelared by any court or governme
authority to be unlawful or invalid, such unlawfabs or invalidity will not invalidate any portior this Agreement ¢
the Plan not declared to be unlawful or invalid yAection of this Agreement (or part of such a iBegtso declared
be unlawful or invalid will, if possible, be congéd in a manner which will give effect to the terafissuch Section «
part of a Section to the fullest extent possiblédevtemaining lawful and valid.

17. Effect on Other Employee Benefit PlansThe value of the PRSU Grant subject to this Agres
will not be included as compensation, earningsarégd, or other similar terms used when calculaiogr benefit
under any employee benefit plan sponsored by thep@ay or any affiliate, except as such plan othesvaxpress
provides. The Company expressly reserves its rightamend, modify, or terminate any of the Companmy' an
affiliate’s employee benefit plans.

18. Choice of Law. The interpretation, performance and enforcememhiefAgreement will be govern
by the law of the state of Delaware without regarduch state’s conflicts of laws rules.
19. Amendment. This Agreement may not be modified, amended oriteated except by an instrum

in writing, signed by you and by a duly authorizegresentative of the Company. Notwithstandingftinegoing, thi
Agreement may be amended solely by the Company twitang which specifically states that it is amangl this
Agreement, so long as a copy of such amendmerdlisgeded to you, and provided that no such amendméwersel
affecting your rights hereunder may be made withyautr written consent. For the avoidance of douabthing in thi
Section 19 limits the authority or power of the Gmnsation Committee to reduce the number of sharesmmot
stock to be received as set forth in the PRSU ¥ggiriteria. Without limiting the foregoing, the @pany reserves t
right to change, by written notice to you, the psans of this Agreement in any way it may deemessary c
advisable to carry out the purpose of the gramt @sult of any change in applicable tax or seesriaws or regulatiol
or any future tax or securities law, regulatioding, or judicial decision.
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This Agreement will be deemed to be signed by thm@any and the Participant upon the signing by the
Participant of the Grant Notice to which it is atiad in the manner permitted by Section 5.




Attachment 1l

2007 Equity Incentive Plan



LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES

Power Integrations KK

Power Integrations Limited

Power Integrations International Limited
Power Integrations Singapore Pte. Limited
Power Integrations Netherlands B.V.

Power Integrations GmbH

Power Integrations Italy S.r.|

Power Integrations (Europe) Limited

Power Integrations Switzerland Holding GmbH
Power Integrations Switzerland GmbH

Power Integrations India Private Limited
Power Integrations Canada Unlimited Liability Corgiion

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

EXHIBIT 21.1

Japan
Cayman Islands
Cayntslands
Singa
Netherlands
Germany
Italy
United Kingdom
Reiiland
Switzerland
India
Canada



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniRegion Statement Nos. 333-183126, 333-152453;138%025, 333-122370, 333-
119015,333-112135, 333-102676, 333-86270, 333-59583+42194, 333-83083, 333-69871 and 333-563820om S-8 of our reports dated
We consent to the incorporation by reference iniReggion Statement Nos. 333-183126, 333-152453;138%025, 333-122370, 333-
119015,333-112135, 333-102676, 333-86270, 333-59583+42194, 333-83083, 333-69871 and 333-563820om S-8 of our reports dated
February 10, 2015, relating to the consolidatedrftial statements and consolidated financial seté¢ schedule of Power Integrations, Inc.
and subsidiaries (the “Company”), and the effectéss of the Company’s internal control over finaheéporting, appearing in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the yeareghBecember 31, 2014 .

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

San Jose, California
February 10, 2015



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

[, Balu Balakrishnan certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Form 10-K of Power Inteignas, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorany untrue statement of a material fact or aonditate a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ odimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtf@ periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant andérav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitge designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, paitidy during the period in which this report isiige prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the preparati
of financial statements for external purposes toatance with generally accepted accounting priesijp

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentsi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disctsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgit's internal control over financial reportihgt occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

5.  The registrant's other certifying officer arfthive disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimiernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaxmnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@  All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting

which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizé report financial
information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ BALU BALAKRISHNAN

Balu Balakrishnan
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Sandeep Nayyar, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Form 10-K of Power Inteignas, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorany untrue statement of a material fact or aonditate a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ odimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtf@ periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant andérav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitge designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, paitidy during the period in which this report isiige prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the preparati
of financial statements for external purposes toatance with generally accepted accounting priesijp

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentsi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disctsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgit's internal control over financial reportihgt occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

5.  The registrant's other certifying officer arfthive disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimiernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaxmnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@  All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizé report financial
information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ SANDEEP NAYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350SADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Power Im&ggpns, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for thear ended December 31, 2014 ,
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiothe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Balu Balsknan, Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, aptadgursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxewf 2002 (“Section 906" )¢ertify to
the best of my knowledge that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Secwgifi&zchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of
the Company.

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ BALU BALAKRISHNAN

Balu Balakrishnan
Chief Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticatiegnowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed forithiw the electronic version of this written statmhrequired by Section 906, has been
provided to the Registrant and will be retainedtiy Registrant and furnished to the Securities Brchange Commission or its staff ug
request.



Exhibit 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 13505SADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Power Im&ggpns, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for thear ended December 31, 2014 ,
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commisseinthe date hereof (the “Report”), |, SandeepydayChief Financial Officer of the
Company, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, aptadgursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxewf 2002 (“Section 906" )¢ertify to
the best of my knowledge that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Secwgifi&zchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of
the Company.

Dated: February 10, 2015 By: /s/ SANDEEP NAYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticaticgnowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed forithiw the electronic version of this written statmhrequired by Section 906, has been
provided to the Registrant and will be retainedtiy Registrant and furnished to the Securities Brchange Commission or its staff ug
request.



